
I hereby certify that the following Agenda was posted at least 72 
hours prior to the time of the Board Meeting so noticed below, at 
the usual agenda posting location of the South Orange County  
Wastewater Authority [SOCWA] and at www.socwa.com. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE 
SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WASTEWATER AUTHORITY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

Friday, June 15, 2018 
10:00 a.m. 

 
  
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING ROOM IS LOCATED AT 34156 DEL OBISPO STREET, DANA POINT, CA. THE ROOM 
IS WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE.  IF YOU REQUIRE ANY SPECIAL DISABILITY RELATED ACCOMMODATIONS (I.E. ACCESS TO AN 
AMPLIFIED SOUND SYSTEM, ETC.), PLEASE CONTACT THE SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WASTEWATER AUTHORITY’S 
SECRETARY’S OFFICE AT 949-234-5421 AT LEAST TWENTY-FOUR (24) HOURS PRIOR TO THE SCHEDULED MEETING.  
THIS AGENDA CAN BE OBTAINED IN ALTERNATE FORMAT UPON WRITTEN REQUEST TO THE SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY 
WASTEWATER AUTHORITY SECRETARY AT LEAST TWENTY-FOUR (24) HOURS PRIOR TO THE SCHEDULED MEETING. 
 
AGENDA ATTACHMENTS AND OTHER WRITINGS THAT ARE DISCLOSABLE PUBLIC RECORDS DISTRIBUTED TO ALL, OR A 
MAJORITY OF, THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WASTEWATER AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS IN 
CONNECTION WITH A MATTER SUBJECT TO DISCUSSION OR CONSIDERATION AT AN OPEN MEETING OF THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS ARE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION IN THE AUTHORITY OFFICE, 34156 DEL OBISPO STREET, DANA 
POINT, CA (“AUTHORITY OFFICE”).  IF SUCH WRITINGS ARE DISTRIBUTED TO MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
LESS THAN TWENTY-FOUR (24) HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING, THEY WILL BE AVAILABLE IN THE RECEPTION AREA OF THE 
AUTHORITY OFFICE AT THE SAME TIME AS THEY ARE DISTRIBUTED TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, EXCEPT THAT, IF SUCH 
WRITINGS ARE DISTRIBUTED IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO, OR DURING, THE MEETING, THEY WILL BE AVAILABLE IN THE BOARD 
OF DIRECTORS MEETING ROOM. 
 
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
3. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

 
A. Members of the public may address the Board regarding an item on the agenda 

or may reserve this opportunity during the meeting at the time item is discussed 
by the Board.  There will be a three-minute limit for public comments. 

 
4.   CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
A. Minutes of Board of Directors Meeting(s) 
 

ACTION The Board will be requested to approve subject minutes. 
 
 Board of Directors Meeting May 17, 2018 .......................................................................... 1 
 Board of Directors Meeting May 3, 2018 ............................................................................ 3 
 
 
 
 
 
B.  Minutes of Finance Committee Meetings(s) 
 



PAGE # 
 

 
 

SOCWA ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 
34156 Del Obispo Street ▪ Dana Point, CA 92629 ▪ 949-234-5400 

 ACTION The Board will be requested to receive and file subject minutes. 
 
 Finance Committee March 21, 2018 .................................................................................. 20 
 Finance Committee Meeting March 7, 2018 ...................................................................... 23 
 Finance Committee Meeting February 26, 2018 ................................................................ 25 

 
     C.  Approval of Financial Matters ............................................................................................. 28 
 

 ACTION  The Finance Committee Recommends to the Board of Directors to 
ratify the disbursements and to receive and file the March 2018 
Financial Reports as submitted. 

 
 Summary of Disbursements for March 2018 – Exhibit A .................................................... 30 
 Schedule of Funds Available for Reinvestment – Exhibit B ................................................ 31 
 Schedule of Cash and Investments – Exhibit C ................................................................. 32 
 Capital Projects Summaries – Exhibit D ............................................................................ 33 
 Large Capital Projects Graph – Exhibit D-1 ....................................................................... 34 
 Operations/Maintenance & Environmental Safety Costs Summary – Exhibit E1 ................ 35 
 Budget vs. Actual Comparison – Engineering – Exhibit E-2 ............................................... 42 

 Budget vs. Actual Comparison – Administration – Exhibit E-3 ........................................... 43 
 Budget vs. Actual Comparison – IT – Exhibit E-4 .............................................................. 44 
 

 D.  Budget Adjustments to FY 2017-18 Administration Budget ................................................ 45 
 

ACTION The Board will be requested to approve FY 2017-18 Budget 
Adjustment to the Administration Budget for Salaries, $30,000 
addition; and, Management Services, $30, 000 addition.  

         
      E.  Operations Reports ............................................................................................................ 46 

 
ACTION   The Board will be requested to receive and file subject reports. 
 
Monthly Operational Report for April 2018 ......................................................................... 48 
SOCWA Ocean Outfall Discharges by Agency .................................................................. 57 

            Beach Ocean Monitoring Report ACOO ............................................................................ 59 
Beach Ocean monitoring Report SJCOO .......................................................................... 70 
Recycled Water Report ..................................................................................................... 81 
Pretreatment Report .......................................................................................................... 85 
 

      F.  Capital Improvement Program ........................................................................................... 88 
 
ACTION The Board will be requested to receive and file subject reports. 

 
      G.  Change Order to JBLTP Package ‘B’ Improvements Project [PC2] ................................... 101 
 

ACTION The Board will be requested to approve Change Orders 1, 2, 3, 
and 4 to the design services contract with Carollo Engineers for 
the J. B. Latham Treatment Plant Package ‘B’ Improvements 
Project. 

 
 
 

     H.  Change Order to RTP Cogeneration & Switchgear Upgrade [PC17] ................................... 104 
 



PAGE # 
 

 
 

SOCWA ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 
34156 Del Obispo Street ▪ Dana Point, CA 92629 ▪ 949-234-5400 

ACTION The Board will be requested to approve Change Orders 7, 8, 9, 10 
and 11 to the construction services contract with Carollo 
Engineers for the Regional Treatment Plant Cogeneration and 
Switchgear Upgrade Project. 

 
5.  GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

A.  Aliso Fire Update ............................................................................................................... 107 
 

ACTION The Board will be requested to receive and file the Aliso Fire 
Update report. 

 
B.  Resolution No. 2018-04 Commendation for Lonnie Wentz ................................................. 109 
 

ACTION The Board will be requested to approve Resolution No. 2018-04 
and authorize Chairman Ferons to sign the Commendation of the 
behalf of the Board of Directors of the South Orange County 
Wastewater Authority. 

 
C.  Biosolids Update June 2018 .............................................................................................. 111 
 

ACTION The Board will be requested to receive and file the Biosolids 
Update June 2018 report.  

 
D.  CUPA Inspection at J. B. Latham – March 27, 2018 .......................................................... 114 

 
ACTION The Board will be requested to receive and file the CUPA 

Inspection at J.B. Latham – March 27, 2018 report.  
 

E.  Award of Contract – SCADA Backup & Offsite Storage Services [PC2, 15 & 17] ............... 116 
 

ACTION Staff recommends that the Board authorize the General Manager 
to award a contract with Tesco, Inc. to purchase and install the 
Veeam Backup & Replication Enterprise for VMware software for 
automatic backup of SOCWA’s Rockwell SCADA server, plus one 
(1) year of software support as follows: 

 
1) The PC2 members authorize a cost not to exceed $19,600. 

 
2) The PC15 members authorize a cost not to exceed $19,600. 

 
3) The PC17 members authorize a cost not to exceed $19,600.  

 
F.  Award of Contract - Ferric Chloride [PC 2, 15 & 17] ........................................................... 118 

 
ACTION The Board will be requested to authorize the General Manager to 

enter into a contract with Miles Chemical, Inc. for Ferric Chloride 
at a rate of $493.68 per ton, for a 2-year term, plus applicable fees 
and taxes, with up to three (3) annual renewals.  Cost to be 
distributed among PC members based on amount delivered to 
each facility. 

 
 



PAGE # 
 

 
 

SOCWA ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 
34156 Del Obispo Street ▪ Dana Point, CA 92629 ▪ 949-234-5400 

G. Resolution No. 2018-05 – SEA MOU: New Employee Salary Range Summary .................. 120 
 

ACTION The Finance Committee recommends that the Board of Directors 
approve Resolution 2018 05, A Resolution Approving New 
Employee Salary Range Summary to the July 1, 2017 to June 30, 
2020 Memorandum of Understanding between the South Orange 
County Wastewater Authority and the SOCWA Employee 
Association. 

 
H.  Resolution No. 2018-06 – Employee Manual: New Salary Range Summary ...................... 123 

 
ACTION The Finance Committee recommends that the Board of Directors 

approve Resolution 2018-06, A Resolution Approving New 
Employee Salary Range Summary, Employee Job Classification 
Salary Schedule and Organizational Chart to the July 1, 2017 
Employee Manual.   

 
I.   FY 2018-19 Operating Expenses and Capital Expenditures Budget; Update from 

the Finance Committee Meetings held May 16, 2018 and May 24, 2018; Finance 
Committee Recommendations 

1) Finance Committee Recommendation A ....................................................................... 130 
  

 ACTION  The Finance Committee recommends that the Board of Directors 
approve distribution of Administration Expenses to the General 
Fund as proposed (TCWD distribution percentages and General 
Fund Percentages to be Applied to Administrative Expenses as 
shown). 

 
2) Finance Committee Recommendation B ....................................................................... 130 
 
ACTION The Finance Committee recommends that the Board of Directors 

approve funding a limited duration two-year contract for an 
Executive Assistant position with reconsideration of the position at 
least 6 months prior to July 1, 2020.   

 
3) Finance Committee Recommendation C ....................................................................... 131 
 
ACTION The Finance Committee recommends that the Board of Directors 

approve the Budget Assumptions as presented in the Final Budget 
to include the following phrase: “The Board acknowledges the 
above Budget Assumptions as a part of the Budget preparation.”  

 
4) Finance Committee Recommendation D ....................................................................... 131 

 
     Approval FY 2018-19 Budget 
 

The addition of language as recommended by the Finance Committee is         
underlined in each recommended action below.  
 
General Counsel will cover the vote requirements for each area at the meeting 
immediately prior to the motion and vote on each item. 

 



PAGE # 
 

 
 

SOCWA ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 
34156 Del Obispo Street ▪ Dana Point, CA 92629 ▪ 949-234-5400 

ACTION The Finance Committee Recommends by separate motion and 
roll call vote:    

 
That the Board of Directors approve the following items 
comprising the FY 2018/19 Budget, with General Fund Expenses, 
Operating Expenses and Capital Expenditures as proposed.   

 
1. General Fund Budget 

 
Approval of the FY 2018/19 General Fund Budget.  Approval 
of the General Fund Budget authorizes the General Manager 
to expend up to and not more than the total budget funds per 
the purchasing and/or emergency services policy; funding in 
excess of the authorized budget requires additional Board 
action; the Board approves the allocation of expenses with 
approval of the Budget; and 

 
2. Project Committee Operating Budgets 

 
a. Approval of the FY 2018/19 Administration Budget 

(inclusive of project committee administration expenses, 
residual engineering and IT) and authorize the General 
Manager to expend up to and not more than the total 
budget funds per the purchasing and/or emergency 
services policy; funding in excess of the authorized budget 
requires additional Board action; the Board approves the 
allocation of expenses with approval of the Budget;  

 
b. Approval of the Project Committee (“PC”) 2 Operations and 

Maintenance Budget (inclusive of Environmental 
Compliance, Safety and IT) as proposed and PC 2 Capital 
Expenditures Budget (inclusive of large capital, non-capital 
engineering and small capital) and authorize the General 
Manager to expend up to and not more than the total 
budget funds per the purchasing and/or emergency 
services policy; funding in excess of the authorized budget 
requires additional Board action; the Board approves the 
allocation of expenses with approval of the Budget;  

 
c. Approval of the Project Committee (“PC”) 17 Operations 

and Maintenance Budget (inclusive of Environmental 
Compliance, Safety and IT) and PC 17 Capital 
Expenditures Budget (inclusive of large capital, non-capital 
engineering and small capital) and authorize the General 
Manager to expend up to and not more than the total 
budget funds per the purchasing and/or emergency 
services policy; funding in excess of the authorized budget 
requires additional Board action; the Board approves the 
allocation of expenses with approval of the Budget;  

 
d. Approval of the Project Committee (“PC”) 15 Operations 

and Maintenance Budget (inclusive of Environmental 
Compliance, Safety and IT) and PC 15 Capital 
Expenditures Budget (inclusive of large capital, non-capital 



PAGE # 
 

 
 

SOCWA ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 
34156 Del Obispo Street ▪ Dana Point, CA 92629 ▪ 949-234-5400 

engineering and small capital) and authorize the General 
Manager to expend up to and not more than the total 
budget funds per the purchasing and/or emergency 
services policy; funding in excess of the authorized budget 
requires additional Board action; the Board approves the 
allocation of expenses with approval of the Budget;   

 
e. Approval of the Project Committee (“PC”) 5 Operations and 

Maintenance Budget (inclusive of Environmental 
Compliance, Safety and IT) and PC 5 Capital Expenditures 
Budget (inclusive of large capital and non-capital 
engineering) and authorize the General Manager to 
expend up to and not more than the total budget funds per 
the purchasing and/or emergency services policy; funding 
in excess of the authorized budget requires additional 
Board action; the Board approves the allocation of 
expenses with approval of the Budget; 

 
f. Approval of the Project Committee (“PC”) 24 Operations 

and Maintenance Budget (inclusive of Environmental 
Compliance, Safety and IT) and PC 24 Capital 
Expenditures Budget (inclusive of large capital and non-
capital engineering) and authorize the General Manager to 
expend up to and not more than the total budget funds per 
the purchasing and/or emergency services policy; funding 
in excess of the authorized budget requires additional 
Board action; the Board approves the allocation of 
expenses with approval of the Budget;   

 
g. Approval of the Project Committee (“PC”) 21 (ETM) 

Operations and Maintenance Budget and PC 21 Capital 
Expenditures Budget (inclusive of large capital and non-
capital engineering) and authorize the General Manager to 
expend up to and not more than the total budget funds per 
the purchasing and/or emergency services policy; funding 
in excess of the authorized budget requires additional 
Board action; the Board approves the allocation of 
expenses with approval of the Budget;  

 
h. Approval of the Project Committee (“PC”) 8 (Pretreatment) 

Operations and Maintenance Budget (inclusive of 
Environmental Compliance and Safety) and authorize the 
General Manager to expend up to and not more than the 
total budget funds per the purchasing and/or emergency 
services policy; funding in excess of the authorized budget 
requires additional Board action; the Board approves the 
allocation of expenses with approval of the Budget;  

 
i. Approval of the Project Committee (“PC”) 2SO (PC12) 

Operations and Maintenance Budget (inclusive of 
Environmental Compliance, Safety and IT) and authorize 
the General Manager to expend up to and not more than 
the total budget funds per the purchasing and/or 



PAGE # 
 

 
 

SOCWA ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 
34156 Del Obispo Street ▪ Dana Point, CA 92629 ▪ 949-234-5400 

emergency services policy; funding in excess of the 
authorized budget requires additional Board action.  
Authorization includes the redistribution of the costs of PC 
2SO (PC 12) among the member agencies to exclude El 
Toro Water District and Irvine Ranch Water District); the 
Board approves the allocation of expenses with approval 
of the Budget. 

 
j. The Board directs the staff to prepare and distribute a final 

printed budget consistent with any additional changes 
presented and approved at the June 15, 2018 meeting.   

 
J.  Monthly Progress Report on State Audit Recommendations .............................................. 134 

 
 ACTION The Board will be requested to receive and file the Monthly 

Progress Report on State Audit Recommendations – State Audit 
Response Schedule. 

 
K.  General Manager’s Status Report ...................................................................................... 137 

 
 ACTION The Board will review the General Manager’s Status Report:  
 

• Board Questions    
• Receive and file 

 
L.  Report of the Nominating Committee - Election of Officers ................................................. 140 

 
ACTION The Board will be requested to elect/appoint Officers to serve the 

Authority during FY 2018/19.  
 

M.  Appointments to the Finance and Executive Committees .................................................. 141 
 

ACTION The Chairman will make appointments to the Finance and 
Executive Committees.  

 
6.  CLOSED SESSION 
 
 A.  Closed Session will be conducted pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 (b)(1) 
 
  Public Employee Appointment 
  Title: Agency General Counsel 

 
B.  Closed Session will be Conducted in accordance with Subdivision (b)(1) of Government 

Code Section 54956.9  
 
  Conference with Legal Counsel – BKK Working Group Claim 
 

C.  Conference with Legal Counsel-Anticipated Litigation 
 

Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of Section     
54956.9: 1 potential case 

 
7.  REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION 



PAGE # 
 

 
 

SOCWA ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 
34156 Del Obispo Street ▪ Dana Point, CA 92629 ▪ 949-234-5400 

 
 
8.  OTHER MATTERS 
 

A. Open discussion or items received too late to be agendized. 
 

NOTE:   Determine the need to take action on the following item(s) 
introduced by the General Manager which arose subsequent to 
the agenda being posted. [Adoption of this action requires a two-
thirds vote of the Board, or if less than two thirds are present a 
unanimous vote.] 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
NOTE - THE NEXT REGULAR SOCWA BOARD MEETING WILL BE HELD AT 

 8:30 A.M. ON JULY 5, 2018   



MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING 
OF THE 

SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WASTEWATER AUTHORITY 

 Board of Directors 

May 17, 2018 
The Special Meeting of the South Orange County Wastewater Authority (SOCWA) 

Board of Directors was held on May 17, 2018 at 9:30 a.m. to 2:30 p.m. at the Administrative 
Offices located at 34156 Del Obispo Street, Dana Point, California.  The following members of 
the Board of Directors were present: 

MIKE DUNBAR, Emerald Bay Water District  Director 
SCOTT GOLDMAN, El Toro Water District  Director 
RAY MILLER, City of San Juan Capistrano  Director 
JOONE LOPEZ, Moulton Niguel Water District Director 
DAN FERONS, Santa Margarita Water District Chairman 
DENNIS ERDMAN, South Coast Water District Alternate Director 
STEPHAN DOPUDJA, Trabuco Canyon Water District Director 
DAVE REBENSDORF, City of San Clemente Director 

Absent: 
DOUG REINHART, Irvine Ranch Water District Director 
TONI ISEMAN, City of Laguna Beach  Vice Chairman 

Staff present: 
BETTY BURNETT General Manager/Secretary 
BRAD NEUFELD Varner&Brandt 
TERI NOSON  Clerk of the Board [exit 9:32 a.m.] 

1. Call to Order
Chairman Ferons called the meeting to order at 9:32 a.m. and welcomed everyone 

present.  The Directors observed reciting of the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United 
States of America. 

2. Oral Comments
Chairman Ferons asked if members of the public desired to address the Board, or 

desired to reserve addressing the Board during the meeting regarding any item on the Agenda. 
No comments were received. 
ACTION TAKEN 

No action required. 

The Board went into Closed Session at 9:32 a.m. 

3. Closed Session
A. Closed Session was Conducted Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 (b)(1)

Public Employee Appointment 
Title: Agency General Counsel 

The Board reconvened and adjourned for lunch at 11:30 a.m. 

1



Board of Directors Page 2 of 2 
May 17, 2018 

The Board reconvened and went into Closed Session at 12:30 p.m. 

The Board reconvened at 3:14 p.m. 

Report out of Closed Session 
There were no reportable actions out of Closed Session. 

Other Matters 
Chairman Ferons asked if there were any more questions or comments from the Board. 

There were none. 

Adjournment 
There being no further business, Chairman Ferons adjourned the meeting at 3:15 p.m. 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Minutes are a true and accurate copy of the Minutes of 
the Special Meeting of the South Orange County Wastewater Authority Board of Directors of 
May 17, 2018, and approved by the Board of Directors of the South Orange County Wastewater 
Authority. 

__________________________________________________________ 
Betty C. Burnett, General Manager / Secretary 

SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WASTEWATER AUTHORITY 

2



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE 

SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WASTEWATER AUTHORITY 

 Board of Directors 

May 3, 2018 
The Regular Meeting of the South Orange County Wastewater Authority (SOCWA) 

Board of Directors was held on May 3, 2018 at 8:30 a.m. at the Administrative Offices located at 
34156 Del Obispo Street, Dana Point, California.  The following members of the Board of 
Directors were present: 

MIKE DUNBAR, Emerald Bay Water District  Director [exit 11:16 a.m.] 
FRED ADJARIAN, El Toro Water District  Alternate Director 
RAY MILLER, City of San Juan Capistrano  Director 
MATT COLLINGS, Moulton Niguel Water District  Alternate Director 
DOUG REINHART, Irvine Ranch Water District Director 
TONI ISEMAN, City of Laguna Beach  Vice Chairman 
DAN FERONS, Santa Margarita Water District Chairman 
DENNIS ERDMAN, South Coast Water District Alternate Director 
STEPHAN DOPUDJA, Trabuco Canyon Water District Director 
DAVE REBENSDORF, City of San Clemente Director 

Staff present: 
BETTY BURNETT  General Manager/Secretary 
BRAD NEUFELD Varner&Brandt 
BRIAN PECK  Director of Engineering 
AMBER BAYLOR Director of Environmental Compliance  
JIM BURROR  Director of Operations 
MARY CAREY Finance Controller 
DINA ASH Human Resource Administrator 
JEANETTE CONTINOLA Procurement Purchasing Administrator 
ROSEMARY LACY  Temp-Accountant 
DANITA HIRSH Executive Assistant 
ANNA SUTHERLAND AP/Payroll Accountant 
NAYDN KIM  Accountant 
TERI NOSON  Clerk of the Board 

Also present: 
DONALD FROELICH Moulton Niguel Water District  
ROGER BUTOW Clean Water Now 
BILL GREEN  South Coast Water District 
ROGER FAUBEL FPA 
RICK SHINTAKU South Coast Water District 
MICHAEL PEREA Trabuco Canyon Water District 
JOHN SCHATZ John Schatz Attorney at Law 

1. Call the Meeting to Order
Chairman Ferons called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m. and welcomed everyone 

present.   

3



Board of Directors Page 2 of 7 
May 3, 2017 

2. Pledge of Allegiance
Director Adjarian led the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of 

America. 
3. Oral Comments

Chairman Ferons asked if members of the public desired to address the Board, or 
desired to reserve addressing the Board during the meeting regarding any item on the Agenda. 

Chairman Ferons reported that one Request to be Heard by the Board was received for 
an item on the Agenda. 
ACTION TAKEN 

No action required. 
4.A. Consent Calendar

Chairman Ferons referenced the items under the Consent Calendar and asked if there 
were any questions or comments.   

Ms. Burnett requested to pull item 4.A. Minutes of Board of Directors Meeting(s), Board 
of Directors Meeting April 5, 2018, from the Consent Calendar.   
ACTION TAKEN 

Motion was made by Director Reinhart and seconded by Director Adjarian to approve 
the items 4.A. Minutes of Board of Directors Meeting(s) for December 14, 2017, December 7, 
2017, August 3, 2017 and items 4.B. – 4.E. under the consent calendar.   

Motion carried:  Aye 10; Nay 0; Abstain 0; Absent 0 
Director Dunbar 
Director Adjarian 
Director Miller 
Director Collings 
Director Reinhart 
Vice Chairman Iseman 
Chairman Ferons 
Director Erdman 
Director Dopudja 
Director Rebensdorf 

4.A. Minutes of Board of Directors Meeting(s), Board of Directors Meeting April 5, 2018
Ms. Burnett requested a clean-up revision to the minutes on page 6 of the Agenda Book 

to add the word “regarding” into the second paragraph of “Other Matters” in order the sentence 
read “Chairman Ferons inquired regarding the agenda calendaring…”. 
 ACTION TAKEN 

Motion was made by Director Erdman and seconded by Director Miller to approve item 
4.A. Minutes of Board of Directors Meeting(s) - April 5, 2018 as amended under Other Matters,
paragraph two (2), by adding the word “regarding”.

Motion carried:  Aye 10; Nay 0; Abstain 0; Absent 0 
Director Dunbar 
Director Adjarian 
Director Miller 
Director Collings 
Director Reinhart 
Vice Chairman Iseman 
Chairman Ferons 
Director Erdman 

4



Board of Directors   Page 3 of 7 
May 3, 2017 
 
       Director Dopudja 
       Director Rebensdorf 
5. General Manager’s Reports 
5.A. Proposed SOCWA FY 2018/19 Total Operating Budget 

Director Colling provided a MNWD letter and attachment dated May 3, 2018, Re: 
Redline Changes to Draft FY 2018-19 South Orange County Wastewater Authority Budget 
Document to the Board of Directors, which is herewith attached to these minutes.  
ACTION TAKEN 
 Discussion item only, no action taken. 
 
5.B. Co-Gen Engine Startup Costs [PC2] 
 Mr. Burror referenced page 144 of the Agenda Book, O&M Labor Capitalization for CIP 
Support Renewal, and provided comments regarding the Board request that staff consider 
where possible to track O&M staff time spent on capital projects for regular time and overtime.  
Mr. Burror indicated staff would be working with the payroll system and Finance Department 
staff to determine an approach. 

Ms. Burnett noted for the record, ‘I hope everybody remembers we may not get it 
absolutely perfect.  We are going to do the best that we can and take a look at it.  With 
everything as we make progress we can always refine, you can always make something better.  
So, we are going to do it, but you may see anomalies in it and we may not get it exactly perfect 
but it will take a little data and we will refine it from there.  So, the other thing is that the costs 
are still booked to and paid out of O&M.  We are not saying that tracking those costs is going to 
give us additional asset value to the capital assets.  It will continue to be paid out of O&M.  The 
only time it goes in and becomes a part of total value of an asset is the folks in engineering that 
are working on specific projects who are familiar with, and have that exact detail about what 
task they are working on as we combine projects.  We have projects that have elements of 
liquids, commons and solids costs.  So those are the folks who are putting very specific time 
that can be considered an asset’. 
ACTION TAKEN 
 Discussion item only, no action taken. 
 
5.C. External Auditor Policy – Resolution No. 2018-03 
ACTION TAKEN 
 Motion was made by Director Adjarian and seconded by Director Dunbar to adopt 
Resolution No. 2018-03, approving the External Auditor Policy as amended. 

 
Motion carried:   Aye 10; Nay 0; Abstain 0; Absent 0 

       Director Dunbar 
       Director Adjarian 

Director Miller 
       Director Collings 
       Director Reinhart 

Vice Chairman Iseman 
Chairman Ferons 

       Director Erdman 
       Director Dopudja 
       Director Rebensdorf 
 

5



Board of Directors   Page 4 of 7 
May 3, 2017 
 
5.D. Board of Directors Nomination Committee 
ACTION TAKEN 
 Motion was made by Director Dunbar and seconded by Director Miller that the Chairman 
have the prerogative to name the Nomination Committee. 

Motion carried:   Aye 10; Nay 0; Abstain 0; Absent 0 
       Director Dunbar 
       Director Adjarian 

Director Miller 
       Director Collings 
       Director Reinhart 

Vice Chairman Iseman 
Chairman Ferons 

       Director Erdman 
       Director Dopudja 
       Director Rebensdorf 
 
 Chairman Ferons appointed Director Dunbar and Director Collings to the Nomination 
Committee. 
 
5.E. Monthly Progress Report on State Audit Recommendations 
ACTION TAKEN 
 There being no objection the Chairman directed the Monthly Progress Report on State 
Audit Recommendations to be received and filed. 
 
5.F. General Manager’s Status Report 
ACTION TAKEN 
 There being no objection the Chairman directed the General Manager’s Status Report to 
be received and filed.   
 
5.G. Employee MOU (July 1, 2017 – June 2020) Side Letter 4 – Resolution No. 2018-02 
ACTION TAKEN 
 Motion was made by Director Dunbar and seconded by Director Collings to adopt 
Resolution No. 2018-02, approving Agreement No. 4 to the Memorandum of Understanding 
between South Orange County Wastewater Authority and SOCWA Employees Association. 

Motion carried:   Aye 10; Nay 0; Abstain 0; Absent 0 
       Director Dunbar 
       Director Adjarian 

Director Miller 
       Director Collings 
       Director Reinhart 

Vice Chairman Iseman 
Chairman Ferons 

       Director Erdman 
       Director Dopudja 
       Director Rebensdorf 

 
 

6



Board of Directors   Page 5 of 7 
May 3, 2017 
 

Chairman Ferons reported that one Request to be Heard by the Board was received for 
item 6.D. Closed Session will be Conducted Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 
(b)(1), Public Employee Evaluation, Title: Clerk of the Board.   

Chairman Ferons inquired if the Board of Directors had received a copy of the letter from 
Mr. Schatz.  Ms. Burnett indicated that the Board of Directors had received the letter from Mr. 
Schatz. 

 
The Chairman adjourned the Board of Directors Meeting at 10:09 to provide the Board 

time to read the letter from Mr. Schatz.  
 The Board meeting reconvened at 10:18 a.m.  

Director Dopudja introduced Mr. Michael Perea as the acting General Manager at 
Trabuco Canyon Water District and indicated that all of the Board of Directors should have 
received a letter from Trabuco Canyon Water District.  Director Dopudja stated for the record, 
‘that there was nothing more that was in the letter’ and noted that Trabuco Canyon Water 
District has offered to serve as a reference for Mr. Ruiz. 

Mr. Schatz provided comments on Closed Session item, D.  Closed Session will be 
conducted pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 (b)(1), Public Employee Evaluation, 
Title: Clerk of the Board and handed out a letter to the Board of Directors, which is herewith 
attached to these minutes.  A brief open discussion ensued. 

Chairman Ferons requested clarity from Mr. Schatz, and stated that on behalf of his 
client was he alleging that SOCWA has a hostile work environment.  Mr. Schatz stated yes. 

Chairman Ferons reviewed the Closed Session agenda items with the Board of Directors 
and stated the Closed Session agenda had four (4) items listed, and noted item 6.A. 
Conference with SOCWA Labor Negotiator was addressed with the approval of Resolution No. 
2018-02. 

Mr. Neufeld reported that Closed Session item, 6.C. Closed Session will be Conducted 
in Accordance with Subdivision (b)(1) of Government Code Section Sec 54956.9. should be 
“(d)(2)”.  Mr. Neufeld indicated staff had inquired about the closed session language, but he was 
unavailable to provide a timely response due to vacation. 

Chairman Ferons asked if there were any other comments from the Board.  None were 
received. 
  

The Board went into Closed Session at 10:30 a.m. 
 
6. Closed Session 

A.  Conference with SOCWA Labor Negotiator – Closed Session 
 

Employee MOU (July 1, 2017 – June 30, 2020), Side Letter 4, a 
Closed Session will be conducted in accordance with Government 
Code Section 54957.6. 

 
 B.  Closed Session was conducted Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 (b)(1) 
 
  Public Employee Appointment 
  Title: Agency General Counsel 

 
C.  Closed Session was Conducted in Accordance with Subdivision (d)(2) of Government 

Code Section 54956.9  
 

7



Board of Directors   Page 6 of 7 
May 3, 2017 
 

  Conference with Legal Counsel – BKK Working Group Claim 
 
D.  Closed Session was Conducted Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 (b)(1) 

 
  Public Employee Evaluation  
  Title: Clerk of the Board 
 
Report Out of Closed Session 

There were no reportable actions out of Closed Session. 
 
Adjournment 

There being no further business, Chairman Ferons adjourned the meeting at 11:26 a.m. 
 
 
 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Minutes are a true and accurate copy of the Minutes of 
the Regular Meeting of the South Orange County Wastewater Authority Board of Directors of 
May 3, 2018, and approved by the Board of Directors of the South Orange County Wastewater 
Authority. 
 
 

__________________________________________________________ 
Betty C. Burnett, General Manager / Secretary 

SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WASTEWATER AUTHORITY 

8



Board of Directors   Page 7 of 7 
May 3, 2017 
 

SUMMARY OF BOARD ACTIONS 
SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WASTEWATER AUTHORITY 

 
May 3, 2017 

 
 DESCRIPTION                      MOTION MADE BY                    ACTION 
 
 Consent Calendar       Reinhart                       Approved 
 
Resolution No. 2018-03 
External Auditor Policy 

Adjarian Approved 
 

 
Resolution No. 2018-02 
Employee MOU (7/1/17-
6/2020) Side Letter 4 

Dunbar Approved 

 

9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



 
MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING 

OF THE 
SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WASTEWATER AUTHORITY 

Finance Committee 
March 21, 2018 

The Special Meeting of the South Orange County Wastewater Authority (SOCWA) Finance 
Committee Meeting was held on March 21, 2018 at 8:30 a.m. at their Administrative Offices 
located at 34156 Del Obispo Street, Dana Point, California. The following members of the Finance 
Committee were present: 
 
 DENNIS ERDMAN  South Coast Water District 
 DAN FERONS  Santa Margarita Water District 
 RAY MILLER  City of San Juan Capistrano 
 TONI ISEMAN  City of Laguna Beach  
 FRED ADJARIAN  El Toro Water District 
 MATT COLLINGS  Moulton Niguel Water District 
 
Staff Present: 
 
 BETTY BURNETT General Manager 
 DANITA HIRSH Executive Assistant 
 MARY CAREY  Finance Controller 
 JIM BURROR Director of Operations 
 AMBER BAYLOR Director of Environmental Compliance 
 NAYDN KIM Accounting 
 ANNA SUTHERLAND Accounts Payable 
       
Also Present: 
 
 DAVE REBENSDORF  City of San Clemente 
 TREVOR AGRELIUS Moulton Niguel Water District  
 NEELY SHAHBAKHTI El Toro Water District  
   
1. Call Meeting to Order 

 
Chairperson Erdman called the meeting to order at 8:35 a.m.   
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance – Dan Ferons 
 

3. Public Comments  
 
None 

 
4. Approval of Minutes 

a. Finance Committee Meeting Minutes of January 19, 2018 
 

Chairperson Erdman stated a correction needed to the Minutes in the spelling of Amber 
Baylor’s last name.  Whereas the letter “o” was missing from Baylor” on both sets of Minutes 
for January 19, 2018 and February 13, 2018. 

 
 
 
 

20



 
Finance Committee Meeting Minutes  
March 21, 2018 
Page 2 of 3 
 
 
 
ACTION TAKEN 
Motion was made by Fred Adjarian and seconded by Ray Miller to approve the Finance 
Committee Meeting Minutes of January 19, 2018 with the correction of the spelling of Amber 
Baylor’s last name. 
 

Motion carried: Aye 5, Nay 0, Abstained 0, Absent 1 
 Director Erdman Aye 
 Director Collings Absent 
 Director Ferons Aye 
 Director Adjarian Aye 
 Director Iseman Aye 

 
b. Finance Committee Meeting Minutes of February 13, 2018 

 
The Finance Committee meeting minutes were pulled as Director Adjarian asked that the 
comments made regarding the General Fund Budget shared by El Toro Water District at the 
February 13, 2018 Finance Committee Meeting be included in the Minutes for the record.  
 
Ms. Burnett stated the Minutes would be revised and brought back to the Committee for approval 
at the next Finance Committee Meeting. 

 
5. FY 18-19 Draft Annual Operating Expenses and Capital Budget 

 
Ms. Burnett provided a brief summary of the draft budget materials that was shared at 
SOCWA’s Finance Manager’s meeting on February 19, 2018.  Ms. Burnett also provided a 
base timeline for the Audit and FY18/19 Budget schedule. An open discussion ensued. 
 
Ms. Carey, Finance Controller, provided Committee Members with a presentation page by 
page.  An open discussion ensued. 
 
Mr. Burror, Director of Operations, provided a presentation on the O&M FY18 proposed 
budget. 
 

Director Iseman exited the meeting at 10:45 a.m. 
Director Adjarian exited the meeting at 10:53 a.m. 
Director Adjarian returned to the meeting at 10:56 a.m. 
 
Chairperson Erdman announced the remainder of the agenda items would carry over to the next 
Finance Committee meeting on March 30, 2018, at 8:30 a.m. 
 
Adjournment 
There being no further business, Chairman Erdman adjourned the meeting at 11:00 a.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

21



 
Finance Committee Meeting Minutes  
March 21, 2018 
Page 3 of 3 
 
 
 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Minutes are a true and accurate copy of the Minutes of 
Special Meeting of the South Orange County Wastewater Authority Finance Committee of March 
21, 2018 and approved by the Finance Committee and received and filed by the Board of Directors 
of the South Orange County Wastewater Authority. 
 
                    
_______________________________________________________________________ 

Betty Burnett, General Manager/Secretary 
SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WASTEWATER AUTHORITY 

22



 

 

 
 

MINUTES OF UNOFFICIAL MEETING 
OF THE 

SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WASTEWATER AUTHORITY 
Finance Committee 

March 7, 2018 
The Special Meeting of the South Orange County Wastewater Authority (SOCWA) Finance 
Committee Unofficial Meeting was held on March 7, 2018 at 3:00 p.m. at their Administrative 
Offices located at 34156 Del Obispo Street, Dana Point, California. The following members of the 
Finance Committee were present: 
 
  
 DENNIS ERDMAN  South Coast Water District 
 RAY MILLER  City of San Juan Capistrano 
 FRED ADJARIAN  El Toro Water District 
 
Absent: 
  
 MATT COLLINGS  Moulton Niguel Water District 
 DAN FERONS  Santa Margarita Water District 
 TONI ISEMAN  City of Laguna Beach  
 
 
Staff Present: 
 
 BETTY BURNETT General Manager 
 DANITA HIRSH Executive Assistant 
 MARY CAREY  Finance Controller 
 JIM BURROR Director of Operations 
 AMBER BAYLOR Director of Environmental Compliance 
        
Also Present: 
 
 ERICA CASTILLO Santa Margarita Water District 
 DENNIS CAFFERTY  El Toro Water District 
 NEELY SHAHBAKHTI El Toro Water District  
 MATT PEREA South Coast Water District 
  
     
  
1. Call Meeting to Order 

 
Chairperson Erdman called the meeting to order at 3:04 p.m. and announced that there was 
no quorum present to officially conduct business and that the items listed on the agenda would 
be discussed as informational only. 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance  
 

3. Public Comments  
 
None 

 

23



 
Finance Committee Meeting 
March 7, 2018 
Page 2 of 2 
 

 

 

4. Approval of Minutes 
 

No quorum – approval of Minutes deferred until the next meeting. 
 

 
5. FY 18-19 Labor & Fringe Forecast 

 
Mr. Burror gave a presentation on the O&M 5 Year Labor Plan for informational purposes and 
item would be discussed in further detail at the next Finance Committee meeting. 
 

6. FY 18-19 Proposed Small Internal Capital 
 
Mr. Burror gave a presentation on the FY 18-19 Small Internal Capital projects for 
informational purposes and item would be discussed in further detail at the next Finance 
Committee meeting. 

 
7. FY 18-19 & and FY 19-20 Proposed Capital Program 

 
Mr. Peck gave a brief overview on the FY18-19 & FY 19-20 Capital Project Plan for 
informational purposes and item would be discussed in further detail at the next Finance 
Committee meeting. 

 
8. FY 18-19 Information Technology (“IT”) Budget 

 
Ms. Burnett gave a brief overview on the FY18-19 IT Budget for informational purposes and 
item would be discussed in further detail at the next Finance Committee meeting. 

 
Adjournment 
 
There was no quorum to adjourn the meeting.  Chairperson Erdman called the meeting to an end 
at 4:12 p.m. 
 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Minutes are a true and accurate copy of the Minutes of 
the Unofficial Meeting of the South Orange County Wastewater Authority Finance Committee of 
March 7, 2017 and approved by the Finance Committee. 
 
                   
_______________________________________________________________________ 

Betty Burnett, General Manager/Secretary 
SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WASTEWATER AUTHORITY 

24



 

 

 
 

MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING 
OF THE 

SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WASTEWATER AUTHORITY 
Finance Committee 
February 26, 2018 

The Special Meeting of the South Orange County Wastewater Authority (SOCWA) Finance 
Committee Meeting was held on February 26, 2018 at 8:30 a.m. at their Administrative Offices 
located at 34156 Del Obispo Street, Dana Point, California. The following members of the Finance 
Committee were present: 
 
 DENNIS ERDMAN  South Coast Water District 
 DAN FERONS  Santa Margarita Water District 
 RAY MILLER  City of San Juan Capistrano 
 TONI ISEMAN  City of Laguna Beach  
 FRED ADJARIAN  El Toro Water District 
 
Absent: 
  
 MATT COLLINGS  Moulton Niguel Water District 
 
Staff Present: 
 
 BETTY BURNETT General Manager 
 DANITA HIRSH Executive Assistant 
 MARY CAREY  Finance Controller 
 JIM BURROR Director of Operations 
 AMBER BAYLOR Director of Environmental Compliance 
 DINA ASH HR Administrator 
       
Also Present: 
 
 ERICA CASTILLO Santa Margarita Water District 
 DENNIS CAFFERTY  El Toro Water District 
 TREVOR AGRELIUS Moulton Niguel Water District  
 NEELY SHAHBAKHTI El Toro Water District  
 MATT PEREA South Coast Water District  
 ROBB GRANTHAM Santa Margarita Water District     
 
  
1. Call Meeting to Order 

 
Chairperson Erdman called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m.   
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance –  Dan Ferons 
 

3. Public Comments  
 
None 

 

 

25



 
Finance Committee Meeting 
February 26, 2018 
Page 2 of 3 
 

 

 

4. Financial Matters Year to Date December 31, 2017 
 

Chairman Erdman stated the agenda item was recommended for the Board as receive and 
file.  He acknowledged there were several Exhibits attached to the agenda item and asked if 
the Committee had any questions or comments.  An open discussion ensued. 
 
Ms. Burnett stated she had received a list of questions via email from Mr. Collings of Moulton 
Niguel Water District who was unable to attend the meeting.  Ms. Burnett asked the Chairman 
whether to address the questions as presented or if the Committee preferred, to respond in 
writing.   She went on to state should the questions be answered today, the responses would 
also go to the Board of Directors meeting that was scheduled for March 1, 2018.  Chairman 
Erdman responded to proceed with addressing each question as presented.  Copies of the 
email was distributed to the Committee Members.  Ms. Burnett proceeded to read each 
question as presented from the email as staff provided answers to each question.  An open 
discussion ensued.  

 
 
ACTION TAKEN 
Motion was made by Director Ferons and seconded by Director Adjarian that the Finance 
Committee recommend to the Board of Directors to receive and file the Financial Matters for Year 
to Date December 31, 2017.  
 

Motion carried: Aye 5, Nay 0, Abstained 0, Absent 1 
 Director Erdman Aye 
 Director Collings Absent 
 Director Ferons Aye 
 Director Adjarian Aye 
 Director Iseman Aye 

 
 

5. Financial Matters for Month of January 2018 
 
Ms. Burnett specified the conclusion of reviewing the year to date December 31, 2017 
Financials that we were now reviewing the Financials for January 2018.  She stated some of 
the questions previously asked would most likely apply to the January 2018 Financials and 
that the items were recommended as receive and file.  She also stated, staff was open to any 
new questions the Committee might have.  An open discussion ensued. 
 

ACTION TAKEN 
Motion was made by Director Ferons and seconded by Ray Miller that the Finance Committee 
recommend to the Board of Directors to receive and file the Financial Matters for Month of January 
2018.  
 

Motion carried: Aye 5, Nay 0, Abstained 0, Absent 1 
 Director Erdman Aye 
 Director Collings Absent 
 Director Ferons Aye 
 Director Adjarian Aye 
 Director Iseman Aye 

 

26



 
Finance Committee Meeting 
February 26, 2018 
Page 3 of 3 
 

 

 
 
In preparation of the FY 2018/19 budget, Mr. Burror provided a PowerPoint presentation to the 
Committee on the FY2018/19 Operations Department Staffing Review.  This was an 
information only item. 
 

Adjournment 
There being no further business, Chairman Erdman adjourned the meeting at 9:40 a.m. 

 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Minutes are a true and accurate copy of the Minutes of 
Special Meeting of the South Orange County Wastewater Authority Finance Committee of 
February 26, 2017 as approved by the Finance Committee. 
 
                   
_______________________________________________________________________ 

Betty Burnett, General Manager/Secretary 
SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WASTEWATER AUTHORITY 

27



Agenda Item                        
 Legal Counsel Review: N/A 
 Meeting Date:   June 15, 2018 

        
TO:   Finance Committee    
 
FROM:  Betty Burnett, General Manager 
 
STAFF CONTACT: Mary Carey, Finance Controller 
     
SUBJECT:     Financial Matters for the Month of March 2018  

                    
 
Summary/Discussion 
 
SOCWA staff is directed by SOCWA Investment Policy (approved December 7, 2017) to 
provide the schedule of cash and investments to the Board of Directors monthly.   
 
The remainder of the financial reports are provided no less than quarterly to the SOCWA 
Finance Committee and following Finance Committee review would be recommended to the 
Board of Directors to be received and filed.   
 
The Finance Committee reviewed the disbursements and financial reports at their meeting on 
May 16, 2018. 
 
The reports included are as follows: 
 

a) Summary of Disbursements 
 

 March 2018 (Exhibit A) 
 

b) Schedule of Funds Available for Reinvestment (Exhibit B) 
 

c) Schedule of Cash and Investments (Exhibit C) 
 

d) Capital Schedule (Exhibit D) 
 
 Capital Projects – Graph (Exhibit D-1) 

 
e) Budget vs. Actual Expenses: 
 

 Operations and Environmental Summary (Exhibit E-1) 
 Residual Engineering, after transfer to Capital (Exhibit E-2) 
 Administration (Exhibit E-3) 

 
Also, included with this report for March 2018, is Exhibit E-4, Budget vs. Actual IT.  This item 
was not reviewed by the Finance Committee at the March 16, 2018 meeting. 
 
Fiscal impact 
 
 Monthly Disbursements are as follows: 
 

• March 2018 disbursements were $1,811,776 
 

By Direction of the Finance Committee, the Finance Committee Chairman would review the 
monthly disbursements. 
 
The above transactions are summarized by Project Committee in the attached Exhibit A. 

28



Financials – March 2018  Page 2 of 2 
June 15, 2018 
 

 
The attached Exhibits B, C, D and E are informational reports only. 
 
Recommendation 
 
Receive comments from the Finance Committee as to consideration of the above items.   
 
Staff recommends to the Board of Directors to ratify the disbursements and to receive and file 
the March 2018 Financial Reports as submitted. 

29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



Agenda Item                     
 Legal Counsel Review: N/A 
 Meeting Date:  June 15, 2018 

        
TO:   Board of Directors     
 
FROM:  Betty Burnett, General Manager 
 
STAFF CONTACT: Mary Carey, Finance Controller 
     
SUBJECT:      Budget Adjustments to FY 2017-18 Administration Budget 
 

                    
 
Summary 
 
At the May 3, 2018 Board meeting staff and the Board discussed the shortfall in salaries 
adjustments due to the work on the State Audit project this past year.  Staff presented to the 
Finance Committee on May 24, 2018 recommended additions to the 2017-18 Administration 
Budget including the addition of $30,000 to the Administration “salaries” to fund pay changes 
consistent with the SOCWA employee MOU. 
 
Staff also requested an additional $30,000 in funding for the Administration Management Support 
line item. This funding will keep this line item from going over budget for two projects: (i) the cost 
of service review  underway by Carollo Engineering, and (ii) further state audit related costs of 
implementation incurred since the March 22, 2018 results, including accounting department 
services on UAL distribution options, support from Financial Edge for cash roll forward update 
2016-17 and 2017-18, system set up for the continuing 2018-19 and forward cash reporting, 
development of step by step accounting procedures. 

 
Recommendation 
 
The Finance Committee recommends to the Board approval of a FY 2017-18 Budget 
Adjustment to the Administration Budget for: 

(i) Salaries, $30,000 addition 
(ii) Management Services, $30,000 addition 

 
 

45



Agenda Item
Meeting Date:  June 15, 2018 

TO: Board of Directors  

FROM: Betty Burnett, General Manager 

STAFF CONTACT: Jim Burror, Director of Operations 

SUBJECT:      April 2018 Operations Report 

Summary/Discussion 

The following selected operational reports are provided monthly to the Board of Directors. The 
operational reports included are as follows: 

1) Monthly Operational Report

An eight (8) page overview and comparison of owner use of facilities, including influent
and recycled water production. The pages include ongoing calculation used by SOCWA
for billing the agencies. Other items include important statistics for regulatory
compliance, visitations by the public to the treatment works, and other vendor
interactions. The information is broken down by facility and by member agency.

2) SOCWA Ocean Outfall Discharges by Agency

This data shows how much water is being discharged to the ocean each month and for
the last 12 months. This data is presented for the agencies planning reuse projects to
better understand the potential to expand water reuse in their service area.

3) Beach Ocean Monitoring Report

4) Recycled Water Report

5) Pretreatment Report

Fiscal impact 

No change 

Recommendation 

Receive and file the operational reports. 

46



Monthly Operational Report 

47



Events CTP RTP JBL Totals

Odor 0 0 0 0
Noise 0 0 0 0
Spills 0 0 0 0
Violations 0 0 0 0
Others 0 0 0 0

Key Parameters CTP RTP JBL TP1 JBL TP2 Totals

Influent (mgd)(1) 2.49 7.59 5.83 0.88 16.79
Effluent (mgd) 2.07 2.66 5.83 1.11 11.67
Peak Flow (mgd) 5.63 15.87 11.74 5.63 33.24
Influent BOD (mg/l) 342 263 284 301
Influent TSS (mg/l) 426 361 398 331
Effluent BOD (mg/l) 5.8 3.4 5.2 7.7
Effluent TSS (mg/l) 9.7 7.3 8.1 9.1
Effluent Turbidity (NTU) 3.0 2.6 4.2 4.3
(1) CTP Influent value does not include AWT backwash in this table.

Key Parameters CTP RTP JBL Totals

Average Flow (mgd) 0.79 4.93 0.00 5.73
Days of Operation (days) 30 30
Total Flow (million gallons) 23.8 148.0 171.8
Plant Irrigation (million gallons) 0.10 0.10 0.35
AWT Time Online (%) 100.0 100.0 0.272

Wastewater Unit Definitions

mgd = million gallons per day

mg/l = milligram per liter also known as parts per million

NTU = Nephelometric Turbidity Units 

SOCWA Operational Report April, 2018

Plant Wastewater  Billing Characteristics

Recycled Water (AWT) Operations

Excursion, Complaint, and Violation Events

48



Biosolids Management Site CTP RTP JBL Totals
Synagro Compost (tons) 733.0 0.0 733.0
Nursery Products (tons) 432.7 537.6 970.3
Prima Deshecha (tons) 0.0 0.0 0.0
Other:______________  (tons) 0.0 0.0 0.0
Total Processed (tons) 1,165.7 537.6 1,703.3

Task Type CTP RTP JBL Totals
Preventative Maintenance 405 613 621 1,639
Corrective Maintenance 60 100 83 243

Visitor Types CTP RTP JBL Totals
Regulatory 0 1 0 1
Member Agency 0 6 7 13
Residents 0 0 0 0
Others 29 0 58 87
Tours #/Visitors 0 11 1 12

Grit & Screenings CTP RTP JBL Totals
Simi Valley Landfill (tons) 6.5 22.8 NA 29.3

Chemical/Utility CTP RTP JBL Totals
Ferric Chloride (tons) 9.5 NA NA 9.5
Power (kWh) 387,716 485,999 110,786 984,501
Natural Gas (Dth) 120 NA 16,578 16,698
Digester Gas to Engine (scfm) 0 4,239,784 4,296,865
Digester Gas to Flares (scfm) 9,127,784 57,081 9,184,865
Digester Gas Power Savings (1)
(1) Engine was off at RTP under ongoing construction project.
NA = Not Available at the time this report was generated.

Wastewater Unit Definitions

kWh = kilowatt hours

Dth = Dekatherms

scfm = standard cubic feet per minute

SOCWA Operational Report April, 2018 (cont'd)

Site Visitors

Grit Disposal Management

Summary of Maintenance Activities

Biosolids Management

Chemical and Energy Utilization

49



Agency CTP 
(mgd) CTP (%)

RTP 
(mgd)

JBL  
(mgd) JBL (%)

Total 
(mgd)

CLB 1.514 58.69% 1.51
EBSD 0.045 1.75% 0.05
SCWD 1.021 39.57% 1.695 29.11% 2.72
MNWD 0.000 0.00% 7.59 1.400 24.05% 8.99
CSJC 2.270 38.99% 2.27
SMWD 0.457 7.85% 0.46
Total 2.580 100.00% 7.59 5.822 100.00% 15.99

Agency
SJCOO 
(mgd)

SJCOO 
(%)

SJCOO 
Meter 
(mgd)

ACOO 
(mgd)

ACOO 
(%)

Total 
(mgd) Notes

CLB 1.51 15.59% 1.51
EBSD 0.05 0.46% 0.05
SCWD 1.84 20.24% 0.47 4.79% 2.30 Includes Desalters
MNWD 1.67 18.35% 2.66 27.37% 4.33
ETWD 2.08 21.46% 2.08 Direct Outfall Only
CSJC 2.67 29.36% 2.67 Incudes Desalter
SMWD 0.57 6.25% 0.57 Includes Chiquita
CSC 2.34 25.79% 2.34 Direct Outfall Only
IRWD 2.95 30.33% 2.95 Direct Outfall Only
Total 9.09 100.00% 12.21 9.71 100.00% 18.80

Agency Wastewater Flows to SOCWA by Facility

Total Agency Outfall Flows by Outfall System-Billing Flows

SOCWA Operational Report April, 2018 (cont'd)

 (Including Internal Waste Streams Used for Billing)

50



Agency Own 
(mgd)

Own    
(%)

Budget 
(mgd)

Budget (%) Month 
(mgd)(1)

Month (%) FY Avg to Date 
(mgd)

FY Avg to 
Date (%)

CSJC 4.00 30.77% 3.19 38.02% 2.270 38.99% 2.24 36.64%
MNWD 3.00 23.08% 1.40 16.69% 1.400 24.05% 1.40 22.87%
SCWD 3.75 28.85% 2.00 23.84% 1.695 29.11% 1.68 27.38%
SMWD 2.25 17.31% 1.80 21.45% 0.457 7.85% 0.80 13.11%
Total 13.00 100.00% 8.39 100.00% 5.822 100.00% 6.12 100.00%

Agency Own 
(lbs/d)

Own    
(%)

Budget 
(lbs/d)

Budget (%) Month 
(lbs/d)

Month (%) 36 Month Rol. 
Avg. (lbs/d)

36 Month Rol. 
Avg. (%)

CSJC 11,572 30.00% 8,620 33.30% 6,209 35.32% 5,776 25.16%
MNWD 8,340 21.62% 5,270 20.36% 4,396 25.01% 6,150 26.79%
SCWD 7,715 20.00% 5,304 20.49% 4,967 28.26% 5,094 22.19%
SMWD 10,946 28.38% 6,695 25.86% 2,007 11.42% 5,936 25.86%
Total 38,573 100.00% 25,889 100.00% 17,579 100.00% 22,956 100.00%

Agency Own    (%) Variable 
Budget 
(mgd)

Variable 
Budget 

(%)

Month 
Outfall Flow 

(mgd)

Month 
Outfall 

Flow (%)

Month EPS 
Outfall Flow 

(mgd)

Month EPS 
Outfall Flow 

(%)

CSC 16.62% 3.00 17.13% 2.34 25.79%
CSJC 11.08% 3.83 21.87% 2.67 29.36% 2.27 38.99%
MNWD 15.51% 2.42 13.82% 1.67 18.35% 1.40 24.05%
SCWD 12.47% 2.67 15.25% 1.84 20.24% 1.70 29.11%
SMWD 44.32% 5.59 31.92% 0.57 6.25% 0.46 7.85%
Total 100.00% 17.51 100.00% 9.09 100.00% 5.82 100.00%

(1) Influent billing meter summary:

       a. CSJC is metered for two weeks of each month to determine the monthly flow.

            The area velocity metering system in the collection system has an accuracy of +/‐ 20%.

       b. MNWD is assumed to be 1.4 mgd unless Treatment Plant 3A is discharging to the sewer. If other

            discharges occur they are estimated.

       c. SCWD is the summation of the DPSD and Victoria PS meters.

            The two metering systems have an accuracy of +/‐ 10%.

       d. The Oso Trabuco sewer is metered for two weeks of each month to determine the monthly flow.

            The flows from MNWD are subtracted from the metering data collected to determine SMWD's

            flows. The area velocity metering system in the collection system has an accuracy of +/‐ 20%.

        Source: Cost Allocation Methodology for Project Committees, Dudek Engineering 2012.

Project Committee No. 2 Solids (JBL)

Project Committee No. 2 Liquids (JBL)

Project Committee No. 5 - Effluent Pumping Station (SJCOO EPS)

FY Flow/Solids Summary-Billing

SOCWA Operational Report April, 2018 (cont'd)

51



Agency FY  Avg 
Outfall 
Flow 
(mgd)

FY  Avg 
Outfall 

Flow (%)

FY Avg 
EPS Outfall 
Flow (mgd)

FY Avg 
EPS 

Outfall 
Flow (%)

CSC 2.180 20.76%
CSJC 2.651 25.24% 2.24 36.64%
MNWD 2.082 19.82% 1.40 22.87%
SCWD 1.806 17.19% 1.68 27.38%
SMWD 1.783 16.98% 0.80 13.11%
Total 10.502 100.00% 6.12 100.00%

Agency Own 
(mgd)

Own    (%) Budget 
(mgd)

Budget (%) Month 
(mgd)

Month (%) FY Avg to 
Date 

(mgd)

FY Avg to 
Date (%)

CLB 2.54 37.91% 1.960 60.61% 1.514 58.69% 1.594 59.39%
EBSD 0.20 2.99% 0.061 1.89% 0.045 1.75% 0.049 1.83%
SCWD 2.00 29.85% 1.213 37.51% 1.021 39.57% 1.041 38.78%
MNWD 1.96 29.25% 0.000 0.00% 0.000 0.00% 0.000 0.00%
Total 6.70 100.00% 3.234 100.00% 2.580 100.00% 2.685 100.00%

Agency Budget 
Liquids 
(mgd)

Budget 
Liquids 

(%)

Month 
Plant 

Influent 
(mgd)

Month 
Centrate 

(mgd)

Month 
Total 

(mgd)(1)

Month 
Total (%)

FY Avg to 
Date 

(mgd)

FY Avg to 
Date (%)

CLB 0.01408 0.167% 0.0000 0.0154 0.0154 0.20% 0.0138 0.18%
EBSD 0.00044 0.005% 0.0000 0.0005 0.0005 0.01% 0.0004 0.01%
SCWD 0.00871 0.103% 0.0000 0.0104 0.0104 0.14% 0.0089 0.11%
ETWD 0.01719 0.204% 0.0000 0.0128 0.0128 0.17% 0.0133 0.17%
MNWD 8.40541 99.521% 7.5907 0.0532 7.6439 99.49% 7.7857 99.53%
Total 8.44583 100.000% 7.5907 0.0924 7.6830 100.00% 7.8222 100.00%
(1) Month total does not double count MNWD centrate. It is included in the Monthly Plant Influent too.

Project Committee No. 15 (CTP)

Project Committee No. 17 Liquids (RTP)

SOCWA Operational Report April, 2018 (cont'd)

FY Flow/Solids Summary-Billing (cont'd)

Project Committee No. 5 - Outfall (SJCOO)

52



Agency
Own 

(lbs/d)
Own    
(%)

Budget 
(lbs/d)

Budget 
(%)

Total 
Month 
(lbs)

Total 
Month 

(%)

FY Avg 
Total to 

Date (lbs)

FY Avg 
Total to 
Date (%)

CLB 5,605 11.22% 4,728 12.95% 224,223 16.70% 185,494 15.68%
EBSD 295 0.59% 147 0.40% 6,668 0.50% 5,698 0.48%
SCWD 4,480 8.96% 2,926 8.02% 151,170 11.26% 119,482 10.10%
ETWD 10,200 20.41% 5,903 16.17% 186,601 13.90% 177,409 14.99%
MNWD 29,395 58.82% 22,801 62.46% 773,897 57.64% 695,200 58.75%
Total 49,975 100.00% 36,505 100.00% 1,342,559 100.00% 1,183,283 100.00%

Agency

Own    (%)
Budget 
(mgd)

Budget 
(%)

Month 
Outfall 
Flow 
(mgd)

Month 
Outfall 

Flow (%)

FY Avg 
Outfall 
Flow 
(mgd)

FY Avg 
Outfall 

Flow (%)

CLB 11.000% 1.49 13.32% 1.514 15.59% 1.594 16.80%
EBSD 0.780% 0.06 0.54% 0.045 0.46% 0.049 0.52%
ETWD 16.302% 2.89 25.83% 2.084 21.46% 2.330 24.56%
IRWD 15.760% 2.62 23.41% 2.946 30.33% 2.314 24.39%
MNWD 43.848% 2.96 26.45% 2.659 27.37% 2.296 24.20%
SCWD 12.310% 1.17 10.46% 0.465 4.79% 0.905 9.54%
Total 100.000% 11.19 100.00% 9.713 0.00% 9.488 100.00%

SOCWA Operational Report April, 2018 (cont'd)

FY Flow/Solids Summary (cont'd)

Project Committee No. 17 Solids (RTP)

Project Committee No. 24 (ACOO)

53



Select Critical Equipment Repairs

JBL ‐ PC2

Replaced failed front and rear brakes on truck #73.

Replaced failed ball checks on all 3 poly‐blend units. 

Installed new Primary #9 beach, skimmer, chain and flights.

Repaired leaking 4‐side grit auger.

Repaired a water leak in the 9‐side Headworks.

Replaced primary tank #3 drive chain, greased, and timed tank.

Replaced media in second iron sponge.

Diagnosed and prepared RAS#4 pump for removal and service.

Rebuilt and replaced waste pump #3.

Cleaned out waste gas burner flame arrester.

Rebuilt secondary tank #4 including flights and wear strips.

Removed primary #8 beach and trough for replacement fabrication.

Spent two days with Andritz mechanics looking at centrifuge vibration issues.

Replaced Zaps unit motor on supply pump.

CTP ‐ PC15

Replaced failed new air compressor at DAFT.

Rotoscreen boxes were cleaned and new plugs were installed.

New pressure relief valves installed on the low‐pressure blowers.

Repair of 3” PVC process water line on west secondary tanks.

Removed and cleaned north DAFT sparger tube.

Installed the rebuilt East RAS Pump.

Rebuilt AWT floor compressor.

Removed DPS submersible pump to remove rags and 

      troubleshot discharge problems.

RTP ‐ PC17

Troubleshot Bar Screen 2 drive failure

Troubleshot Centrifuge #2 high vibration

Removed and replaced failed Centrifuge feed pump #1

Troubleshot Centrifuge feed pump #1 blockage

Removed and replaced failed Digester 1 Circulation Pump

Removed blockage in Digester 3 Circulation Pump

Replace failed connecting shaft on the upper section of Elevator Conveyor #1

Repaired broken grit discharge pipeline

Repaired worn and broken suction line for Grit Separator #2

Repaired 3WHP line break in the polymer bulk storage area

Items with a (*) have been identified as preventable repairs.

SOCWA Operational Report April, 2018 (cont'd)

54



RTP ‐ PC17 (cont'd)

Troubleshot the waste gas burner flare regulator

Troubleshot Service Air Compressor #2 that was running hot

All PC's ‐ Electrical Staff

Replace TSS Probe: Plant #2 RAS at JBL

Troubleshot Effluent Pump #1 Amperes Meter at JBL

Replaced started on Bar Screen #2 at JBL

Replaced Plant 2 RAS Panel RAS #5 at JBL

Replaced level controller on RAS #6 at JBL

Replaced a series of DO Analyzers at CTP

Troubleshot alarm and level Liquitronic III Controller at CTP

Repaired East RAS Flowmeter RAS Flow Meter 7 / East at CTP

Recalibrated SCWD meter at CTP

Replaced failed backwash sensor for filter cell #8 at CTP

Troubleshot west RAS Bleach Pump #3 at CTP

Replaced failed wires for DAFT Compressor

Replaced failed motor on the Export Mixer Grinder Grinder Recirc Pump #1 at 

CTP Troubleshot boiler at RTP

Replaced corroded DO probe brackets on tanks 1, 3 and 5 at RTP

Replaced failed hour meter on Digester Gas Mixer #3 at RTP

Replaced failed hour meter on Digester Gas Mixer #4 at RTP

Replaced failed hour meter on Hopper Cross Conveyor at RTP

Troubleshot Centrifuge 1 Feed Pump at RTP

Troubleshot DAF Pressurization Pump 2 at RTP

Troubleshot seized Primary Scum Skimmer #5

Items with a (*) have been identified as preventable  repairs.

SOCWA Operational Report April, 2018 (cont'd)

55



SOCWA Ocean Outfall Discharges by Agency 

56



Agency
SJCOO 
(mgd)

SJCOO 
(%)

ACOO 
(mgd) ACOO (%) Total (mgd)

CLB 1.51 15.59% 1.51
EBSD 0.05 0.46% 0.05
SCWD 1.84 20.24% 0.47 4.79% 2.30
MNWD 1.67 18.35% 2.66 27.37% 4.33
ETWD 2.08 21.46% 2.08
CSJC 2.67 29.36% 2.67

SMWD 0.57 6.25% 0.57
CSC 2.34 25.79% 2.34

IRWD 2.95 30.33% 2.95
Total 9.09 100.00% 9.71 100.00% 18.80

21,055

12-Month Running Total Discharge to Ocean Outfalls (AF)

Apr-18 1,730
Mar-18 2,542
Feb-18 1,933
Jan-18 2,235
Dec-17 1,766
Nov-17 1,906
Oct-17 1,530
Sep-17 1,573
Aug-17 1,414
Jul-17 1,425
Jun-17 1,611
May-17 1,640
Total 21,304

SOCWA Outfall Discharge Report April, 2018

            or Acre-Feet per year equivalent

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

3,500

Mar‐17 Jun‐17 Sep‐17 Dec‐17 Apr‐18 Jul‐18

Last 12 months

Prior 12 months

57



Beach / Ocean Monitoring 
Report 

58



A
L

IS
O

 C
R

E
E

K
 O

C
E

A
N

 O
U

T
F

A
L

L
 M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
 R

E
P

O
R

T

A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

8

IR
W

D
S

O
C

W
A

S
O

C
W

A
IR

W
D

IR
W

D
S

C
W

D

L
O

S
 A

L
IS

O
S

 W
R

P
E

L
 T

O
R

O
 W

R
P

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
 P

L
A

N
T

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
 P

L
A

N
T

ID
P

S
G

U
A

C
W

R
F

A
C

O
O

R
a
in

F
L

O
W

T
S

S
c
B

O
D

S
S

F
L

O
W

T
S

S
c
B

O
D

S
S

F
L

O
W

T
S

S
c
B

O
D

S
S

F
L

O
W

T
S

S
c
B

O
D

S
S

F
L

O
W

F
L

O
W

F
L

O
W

F
L

O
W

F
a

ll

D
A

T
E

M
G

D
m

g
/L

m
g

/L
m

l/
L

M
G

D
m

g
/L

m
g

/L
m

l/
L

M
G

D
m

g
/L

m
g

/L
m

l/
L

M
G

D
m

g
/L

m
g

/L
m

l/
L

M
G

D
M

G
D

M
G

D
M

G
D

in
ch

e
s

0
4

/0
1

/1
8

3
.4

5
4

9
.8

6
.4

<
0

.3
3

.4
1

7
8

.0
2

.9
0

.1
4

.5
6

0
7

.2
3

.0
<

0
.1

2
.5

9
4

1
6

.5
9

.0
0

.7
9

9
0

.6
0

3
0

.0
0

0
1

5
.4

2
7

0
.0

0

0
4

/0
2

/1
8

3
.4

5
4

1
3

.0
7

.9
<

0
.3

1
.8

5
2

7
.2

2
.9

0
.1

4
.5

3
6

.7
3

.0
0

.1
2

.5
9

5
7

.3
6

.0
0

.1
0

.7
9

8
0

.6
0

3
0

.0
0

0
1

3
.8

3
2

0
.0

0

0
4

/0
3

/1
8

3
.4

4
3

11
.0

6
.1

<
0

.3
2

.4
4

4
5

.2
2

.4
0

.1
4

.9
6

0
6

.4
2

.0
0

.2
2

.4
11

7
.2

5
.0

0
.1

0
.7

9
8

0
.6

0
1

0
.0

0
0

1
4

.6
5

7
0
.0

0

0
4

/0
4

/1
8

3
.3

2
7

1
2

.0
6

.9
<

0
.3

2
.3

0
9

1
2

.2
4

.2
0

.1
1

.7
6

0
8

.7
4

.0
<

0
.1

2
.4

8
1

11
.5

7
.0

<
0

.1
0

.7
9

8
0

.6
0

0
0

.0
0

0
11

.2
7

5
0
.0

0

0
4

/0
5

/1
8

3
.3

0
5

1
2

.0
7

.0
<

0
.3

2
.5

0
7

1
2

.0
5

.0
0

.1
2

.1
5

0
1

0
.1

3
.0

0
.1

2
.3

0
2

8
.7

4
.0

<
0

.1
0

.7
9

8
0

.5
8

9
0

.0
0

0
11

.6
5

1
0
.0

0

0
4

/0
6

/1
8

3
.1

7
5

1
2

.0
8

.2
<

0
.3

1
.8

4
9

5
.8

5
.8

<
0

.1
2

.9
9

0
8

.1
3

.0
0

.1
2

.5
5

4
11

.7
5

.0
<

0
.1

0
.4

3
6

0
.5

9
0

0
.0

0
0

11
.5

9
4

0
.0

0

0
4

/0
7

/1
8

3
.1

4
2

1
5

.0
<

0
.3

2
.0

4
7

1
2

.6
3

.9
0

.1
3

.4
7

0
2

.4
0

3
0

.4
0

1
0

.6
2

1
0

.0
0

0
1

2
.0

8
4

0
.0

0

0
4

/0
8

/1
8

3
.1

5
4

1
2

.0
7

.6
<

0
.3

2
.7

8
0

1
3

.6
4

.4
<

0
.1

3
.7

9
0

8
.8

5
.0

<
0

.1
2

.4
3

3
5

.5
6

.0
0

.4
0

0
0

.6
1

9
0

.0
0

0
1

3
.1

7
6

0
.0

0

0
4

/0
9

/1
8

3
. 1

5
7

1
0

.0
6

.9
<

0
.3

2
. 7

7
3

1
0

.4
4

.2
<

0
.1

3
. 4

7
0

6
.9

4
.0

<
0

.1
2

. 4
6

3
11

.6
5

.0
<

0
.1

0
. 4

0
1

0
. 6

1
5

0
. 0

0
0

1
2

.8
7

9
0
.0

0

0
4

/1
0

/1
8

3
.1

6
4

1
2

.0
7

.2
<

0
.3

2
.0

11
1

5
.0

6
.0

0
.1

2
.0

6
0

1
0

.1
6

.0
0

.1
2

.4
2

8
7

.1
5

.0
<

0
.1

0
.0

6
8

0
.6

11
0

.0
0

0
1

0
.3

4
2

0
.0

0

0
4

/1
1

/1
8

3
.1

7
0

1
2

.0
5

.8
<

0
.3

1
.6

7
0

1
0

.8
4

.3
0

.1
0

.4
4

0
9

.8
5

.0
0

.3
1

.2
4

7
2

3
.1

1
2

.0
<

0
.1

0
.0

0
0

0
.6

0
9

0
.0

0
1

7
.1

3
7

0
.0

0

0
4

/1
2

/1
8

3
.1

6
8

1
2

.0
7

.6
<

0
.3

1
.5

5
6

1
2

.4
5

.1
0

.1
1

.7
1

0
7

.1
3

.0
0

.1
1

.8
1

2
11

.1
6

.0
0

.1
0

.0
0

0
0

.6
0

9
0

.0
11

8
.8

6
6

0
.0

0

0
4

/1
3

/1
8

3
.2

5
9

1
2

.0
9

.6
<

0
.3

2
.5

8
0

1
7

.2
7

.8
0

.1
2

.1
9

0
6

.0
2

.0
0

.1
1

.9
8

7
6

.2
5

.0
<

0
.1

0
.0

0
0

0
.6

0
8

0
.0

0
2

1
0

.6
2

6
0
.0

0

0
4

/1
4

/1
8

3
.3

1
0

11
.0

<
0

.3
2

.1
2

5
1

5
.8

7
.4

0
.1

2
.6

2
0

1
.9

9
0

0
.0

0
0

0
.6

0
6

0
.0

0
3

1
0

.6
5

4
0
.0

0

0
4

/1
5

/1
8

3
.3

1
9

1
3

.0
1

0
.0

<
0

.3
2

.5
0

0
11

.4
6

.7
0

.1
3

.1
4

0
7

.3
5

.0
<

0
.1

2
.4

8
9

7
.7

5
.0

0
.0

0
0

0
.6

0
7

0
.0

1
2

1
2

.0
6

7
0
.0

0

0
4

/1
6

/1
8

3
.3

1
4

1
6

.0
11

.0
<

0
.3

2
.3

0
7

5
.8

2
.9

<
0

.1
3

.3
8

0
4

.4
1

.0
0

.1
2

.3
9

9
1

2
.0

6
.0

<
0

.1
0

.0
0

0
0

.6
0

5
0

.0
6

7
1

2
.0

7
2

0
.0

0

0
4

/1
7

/1
8

3
.3

1
6

1
6

.0
7

.6
<

0
.3

1
.7

0
9

1
2

.0
4

.7
0

.1
2

.8
2

0
9

.2
3

.0
<

0
.1

2
.2

9
7

1
4

.8
9

.0
<

0
.1

0
.0

0
0

0
.6

0
4

0
.0

9
8

1
0

.8
4

4
0
.0

0

0
4

/1
8

/1
8

2
.5

7
0

1
6

.0
4

.9
1

.4
11

1
0

.8
5

.2
0

.1
1

.2
1

0
3

.9
1

.0
<

0
.1

1
.4

6
7

5
.5

3
.0

<
0

.1
0

.0
0

0
0

.6
0

4
0

.0
9

7
7

.3
5

9
0
.0

0

0
4

/1
9

/1
8

N
o

 F
lo

w
2

.4
6

2
7

.8
2

.7
0

.1
1

.6
1

0
4

.9
2

.0
0

.1
1

.3
4

5
1

0
.6

6
.0

<
0

.1
0

.6
2

4
0

.6
0

4
0

.0
9

6
6

.7
4

1
0
.0

5

0
4

/2
0

/1
8

N
o

 F
lo

w
1

.9
9

2
9

.0
3

.6
0

.1
2

.0
6

0
4

.5
3

.0
0

.2
1

.4
0

2
7

.5
4

.0
0

.1
0

.8
1

5
0

.6
0

2
0

.1
0

1
6

.9
7

2
0
.0

0

0
4

/2
1

/1
8

N
o

 F
lo

w
2

.1
9

9
1

3
.4

3
.6

0
.1

2
.8

3
0

1
.9

0
7

0
.5

1
6

0
.6

0
2

0
.0

8
1

8
.1

3
5

0
.0

0

0
4

/2
2

/1
8

N
o

 F
lo

w
1

.7
4

4
9

.8
3

.8
0

.1
3

.7
1

0
5

.9
4

.0
<

0
.1

2
.7

6
9

7
.3

5
.0

0
.4

4
3

0
.6

0
2

0
.0

4
3

9
.3

11
0
.0

0

0
4

/2
3

/1
8

N
o

 F
lo

w
2

. 1
8

5
11

.0
3

.6
0

. 1
4

. 0
7

0
6

.7
2

.0
<

0
.1

2
. 8

0
2

1
0

.3
5

.0
<

0
.1

0
. 0

9
9

0
. 5

6
2

0
. 0

7
1

9
. 7

8
9

0
.0

0

0
4

/2
4

/1
8

N
o

 F
lo

w
1

.1
6

0
3

.8
1

.7
0

.1
1

.1
1

0
1

5
.0

6
.0

0
.2

1
.4

5
0

6
.2

4
.0

0
.3

0
.3

4
7

0
.5

3
1

0
.0

6
0

4
.6

5
8

0
.0

0

0
4

/2
5

/1
8

N
o

 F
lo

w
1

.6
7

2
5

.8
2

.3
0

.1
0

.7
8

0
5

.4
3

.0
0

.1
1

.3
11

9
.1

6
.0

<
0

.1
0

.6
6

8
0

.4
5

0
0

.0
8

7
4

.9
6

8
0

.0
0

0
4

/2
6

/1
8

N
o

 F
lo

w
1

.8
5

1
7

.6
2

.9
1

.0
1

.3
6

0
6

.1
3

.0
0

.1
1

.6
4

9
5

.8
4

.0
0

.1
0

.8
0

2
0

.4
2

1
0

.1
11

6
.1

9
4

0
.0

0

0
4

/2
7

/1
8

N
o

 F
lo

w
1

.5
9

0
11

.6
3

.1
0

.1
2

.0
5

0
6

.7
4

.0
0

.2
1

.3
0

7
5

.9
5

.0
0

.1
0

.8
0

2
0

.4
2

1
0

.1
0

4
6

.2
7

4
0
.0

0

0
4

/2
8

/1
8

N
o

 F
lo

w
2

.0
7

0
1

5
.0

3
.8

0
.1

2
.5

0
0

1
.3

9
8

0
.8

0
1

0
.4

5
4

0
.0

9
2

7
.3

1
5

0
.0

0

0
4

/2
9

/1
8

N
o

 F
lo

w
1

.6
8

2
8

.2
3

.2
0

.1
2

.8
6

0
6

.7
4

.0
<

0
.1

1
.6

9
8

1
2

.7
8

.0
0

.8
0

0
0

.4
5

9
0

.0
9

0
7

.5
8

9
0
.0

0

0
4

/3
0

/1
8

N
o

 F
lo

w
2

.0
7

0
1

0
.6

3
.0

0
.1

3
.5

7
0

8
.5

4
.0

0
.1

1
.3

5
3

9
.6

6
.0

<
0

.1
0

.8
0

0
0

.3
4

4
0

.0
9

1
8

.2
2

8
0
.0

1

A
V

G
1

.9
4

0
1

2
.6

7
.5

<
0

.3
2

.0
8

4
1

0
.4

4
.1

<
0

.1
2

.6
5

9
7

.3
3

.4
<

0
.1

2
.0

2
5

9
.7

5
.8

<
0

.1
0

.4
4

0
0

.5
6

5
0

.0
4

4
9

.7
5

7

T
O

T
A

L
5

8
.2

0
6

2
.5

2
7

9
.7

6
6

0
.7

4
1

3
.2

1
1

6
.9

6
1

.3
1

8
2

9
2

.7
2

0
.0

6

59



U
n
if
ie

d
 B

e
a

c
h
 M

o
n

ito
ri
n

g
#
1

S
o
u
th

 O
r a

n
g
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
-A

lis
o
 C

re
e
k
 O

c
e
a

n
 O

u
tf
a

ll

R
E

P
O

R
T

 F
O

R
: 
 

A
p
ri

l  
2
0

1
8

R
E

P
O

R
T

 F
R

E
Q

U
E

N
C

Y
:

M
o
n

th
ly

R
E

P
O

R
T

 D
U

E
: 
 

J
u
n

e
 1

  
2
0
1
8

E
X

A
C

T
 S

A
M

P
L
E

 P
O

IN
T

S
:

A
s 

s
p
e

c
if
ie

d
 in

 U
n
if
ie

d
 M

o
n

ito
ri
n

g
 P

la
n

S
A

M
P

L
E

 S
O

U
R

C
E

:
S

u
rf

 z
o
n

e
S

A
M

P
L
E

S
 C

O
L

L
E

C
T

E
D

 B
Y

: S
O

C
W

A
  
L
a

b

T
Y

P
E

 O
F

 S
A

M
P

L
E

:
G

ra
b

S
A

M
P

L
E

S
 A

N
A

LY
Z

E
D

 B
Y

:
S

O
C

W
A

  
L
a

b

T
id

a
l C

o
n

d
iti

o
n
:

H
ig

h
 T

id
e

 1
1
4

8

W
e
a

th
e
r:

O
v
e
rc

a
s
t

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

:

To
ta

l
F

e
c
a
l

E
n
te

ro
-

C
o
lif

o
rm

C
o
lif

o
rm

c
o
c
c
u
s

M
a
te

ri
a
l o

f 
S

e
w

a
g
e

C
F

U
/1

0
0

m
l

C
F

U
/1

0
0

m
l

C
F

U
/1

0
0

m
l

O
ri

g
in

O
il 

&
W

a
te

r
H

2
0

W
a
te

r 
W

a
te

r

S
T
A

#
D

A
T

E
T

IM
E

S
M

9
2

2
2

B
S

M
9
2

2
2

D
E

P
A

 1
6
0

0
O

n
s
h
o

re
O

ff
s
h
o

re
G

r e
a

s
e

O
d

o
r

C
o
lo

r
T e

m
p
(F

)
C

o
n

d
iti

o
n

O
u

tle
t

B
ir
d
s

S
3

0
4

/0
3

/1
8

1
0

0
0

<
2

0
<

2
0

<
3

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

G
re

e
n

5
8

S
lig

h
tly

 T
u

rb
id

S
4

0
4

/0
3

/1
8

0
9

4
0

9
<

2
0

<
3

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

G
re

e
n

S
li g

h
tly

 T
u

rb
id

S
5

0
4

/0
3

/1
8

0
9

2
0

<
2

0
<

2
0

<
3

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

G
re

e
n

S
li g

h
tly

 T
u

rb
id

S
6

0
4

/0
3

/1
8

0
9

1
0

<
2

0
<

2
0

<
3

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

G
re

e
n

S
lig

h
tly

 T
u

rb
id

W
E

S
T

0
4

/0
3

/1
8

0
9

0
5

<
2

0
<

2
0

<
3

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

G
re

e
n

S
lig

h
tly

 T
u

rb
id

S
7

0
4

/0
3

/1
8

0
9

0
0

<
2

0
<

2
0

<
3

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

G
re

e
n

S
li g

h
tly

 T
u

rb
id

S
8

0
4

/0
3

/1
8

0
8

5
5

<
2

0
<

2
0

<
3

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

G
re

e
n

S
li g

h
tly

 T
u

rb
id

S
9

0
4

/0
3

/1
8

0
8

4
5

<
2

0
<

2
0

2
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
G

re
e

n
S

lig
h

tly
 T

u
rb

id

A
C

M
1

0
4

/0
3

/1
8

0
8

5
0

<
2

0
<

2
0

<
3

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

G
re

e
n

S
lig

h
tly

 T
u

rb
id

S
1

0
0

4
/0

3
/1

8
0

8
3

0
9

<
2

0
<

3
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
G

re
e

n
S

lig
h

tly
 T

u
rb

id

S
11

0
4

/0
3

/1
8

0
8

2
0

9
<

2
0

<
3

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

G
re

e
n

S
li g

h
tly

 T
u

rb
id

S
1

2
0

4
/0

3
/1

8
0

8
1

5
9

<
2

0
2

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

G
re

e
n

5
8

S
lig

h
tly

 T
u

rb
id

R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 W

A
T

E
R

 L
IM

IT
A

T
IO

N
S

:S
in

g
le

 S
a
m

p
le

 M
a
xi

m
u
m

 -
 T

o
ta

l c
o

lif
o
rm

 d
e
n

s
ity

 s
h

a
ll 

n
o
t 
e
xc

e
e

d
 1

0
,0

0
0

 p
e
r 

1
0
0

m
l; 

F
e
c
a
l c

o
lif

o
rm

 d
e
n

s
ity

 s
h

a
ll 

n
o
t 
e
xc

e

4
0

0
 p

e
r 

1
0

0
m

l; 
E

n
te

ro
c
o
c
c
u
s
 d

e
n

s
ity

 s
h

a
ll 

n
o
t 
e
xc

e
e

d
 1

0
4
 p

e
r 

1
0

0
m

l.

60



U
n
if
ie

d
 B

e
a

c
h
 M

o
n

ito
ri
n

g
#
2

S
o
u
th

 O
ra

n
g
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
-A

lis
o
 C

re
e
k
 O

c
e
a

n
 O

u
tf
a

ll

R
E

P
O

R
T

 F
O

R
: 
 

A
p
r i

l  
2
0

1
8

R
E

P
O

R
T

 F
R

E
Q

U
E

N
C

Y
:

M
o
n

th
ly

R
E

P
O

R
T

 D
U

E
: 
 

J
u
n

e
 1

, 
2
0
1
8

E
X

A
C

T
 S

A
M

P
L
E

 P
O

IN
T

S
:

A
s 

s
p
e

c
if
ie

d
 in

 U
n
if
ie

d
 M

o
n

ito
ri
n

g
 P

la
n

S
A

M
P

L
E

 S
O

U
R

C
E

:
R

e
c
e
iv

in
g

 w
a
te

r 
su

rf
 z

o
n

e
S

A
M

P
L
E

S
 C

O
L

L
E

C
T

E
D

 B
Y

:S
O

C
W

A
  
L
a

b

T
Y

P
E

 O
F

 S
A

M
P

L
E

:
G

ra
b

S
A

M
P

L
E

S
 A

N
A

LY
Z

E
D

 B
Y

:
S

O
C

W
A

  
L
a

b

T
id

a
l C

o
n

d
iti

o
n
:

H
ig

h
 T

id
e

 6
4
7

W
e
a

th
e
r:

P
a
rt

ly
 C

lo
u

d
y

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

:

To
ta

l
F

e
c
a
l

E
n
te

ro
-

C
o
lif

o
rm

C
o
lif

o
rm

c
o
c
c
u
s

M
a
te

ri
a
l o

f 
S

e
w

a
g
e

C
F

U
/1

0
0

m
l

C
F

U
/1

0
0

m
l

C
F

U
/1

0
0

m
l

O
ri

g
in

O
il 

&
W

a
te

r
H

2
0

W
a
te

r 
W

a
te

r

S
T
A

#
D

A
T

E
T

IM
E

S
M

9
2

2
2

B
S

M
9
2

2
2

D
E

P
A

 1
6
0

0
O

n
s
h
o

re
O

ff
s
h
o

re
G

re
a

s
e

O
d

o
r

C
o
lo

r
Te

m
p
(F

)
C

o
n

d
iti

o
n

O
u

tle
t

B
ir
d
s

S
3

0
4

/1
1

/1
8

7
5

0
<

2
0

<
2

0
<

3
N

o
n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

G
re

e
n

6
1

C
le

a
r

S
4

0
4

/1
1

/1
8

1
0

1
0

<
2

0
<

2
0

<
3

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

G
re

e
n

C
le

a
r

S
5

0
4

/1
1

/1
8

9
5

5
<

2
0

<
2

0
<

3
N

o
n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

G
re

e
n

C
le

a
r

S
6

0
4

/1
1

/1
8

9
4

0
<

2
0

<
2

0
<

3
N

o
n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

G
re

e
n

C
le

a
r

W
E

S
T

0
4

/1
1

/1
8

9
3

5
<

2
0

<
2

0
<

3
N

o
n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

G
re

e
n

C
le

a
r

S
7

0
4

/1
1

/1
8

9
3

0
<

2
0

<
2

0
<

3
N

o
n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

G
re

e
n

C
le

a
r

S
8

0
4

/1
1

/1
8

9
2

5
<

2
0

<
2

0
<

3
N

o
n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

B
lu

e
C

le
a

r

S
9

0
4

/1
1

/1
8

9
1

5
<

2
0

<
2

0
<

3
N

o
n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

G
re

e
n

C
le

a
r

A
C

M
1

0
4

/1
1

/1
8

9
1

0
<

2
0

9
<

3
N

o
n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

G
re

e
n

C
le

a
r

S
1

0
0

4
/1

1
/1

8
8

5
0

<
2

0
<

2
0

<
3

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

G
re

e
n

C
le

a
r

S
1 1

0
4

/1
1

/1
8

8
4

5
9

<
2

0
<

3
N

o
n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

G
re

e
n

C
le

a
r

S
1

2
0

4
/1

1
/1

8
8

4
0

2
0

8
1

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

G
re

e
n

C
le

a
r

R
E

C
E

IV
IN

G
 W

A
T

E
R

 L
IM

IT
A

T
IO

N
S

:S
in

g
le

 S
a
m

p
le

 M
a
xi

m
u
m

 -
 T

o
ta

l c
o

lif
o
rm

 d
e
n

s
ity

 s
h

a
ll 

n
o
t 
e
xc

e
e

d
 1

0
,0

0
0

 p
e
r 

1
0
0

m
l; 

F
e
c
a
l c

o
lif

o
rm

 d
e
n

s
ity

 s
h

a
ll 

n
o
t 
e
xc

e
e

d
 

4
0

0
 p

e
r 

1
0

0
m

l; 
E

n
te

ro
c
o
c
c
u
s
 d

e
n

s
ity

 s
h

a
ll 

n
o
t 
e
xc

e
e

d
 1

0
4
 p

e
r 

1
0

0
m

l.

61



U
n
if
ie

d
 B

e
a
ch

 M
o
n
ito

ri
n
g

#
3

S
o
u
th

 O
ra

n
g
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 W
a
st

e
w

a
te

r 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

-A
lis

o
 C

re
e
k
 O

ce
a
n
 O

u
tf

a
ll

R
E

P
O

R
T

 F
O

R
: 
 

A
p
ri
l  

2
0
1
8

R
E

P
O

R
T

 F
R

E
Q

U
E

N
C

Y
:

M
o
n
th

ly

R
E

P
O

R
T

 D
U

E
: 
 

Ju
n
e
 1

, 
2
0
1
8

E
X

A
C

T
 S

A
M

P
L
E

 P
O

IN
T

S
:

A
s
 s

p
e
ci

fi
e
d
 in

 U
n
if
ie

d
 M

o
n
ito

ri
n
g
 P

la
n

S
A

M
P

L
E

 S
O

U
R

C
E

:
R

e
ce

iv
in

g
 w

a
te

r 
su

rf
 z

o
n
e

S
A

M
P

L
E

S
 C

O
L
L
E

C
T

E
D

 B
Y

:S
O

C
W

A
  
L
a
b

T
Y

P
E

 O
F

 S
A

M
P

L
E

:
G

ra
b

S
A

M
P

L
E

S
 A

N
A

LY
Z

E
D

 B
Y

:
S

O
C

W
A

  
L
a
b

T
id

a
l C

o
n
d
iti

o
n
:

H
ig

h
 T

id
e
 1

0
4
5

W
e
a
th

e
r:

C
le

a
r

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

:
0
.0

T
o
ta

l
F

e
ca

l
E

n
te

ro
-

C
o
lif

o
rm

C
o
lif

o
rm

co
cc

u
s

M
a
te

ri
a
l o

f 
S

e
w

a
g
e

C
F

U
/1

0
0
m

l
C

F
U

/1
0
0
m

l
C

F
U

/1
0
0
m

l
O

ri
g
in

O
il 

&
W

a
te

r
H

2
0

W
a
te

r 
W

a
te

r

S
T
A

#
D

A
T

E
T

IM
E

S
M

9
2
2
2
B

S
M

9
2
2
2
D

E
P

A
 1

6
0
0

O
n
sh

o
re

O
ff

sh
o
re

G
re

a
se

O
d
o
r

C
o
lo

r
T
e
m

p
(F

)
C

o
n
d
iti

o
n

O
u
tle

t
B

ir
d
s

S
3

0
4

/1
7

/1
8

7
5

5
3

0
<

2
0

6
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
G

re
e

n
5

3
S

li g
h

tly
 T

u
rb

id

S
4

0
4

/1
7

/1
8

7
3

5
9

<
2

0
2

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

G
re

e
n

5
3

S
lig

h
tly

 T
u

rb
id

S
5

0
4

/1
7

/1
8

7
1

5
2

0
<

2
0

3
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
G

re
e

n
5

2
S

lig
h

tly
 T

u
rb

id

S
6

0
4

/1
7

/1
8

9
2

0
<

2
0

<
2

0
5

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

G
re

e
n

5
3

S
lig

h
tly

 T
u

rb
id

W
E

S
T

0
4

/1
7

/1
8

9
1

5
9

<
2

0
<

3
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
G

re
e

n
5

3
C

l e
a

r

S
7

0
4

/1
7

/1
8

9
1

0
2

0
<

2
0

3
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
G

re
e

n
S

li g
h

tly
 T

u
rb

id

S
8

0
4

/1
7

/1
8

9
0

5
9

<
2

0
3

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

G
re

e
n

5
3

S
lig

h
tly

 T
u

rb
id

S
9

0
4

/1
7

/1
8

8
4

5
3

0
5

4
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
G

re
e

n
5

1
S

lig
h

tly
 T

u
rb

id

A
C

M
1

0
4

/1
7

/1
8

8
4

0
4

0
<

2
0

8
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
G

re
e

n
5

2
S

lig
h

tly
 T

u
rb

id

S
1

0
0

4
/1

7
/1

8
8

3
0

2
0

<
2

0
2

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

G
re

e
n

5
3

S
li g

h
tly

 T
u

rb
id

S
1 1

0
4

/1
7

/1
8

8
2

5
4

0
<

2
0

6
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
G

re
e

n
5

3
S

lig
h

tly
 T

u
rb

id

S
1

2
0

4
/1

7
/1

8
8

2
0

<
2

0
9

3
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
G

re
e

n
5

2
S

lig
h

tly
 T

u
rb

id

R
E

C
E

IV
IN

G
 W

A
T

E
R

 L
IM

IT
A

T
IO

N
S

:S
in

g
le

 S
a
m

p
le

 M
a
xi

m
u
m

 -
 T

o
ta

l c
o
lif

o
rm

 d
e
n
si

ty
 s

h
a
ll 

n
o
t 
e
xc

e
e
d
 1

0
,0

0
0
 p

e
r 

1
0
0
m

l; 
F

e
ca

l c
o
lif

o
rm

 d
e
n
si

ty
 s

h
a
ll 

n
o
t 
e
xc

e

4
0
0
 p

e
r 

1
0
0
m

l; 
E

n
te

ro
co

cc
u
s 

d
e
n
si

ty
 s

h
a
ll 

n
o
t 
e
xc

e
e
d
 1

0
4
 p

e
r 

1
0
0
m

l.

62



U
n
if
ie

d
 B

e
a
ch

 M
o
n
ito

ri
n
g

#
4

S
o
u
th

 O
ra

n
g
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 W
a
st

e
w

a
te

r 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

-A
lis

o
 C

re
e
k
 O

ce
a
n
 O

u
tf

a
ll

R
E

P
O

R
T

 F
O

R
: 
 

A
p
ri
l  

2
0
1
8

R
E

P
O

R
T

 F
R

E
Q

U
E

N
C

Y
:

M
o
n
th

ly

R
E

P
O

R
T

 D
U

E
: 
 

Ju
n
e
 1

, 
2
0
1
8

E
X

A
C

T
 S

A
M

P
L
E

 P
O

IN
T

S
:

A
s
 s

p
e
ci

fi
e
d
 in

 U
n
if
ie

d
 M

o
n
ito

ri
n
g
 P

la
n

S
A

M
P

L
E

 S
O

U
R

C
E

:
R

e
ce

iv
in

g
 w

a
te

r 
su

rf
 z

o
n
e

S
A

M
P

L
E

S
 C

O
L
L
E

C
T

E
D

 B
Y

:S
O

C
W

A
  
L
a
b

T
Y

P
E

 O
F

 S
A

M
P

L
E

:
G

ra
b

S
A

M
P

L
E

S
 A

N
A

LY
Z

E
D

 B
Y

:
S

O
C

W
A

  
L
a
b

T
id

a
l C

o
n
d
iti

o
n
:

L
o
w

 T
id

e
 1

11
3

W
e
a
th

e
r:

O
v
e
rc

a
st

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

:

T
o
ta

l
F

e
ca

l
E

n
te

ro
-

C
o
lif

o
rm

C
o
lif

o
rm

co
cc

u
s

M
a
te

r i
a
l o

f 
S

e
w

a
g
e

C
F

U
/1

0
0
m

l
C

F
U

/1
0
0
m

l
C

F
U

/1
0
0
m

l
O

ri
g
in

O
il 

&
W

a
te

r
H

2
0

W
a
te

r 
W

a
te

r

S
T
A

#
D

A
T

E
T

IM
E

S
M

9
2
2
2
B

S
M

9
2
2
2
D

E
P

A
 1

6
0
0

O
n
sh

o
r e

O
ff

sh
o
re

G
re

a
se

O
d
o
r

C
o
lo

r
T
e
m

p
(F

)
C

o
n
d
iti

o
n

O
u
tle

t
B

ir
d
s

S
3

0
4

/2
3

/1
8

7
4

6
<

2
0

<
2

0
<

3
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
G

re
e

n
5

7
S

lig
h

tly
 T

u
rb

id

S
4

0
4

/2
3

/1
8

8
0

3
<

2
0

<
2

0
8

0
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
G

re
e

n
S

lig
h

tly
 T

u
rb

id

S
5

0
4

/2
3

/1
8

8
2

0
<

2
0

<
2

0
<

3
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
G

re
e

n
5

8
S

lig
h

tly
 T

u
rb

id

S
6

0
4

/2
3

/1
8

8
3

6
<

2
0

<
2

0
<

2
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
G

re
e

n
S

li g
h

tly
 T

u
rb

id

W
E

S
T

0
4

/2
3

/1
8

8
3

8
<

2
0

<
2

0
<

2
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
G

re
e

n
S

lig
h

tly
 T

u
rb

id

S
7

0
4

/2
3

/1
8

8
3

9
<

2
0

<
2

0
<

3
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
G

re
e

n
6

0
S

lig
h

tly
 T

u
rb

id

S
8

0
4

/2
3

/1
8

1
0

0
0

2
0

<
2

0
<

3
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
G

re
e

n
S

lig
h

tly
 T

u
rb

id

S
9

0
4

/2
3

/1
8

9
5

3
<

1
0

2
0

<
2

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

G
re

e
n

6
1

S
li g

h
tly

 T
u

rb
id

F
lo

w
in

g

A
C

M
1

0
4

/2
3

/1
8

9
3

6
1

2
0

9
0

7
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
G

re
e

n
S

lig
h

tly
 T

u
rb

id
F

lo
w

in
g

S
1

0
0

4
/2

3
/1

8
8

5
3

2
3

0
1

2
0

1
0

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

G
re

e
n

S
lig

h
tly

 T
u

rb
id

S
11

0
4

/2
3

/1
8

9
0

8
4

0
<

2
0

8
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
G

re
e

n
T

u
rb

id

S
1

2
0

4
/2

3
/1

8
9

1
7

9
<

2
0

<
3

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

G
re

e
n

5
9

C
le

a
r

R
E

C
E

IV
IN

G
 W

A
T

E
R

 L
IM

IT
A

T
IO

N
S

:S
in

g
le

 S
a
m

p
le

 M
a
xi

m
u
m

 -
 T

o
ta

l c
o
lif

o
rm

 d
e
n
si

ty
 s

h
a
ll 

n
o
t 
e
xc

e
e
d
 1

0
,0

0
0
 p

e
r 

1
0
0
m

l; 
F

e
ca

l c
o
lif

o
rm

 d
e
n
si

ty
 s

h
a
ll 

n
o
t 
e
xc

e
e
d
 

4
0
0
 p

e
r 

1
0
0
m

l; 
E

n
te

ro
co

cc
u
s 

d
e
n
si

ty
 s

h
a
ll 

n
o
t 
e
xc

e
e
d
 1

0
4
 p

e
r 

1
0
0
m

l.

63



U
n
if
ie

d
 B

e
a

c
h
 M

o
n

ito
ri
n

g
#
5

S
o
u
th

 O
r a

n
g
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
-A

lis
o
 C

re
e
k
 O

c
e
a

n
 O

u
tf
a

ll

R
E

P
O

R
T

 F
O

R
: 
 

A
p
ri

l  
2
0

1
8

R
E

P
O

R
T

 F
R

E
Q

U
E

N
C

Y
:

M
o
n

th
ly

R
E

P
O

R
T

 D
U

E
: 
 

J
u
n

e
 1

, 
2
0
1
8

E
X

A
C

T
 S

A
M

P
L
E

 P
O

IN
T

S
:

A
s 

s
p
e

c
if
ie

d
 in

 U
n
if
ie

d
 M

o
n

ito
ri
n

g
 P

la
n

S
A

M
P

L
E

 S
O

U
R

C
E

:
R

e
c
e
iv

in
g

 w
a
te

r 
su

rf
 z

o
n

e
S

A
M

P
L
E

S
 C

O
L

L
E

C
T

E
D

 B
Y

:S
O

C
W

A
  
L
a

b

T
Y

P
E

 O
F

 S
A

M
P

L
E

:
G

ra
b

S
A

M
P

L
E

S
 A

N
A

LY
Z

E
D

 B
Y

:
S

O
C

W
A

  
L
a

b

T
id

a
l C

o
n

d
iti

o
n
:

H
ig

h
 T

id
e

 1
0
3

0

W
e
a

th
e
r:

P
a
rt

ly
 C

lo
u

d
y

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

:

T o
ta

l
F

e
c
a
l

E
n
te

ro
-

C
o
lif

o
rm

C
o
lif

o
rm

c
o
c
c
u
s

M
a
te

ri
a
l o

f 
S

e
w

a
g
e

C
F

U
/1

0
0

m
l

C
F

U
/1

0
0

m
l

C
F

U
/1

0
0

m
l

O
r i

g
in

O
il 

&
W

a
te

r
H

2
0

W
a
te

r 
W

a
te

r

S
T
A

#
D

A
T

E
T

IM
E

S
M

9
2

2
2

B
S

M
9
2

2
2

D
E

P
A

 1
6
0

0
O

n
s
h
o

re
O

ff
s
h
o

re
G

r e
a

s
e

O
d

o
r

C
o
lo

r
Te

m
p
(F

)
C

o
n

d
iti

o
n

O
u

tle
t

B
ir
d
s

S
3

0
4

/3
0

/1
8

7
3

0
<

2
0

<
2

0
<

3
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
G

re
e

n
5

9
S

lig
h

tly
 T

u
rb

id

S
4

0
4

/3
0

/1
8

7
2

0
1

0
<

2
0

<
3

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

G
re

e
n

5
9

S
li g

h
tly

 T
u

rb
id

S
5

0
4

/3
0

/1
8

7
0

0
1

0
<

2
0

2
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
G

re
e

n
5

8
S

li g
h

tly
 T

u
rb

id

S
6

0
4

/3
0

/1
8

9
1

5
<

2
0

<
2

0
2

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

G
re

e
n

6
0

S
li g

h
tly

 T
u

rb
id

W
E

S
T

0
4

/3
0

/1
8

9
1

0
<

2
0

<
2

0
<

3
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
G

re
e

n
S

lig
h

tly
 T

u
rb

id

S
7

0
4

/3
0

/1
8

9
0

5
<

2
0

<
2

0
<

3
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
G

re
e

n
6

1
C

le
a

r

S
8

0
4

/3
0

/1
8

9
0

0
<

2
0

1
0

<
3

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

B
lu

e
5

9
C

le
a

r

S
9

0
4

/3
0

/1
8

7
4

5
>

=
4

7
0

5
0

5
2

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

G
re

e
n

5
9

S
li g

h
tly

 T
u

rb
id

F
lo

w
in

g

A
C

M
1

0
4

/3
0

/1
8

7
5

5
>

=
3

2
0

2
1

0
1

0
0

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

G
re

e
n

S
lig

h
tly

 T
u

rb
id

F
lo

w
in

g

S
1

0
0

4
/3

0
/1

8
8

2
0

<
2

0
<

2
0

2
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
G

re
e

n
5

9
C

le
a

r

S
11

0
4

/3
0

/1
8

8
2

5
<

2
0

<
2

0
<

3
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
G

re
e

n
5

9
C

le
a

r

S
1

2
0

4
/3

0
/1

8
8

3
5

5
<

1
0

<
4

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

B
lu

e
5

9
C

l e
a

r

R
E

C
E

IV
IN

G
 W

A
T

E
R

 L
IM

IT
A

T
IO

N
S

:S
in

g
le

 S
a
m

p
le

 M
a
xi

m
u
m

 -
 T

o
ta

l c
o

lif
o
rm

 d
e
n

s
ity

 s
h

a
ll 

n
o
t 
e
xc

e
e

d
 1

0
,0

0
0

 p
e
r 

1
0
0

m
l; 

F
e
c
a
l c

o
lif

o
rm

 d
e
n

s
ity

 s
h

a
ll 

n
o
t 
e
xc

e
e

d
 

4
0

0
 p

e
r 

1
0

0
m

l; 
E

n
te

ro
c
o
c
c
u
s
 d

e
n

s
ity

 s
h

a
ll 

n
o
t 
e
xc

e
e

d
 1

0
4
 p

e
r 

1
0

0
m

l.

64



Aliso Creek Ocean Outfall

Unified Beach Water Quality Monitoring Stations

SOCWA's NPDES discharge permit requires participation in the South Orange County 

Unified Beach Water Quality Monitoring Program. The monitoring stations below are tested by

SOCWA at least once per week for Total and Fecal Coliform and Enterococcus Bacteria.

Station Location

S3 Three Arch Bay Beach; 10,000' down-coast from ACOO

S4 Ninth Street-1000 Steps; 5,000' down-coast from ACOO

S5 Laguna Lido Beach; 4,000 down-coast from ACOO

West West Street Drain; 2,000' down-coast from ACOO

S6 Table Rock Beach; 3,000' down-coast from ACOO

S7 Camel Point Beach; 2,000' down-coast from ACOO

S8 Aliso Beach south; 1,000' down-coast from ACOO

S9 Aliso Beach middle; at ACOO

ACM1 Aliso Beach at Aliso Creek Outlet

S10 Aliso Beach north; 1,000' up-coast of ACOO

S11 Treasure Island Beach; 2,000' up-coast of ACOO

S12 Goff Island Beach; 3,000' up-coast of ACOO

65



U
ni

fie
d 

Be
ac

h 
W

at
er

 Q
ua

lit
y 

Sa
m

pl
e 

St
at

io
n 

M
ap

 –
 A

lis
o 

C
re

ek
 O

ce
an

 O
ut

fa
ll 

    

 

66



MONITORING REPORT Off Shore Stations

South Orange County Wastewater Authority

DISCHARGE:  Aliso Creek Ocean Outfall

REPORT FOR: April 2018 REPORT FREQUENCY:  Monthly

REPORT DUE: June 1, 2018

SAMPLE SOURCE:  Receiving water, nearshore and offshore SAMPLING FREQUENCY:  Monthly

EXACT SAMPLE POINTS:  As specified in permit TYPE OF SAMPLE:  Grab

SAMPLES COLLECTED BY:  Seaventures/SOCWA staff

SAMPLES ANALYZED BY:  SOCWA  Lab

Comments: Low Tide 630

Total Fecal Entero- 0 - None

Coliform Coliform coccus 1 - Mild

Sta Sample Sample CFU/100ml CFU/100ml CFU/100ml Sample Oil & Sewage 2 - Moderate

No. Depth Date SM9222B SM9222D EPA 1600 Time Grease Debris 3 - Severe

A-1 Surface 04/04/18 <2 <2 <2 755 0 0

A-1 Mid depth 04/04/18 <10 <10 <10

A-2 Surface 04/04/18 <2 <2 <2 744 0 0

A-2 Mid depth 04/04/18 <10 <10 <10

A-3 Surface 04/04/18 2 <2 <2 749 0 0

A-3 Mid depth 04/04/18 <10 <10 <10

A-4 Surface 04/04/18 <2 <2 <2 759 0 0

A-4 Mid depth 04/04/18 <10 <10 <10

A-5 Surface 04/04/18 <2 <2 <2 752 0 0

A-5 Mid depth 04/04/18 <10 <10 <10

B-1 Surface 04/04/18 <2 <2 <2 737 0 0

B-1 Mid depth 04/04/18 <10 10 <10

B-2 Surface 04/04/18 <2 <2 <2 807 0 0

B-2 Mid depth 04/04/18 <10 <10 <10

N1 Surface 04/04/18 <2 <2 <2 822 0 0

N2 Surface 04/04/18 2 2 2 820 0 0

N3 Surface 04/04/18 2 <2 <2 819 0 0

N4 Surface 04/04/18 6 4 <2 818 0 0

N5 Surface 04/04/18 2 <2 2 817 0 0

N6 Surface 04/04/18 <2 2 2 816 0 0

N7 Surface 04/04/18 2 <2 <2 814 0 0

REQUIREMENT:  (1) Floating particulates and grease and oil shall not be visible. (2) The   

discharge of wasteshall not cause aesthetically undesireable discoloration of the ocean surface.  

67



C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

Su
m

m
ar

y 
R

ep
or

t
Al

is
o 

C
re

ek
 O

ce
an

 O
ut

fa
ll 

 2
01

8

 
 

Ag
en

cy
 - 

Fa
ci

lit
y

Vi
ol

at
io

n
C

on
st

itu
en

t
Ef

flu
en

t L
im

it
U

ni
ts

Pe
rm

it
R

ep
or

te
d 

Va
lu

e
Po

te
nt

ia
l

D
at

e
Vi

ol
at

io
n

Li
m

it
Fi

ne
AC

O
O

 - 
SO

C
W

A 
O

ut
fa

ll
4/

9/
20

18
C

hr
on

ic
 T

ox
ic

ity
M

on
th

ly
TU

c
23

8
10

00
 T

U
c

$3
00

0

AC
O

O
 P

er
m

it 
O

rd
er

 N
o.

 R
9-

20
12

-0
01

3

68



S
O

C
W

A
 a

n
d

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 A
G

E
N

C
Y

 F
A

C
IL

IT
IE

S

A
C

O
O

 S
p

il
l 
/ 
O

v
e
rf

lo
w

 R
e
p

o
rt

 L
o

g
 -

 2
0
1
8

O
rd

e
r 

N
o

. 
R

9
-2

0
1
2
-0

0
1
3
  
~

  
N

P
D

E
S

 P
e
rm

it
 N

o
. 
C

A
0
1
0
7
6
1
1

E
s
ti

m
a
te

d
D

a
te

R
e
p

o
rt

in
g

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
V

o
lu

m
e

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
R

e
c
e
iv

in
g

R
e
p

o
rt

e
d

D
a
te

A
g

e
n

c
y

A
g

e
n

c
y

(G
a
ll
o

n
s
)

D
is

c
h

a
rg

e
L

o
c
a
ti

o
n

/C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
W

a
te

rs
T

o
 S

ta
te

R
e
s
o

lv
e
d

N
o
 s

p
ill

s
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t
h
is

 m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 p

e
ri
o
d
.

69



S
A

N
 J

U
A

N
 C

R
E

E
K

 O
C

E
A

N
 O

U
T

F
A

L
L
 M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

A
p
ri
l 2

0
1
8

C
S

JC
S

C
W

D

 J
.B

. 
L
A

T
H

A
M

 F
A

C
IL

IT
Y

S
A

N
 C

L
E

M
E

N
T

E
 W

R
P

S
M

W
D

 C
H

IQ
U

IT
A

 W
R

P
 3

-A
 P

L
A

N
T

D
e
sa

lte
r

D
e
sa

lte
r

S
J
C

O
O

R
a

in

F
L
O

W
T

S
S

cB
O

D
S

S
F

L
O

W
T

S
S

cB
O

D
S

S
F

L
O

W
T

S
S

cB
O

D
S

S
F

L
O

W
T

S
S

cB
O

D
S

S
F

L
O

W
F

L
O

W
F

L
O

W
F

a
ll

D
A

T
E

M
G

D
m

g
/L

m
g
/L

m
l/L

M
G

D
m

g
/L

m
g
/L

m
l/L

M
G

D
m

g
/L

m
g
/L

m
l/L

M
G

D
m

g
/L

m
g
/L

m
l/L

M
G

D
M

G
D

M
G

D
in

c
h

e
s

0
4
/0

1
/1

8
6
.3

8
0

9
.3

8
.5

3
.0

9
8

1
.3

2
0

0
.3

6
9

0
.3

9
5

0
.1

5
6

1
0
.7

3
0

0
.0

0

0
4
/0

2
/1

8
5
.9

6
0

9
.2

7
.2

0
.1

2
.8

8
0

1
0
.6

7
.0

7
.5

0
.2

1
0

2
9
.0

1
4
.6

0
.2

0
.2

6
4

5
.4

1
4
.0

<
0
.1

0
.3

9
9

0
.1

6
0

1 1
.4

8
0

0
.0

0

0
4
/0

3
/1

8
5
.9

5
0

11
.7

8
.0

0
.1

2
.7

3
4

9
.6

6
.0

<
0
.1

0
.0

0
0

0
.2

4
0

5
.2

1
4
.0

<
0
.1

0
.4

0
5

0
.1

5
6

9
.2

9
0

0
.0

0

0
4
/0

4
/1

8
6
.0

1
0

6
.5

5
.4

<
0
.1

2
.7

2
7

9
.0

6
.0

<
0
.1

0
.0

2
0

3
2
.0

1 1
.5

<
0
.1

0
.1

4
7

5
.7

4
.0

<
0
.1

0
.4

0
8

0
.1

5
4

9
.1

1
0

0
.0

0

0
4
/0

5
/1

8
5
.8

6
0

9
.0

5
.2

0
.1

2
.3

8
3

8
.8

6
.0

0
.1

0
.0

0
0

0
.1

8
6

6
.0

4
.0

<
0
.1

0
.4

0
6

0
.1

5
6

8
.7

7
0

0
.0

0

0
4
/0

6
/1

8
5
.6

2
0

9
.5

5
.0

0
.1

2
.3

11
8
.0

6
.0

<
0
.1

0
.0

0
0

0
.1

9
3

1
.6

3
.0

0
.1

0
.4

0
6

0
.1

5
9

8
.8

9
0

0
.0

0

0
4
/0

7
/1

8
5
.8

0
0

2
.4

3
6

0
.0

0
0

0
.1

7
6

0
.4

0
7

0
.1

5
6

8
.8

4
0

0
.0

0

0
4
/0

8
/1

8
5
.9

2
0

9
.6

8
.2

2
.7

5
1

0
.2

8
0

0
.2

4
0

0
.4

0
8

0
.1

6
0

9
.1

3
0

0
.0

0

0
4
/0

9
/1

8
5
.9

8
0

11
.2

8
.7

<
0
.1

3
.1

2
6

1
8
.0

7
.0

<
0
.1

0
.1

6
0

3
1
.0

1
4
.2

<
0
.1

0
.3

4
9

4
.9

1
3
.0

0
.2

0
.4

11
0
.1

5
6

1
0
.1

9
0

0
.0

0

0
4
/1

0
/1

8
5
.6

7
0

9
.1

5
.1

0
.1

2
.7

7
0

11
.0

6
.0

<
0
.1

0
.0

8
0

2
1
.3

1
7
.5

<
0
.1

0
.2

6
7

4
.1

1
5
.0

0
.2

0
.4

1
0

0
.1

5
6

9
.7

6
0

0
.0

0

0
4
/1

1
/1

8
5
.4

3
0

8
.9

6
.4

<
0
.1

2
.0

3
5

8
.5

6
.0

<
0
.1

0
.1

5
0

2
2
.7

3
.6

0
.1

0
.2

3
9

4
.1

4
.0

<
0
.1

0
.4

1
2

0
.1

6
0

8
.7

9
0

0
.0

0

0
4
/1

2
/1

8
5
.4

9
0

8
.2

4
.4

0
.2

2
.3

7
2

1
2
.8

7
.0

<
0
.1

0
.0

0
0

0
.8

5
5

4
.3

5
.0

0
.1

0
.4

0
9

0
.1

5
2

9
.6

2
0

0
.0

0

0
4
/1

3
/1

8
5
.8

0
0

9
.1

5
.0

0
.1

2
.5

0
6

9
.6

7
.0

<
0
.1

0
.0

1
0

2
3
.6

9
.1

0
.2

0
.2

6
7

4
.2

4
.0

0
.1

0
.4

3
1

0
.1

5
9

9
.5

2
0

0
.0

0

0
4
/1

4
/1

8
5
.6

3
0

2
.3

4
4

0
.0

8
0

0
.2

6
6

0
.4

4
7

0
.1

5
6

8
.6

7
0

0
.0

0

0
4
/1

5
/1

8
5
.9

7
0

8
.6

7
.2

1
.8

5
2

0
.0

0
0

0
.3

0
9

0
.4

5
0

0
.1

5
5

9
.3

3
0

0
.0

0

0
4
/1

6
/1

8
6
.0

9
0

11
.5

6
.2

<
0
.1

2
.5

2
6

1
9
.2

8
.0

<
0
.1

0
.0

1
0

1
3
.6

1
5
.2

<
0
.1

0
.3

4
4

3
.4

1
4
.0

0
.1

0
.4

4
7

0
.1

6
0

9
.3

6
0

0
.0

0

0
4
/1

7
/1

8
5
.2

3
0

7
.7

5
.6

0
.1

2
.2

6
3

1
2
.0

6
.0

<
0
.1

0
.0

1
0

1
2
.8

1
6
.4

<
0
.1

0
.2

9
6

6
.1

1
5
.0

<
0
.1

0
.1

3
7

0
.1

5
4

8
.4

6
0

0
.0

0

0
4
/1

8
/1

8
5
.9

0
0

7
.7

3
.5

0
.1

2
.1

6
4

1
2
.0

7
.0

<
0
.1

0
.0

0
0

0
.1

2
4

4
.8

4
.0

0
.1

0
.0

0
0

0
.1

5
6

8
.4

8
0

0
.0

0

0
4
/1

9
/1

8
5
.8

4
0

8
.4

4
.5

0
.1

2
.1

3
3

1 1
.6

6
.0

<
0
.1

0
.0

0
0

0
.2

1
9

4
.7

4
.0

<
0
.1

0
.0

0
0

0
.1

5
5

8
.7

4
0

0
.0

5

0
4
/2

0
/1

8
5
.4

9
0

8
.7

5
.5

0
.1

1
.7

2
4

8
.8

7
.0

<
0
.1

0
.0

1
0

1
7
.2

4
.2

0
.1

0
.2

3
4

4
.3

5
.0

<
0
.1

0
.1

3
8

0
.1

5
9

8
.0

0
0

0
.0

0

0
4
/2

1
/1

8
5
.9

8
0

1
.9

3
3

0
.0

0
0

0
.1

7
2

0
.5

1
2

0
.0

2
1

8
.6

5
0

0
.0

0

0
4
/2

2
/1

8
5
.8

3
0

1
.3

2
.8

2
.2

9
2

0
.1

9
0

0
.2

4
6

0
.5

3
1

N
o
 F

lo
w

8
.6

8
0

0
.0

0

0
4
/2

3
/1

8
5
.8

9
0

8
.4

3
.8

<
0
.1

2
.3

5
2

1
5
.8

7
.0

<
0
.1

0
.0

8
0

1
7
.2

1
4
.0

0
.3

0
.3

3
9

6
.7

1
3
.0

<
0
.1

0
.5

3
4

0
.0

5
5

9
.2

6
0

0
.0

0

0
4
/2

4
/1

8
5
.8

1
0

6
.7

5
.3

<
0
.1

1
.9

6
9

8
.1

6
.0

<
0
.1

0
.0

0
0

0
.3

5
3

7
.1

1
5
.0

0
.6

0
.5

3
2

0
.1

6
1

9
.5

4
0

0
.0

0

0
4
/2

5
/1

8
6
.1

0
0

6
.4

6
.4

0
.1

2
.3

3
4

9
.2

7
.0

<
0
.1

0
.1

0
0

1
3
.6

5
.8

0
.1

0
.1

2
2

6
.0

4
.0

0
.4

0
.4

8
8

0
.1

5
6

9
.1

0
0

0
.0

0

0
4
/2

6
/1

8
5
.8

9
0

6
.3

3
.7

0
.1

2
.1

8
4

7
.5

6
.0

<
0
.1

0
.5

4
0

1
0
.4

4
.7

<
0
.1

0
.2

3
4

8
.9

8
.0

0
.2

0
.4

7
4

0
.1

5
6

9
.2

2
0

0
.0

0

0
4
/2

7
/1

8
5
.8

9
0

7
.4

4
.4

<
0
.1

1
.7

3
4

8
.1

7
.0

<
0
.1

0
.0

1
0

1
3
.6

7
.9

0
.3

0
.1

4
1

7
.2

6
.0

<
0
.1

0
.4

7
9

0
.1

5
9

9
.4

6
0

0
.0

0

0
4
/2

8
/1

8
5
.7

4
0

1
.9

6
7

0
.0

0
0

0
.1

6
3

0
.4

8
6

0
.1

5
7

9
.3

2
0

0
.0

0

0
4
/2

9
/1

8
5
.9

2
0

5
.5

4
.8

2
.2

7
0

0
.0

0
0

0
.2

8
8

0
.4

8
8

0
.1

5
5

9
.0

2
0

0
.0

0

0
4
/3

0
/1

8
5
.8

1
0

9
.6

6
.4

<
0
.1

2
.1

3
5

2
3
.2

7
.0

0
.7

0
.0

8
0

1
3
.2

1
6
.2

<
0
.1

0
.3

7
7

7
.3

1
5
.0

<
0
.1

0
.4

8
8

0
.1

6
5

9
.1

7
0

0
.0

1

A
V

G
5
.8

2
9

8
.3

5
.7

<
0
.1

2
.3

4
4

1 1
.5

6
.6

<
0
.5

0
.1

11
1
9
.4

1 1
.1

<
0
.1

0
.2

6
7

5
.3

8
.7

<
0
.2

0
.3

9
8

0
.1

4
4

9
.2

1
9

T
O

T
A

L
1
7
4
.8

8
0

7
0
.3

0
5

3
.3

4
0

8
.0

1
9

11
.9

3
8

4
.3

2
0

2
7
6
.5

8
0

0
.0

6

70



U
n
if
ie

d
 B

e
a

c
h
 M

o
n

ito
ri
n

g
#
1

S
o
u
th

 O
r a

n
g
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
-S

a
n
 J

u
a

n
 C

re
e
k
 O

c
e
a

n
 O

u
tf
a

ll

R
E

P
O

R
T

 F
O

R
: 
 

A
p
ri

l  
2
0

1
8

R
E

P
O

R
T

 F
R

E
Q

U
E

N
C

Y
:

M
o
n

th
ly

R
E

P
O

R
T

 D
U

E
: 
 

J
u
n

e
 1

, 
2
0
1
8

E
X

A
C

T
 S

A
M

P
L
E

 P
O

IN
T

S
:

A
s 

s
p
e

c
if
ie

d
 in

 U
n
if
ie

d
 M

o
n

ito
ri
n

g
 P

la
n

S
A

M
P

L
E

 S
O

U
R

C
E

:
R

e
c
e
iv

in
g

 w
a
te

r 
su

rf
 z

o
n

e
S

A
M

P
L
E

S
 C

O
L

L
E

C
T

E
D

 B
Y

:S
O

C
W

A
 L

a
b

T
Y

P
E

 O
F

 S
A

M
P

L
E

:
G

ra
b

S
A

M
P

L
E

S
 A

N
A

LY
Z

E
D

 B
Y

:
S

O
C

W
A

 L
a
b

T
id

a
l C

o
n

d
iti

o
n
:

L
o

w
 t
id

e
 0

5
4

3

W
e
a

th
e
r:

O
v
e
rc

a
s
t

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

:

To
ta

l
F

e
c
a
l

E
n
te

ro
-

C
o
lif

o
rm

C
o
lif

o
rm

c
o
c
c
u
s

M
a
te

ri
a
l o

f 
S

e
w

a
g
e

C
F

U
/1

0
0

m
l

C
F

U
/1

0
0

m
l

C
F

U
/1

0
0

m
l

O
ri

g
in

O
il 

&
W

a
te

r
H

2
0

W
a
te

r 
W

a
te

r

S
T
A

#
D

A
T

E
T

IM
E

S
M

9
2

2
2

B
S

M
9
2

2
2

D
E

P
A

 1
6
0

0
O

n
s
h
o

re
O

ff
s
h
o

re
G

re
a

s
e

O
d

o
r

C
o
lo

r
Te

m
p
(F

)
C

o
n

d
iti

o
n

O
u

tle
t

B
ir
d
s

S
0

0
4

/0
3

/1
8

8
3

5
<

4
0

<
4

0
2

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

G
re

e
n

5
9

S
1

0
4

/0
3

/1
8

8
5

0
2

0
<

4
0

2
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
G

re
e

n
S

lig
h

tly
 T

u
rb

id

S
2

0
4

/0
3

/1
8

8
5

5
1

8
0

4
0

2
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
G

re
e

n

D
S

B
5

0
4

/0
3

/1
8

9
0

5
7

0
2

0
5

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

G
re

e
n

S
3

0
4

/0
3

/1
8

8
3

2
<

4
0

<
4

0
<

4
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
G

re
e

n

D
S

B
4

0
4

/0
3

/1
8

8
3

0
<

4
0

<
4

0
5

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

G
re

e
n

S
5

0
4

/0
3

/1
8

8
2

0
<

4
0

<
4

0
<

4
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
G

re
e

n

D
S

B
1

0
4

/0
3

/1
8

8
1

0
2

0
<

4
0

2
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
G

re
e

n
5

9
T

u
rb

id

S
J
C

1
0

4
/0

3
/1

8
8

4
5

1
0

0
1

0
0

<
3

0
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
G

re
e

n
S

lig
h

tly
 T

u
rb

id

R
E

C
E

IV
IN

G
 W

A
T

E
R

 L
IM

IT
A

T
IO

N
S

:S
in

g
le

 S
a
m

p
le

 M
a
xi

m
u
m

 -
 T

o
ta

l c
o

lif
o
rm

 d
e
n

s
ity

 s
h

a
ll 

n
o
t 
e
xc

e
e

d
 1

0
,0

0
0

 p
e
r 

1
0
0

m
l; 

F
e
c
a
l c

o
lif

o
rm

 d
e
n

s
ity

 s
h

a
ll 

n
o
t 
e
xc

e
e

d
 

4
0

0
 p

e
r 

1
0

0
m

l; 
E

n
te

ro
c
o
c
c
u
s
 d

e
n

s
ity

 s
h

a
ll 

n
o
t 
e
xc

e
e

d
 1

0
4
 p

e
r 

1
0

0
m

l.

71



U
n
if
ie

d
 B

e
a

c
h
 M

o
n

ito
ri
n

g
#
2

S
o
u
th

 O
r a

n
g
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
-S

a
n
 J

u
a

n
 C

re
e
k
 O

c
e
a

n
 O

u
tf
a

ll

R
E

P
O

R
T

 F
O

R
: 
 

A
p
ri

l  
2
0

1
8

R
E

P
O

R
T

 F
R

E
Q

U
E

N
C

Y
:

M
o
n

th
ly

R
E

P
O

R
T

 D
U

E
: 
 

J
u
n

e
 1

, 
2
0
1
8

E
X

A
C

T
 S

A
M

P
L
E

 P
O

IN
T

S
:

A
s 

s
p
e

c
if
ie

d
 in

 U
n
if
ie

d
 M

o
n

ito
ri
n

g
 P

la
n

S
A

M
P

L
E

 S
O

U
R

C
E

:
R

e
c
e
iv

in
g

 w
a
te

r 
su

rf
 z

o
n

e
S

A
M

P
L
E

S
 C

O
L

L
E

C
T

E
D

 B
Y

:S
O

C
W

A
 L

a
b

T
Y

P
E

 O
F

 S
A

M
P

L
E

:
G

ra
b

S
A

M
P

L
E

S
 A

N
A

LY
Z

E
D

 B
Y

:
S

O
C

W
A

 L
a
b

T
id

a
l C

o
n

d
iti

o
n
:

H
ig

h
 T

id
e

 0
7
2

8

W
e
a

th
e
r:

O
v
e
rc

a
s
t

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

:

T o
ta

l
F

e
c
a
l

E
n
te

ro
-

C
o
lif

o
rm

C
o
lif

o
rm

c
o
c
c
u
s

M
a
te

ri
a
l o

f 
S

e
w

a
g
e

C
F

U
/1

0
0

m
l

C
F

U
/1

0
0

m
l

C
F

U
/1

0
0

m
l

O
r i

g
in

O
il 

&
W

a
te

r
H

2
0

W
a
te

r 
W

a
te

r

S
T
A

#
D

A
T

E
T

IM
E

S
M

9
2

2
2

B
S

M
9
2

2
2

D
E

P
A

 1
6
0

0
O

n
s
h
o

re
O

ff
s
h
o

re
G

r e
a

s
e

O
d

o
r

C
o
lo

r
T e

m
p
(F

)
C

o
n

d
iti

o
n

O
u

tle
t

B
ir
d
s

S
0

0
4

/1
2

/1
8

9
3

5
<

4
0

<
4

0
4

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

G
re

e
n

S
lig

h
tly

 T
u

rb
id

S
1

0
4

/1
2

/1
8

9
4

5
2

0
<

4
0

<
4

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

G
re

e
n

S
li g

h
tly

 T
u

rb
id

S
2

0
4

/1
2

/1
8

9
2

0
>

=
2

0
2

0
2

0
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
G

re
e

n
S

lig
h

tly
 T

u
rb

id

D
S

B
5

0
4

/1
2

/1
8

9
0

5
<

4
0

4
0

7
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
G

re
e

n
6

2
S

lig
h

tly
 T

u
rb

id

S
3

0
4

/1
2

/1
8

9
5

5
<

4
0

<
4

0
4

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

G
re

e
n

S
lig

h
tly

 T
u

rb
id

D
S

B
4

0
4

/1
2

/1
8

1
0

0
0

2
0

2
0

<
4

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

G
re

e
n

S
li g

h
tly

 T
u

rb
id

S
5

0
4

/1
2

/1
8

1
0

1
0

<
4

0
<

4
0

<
4

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

G
re

e
n

S
lig

h
tly

 T
u

rb
id

D
S

B
1

0
4

/1
2

/1
8

1
0

2
0

<
4

0
2

0
2

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

G
re

e
n

S
lig

h
tly

 T
u

rb
id

C
1

0
4

/1
2

/1
8

9
3

0
<

1
0

0
<

1
0

0
<

1
0

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

G
re

e
n

S
lig

h
tly

 T
u

rb
id

R
E

C
E

IV
IN

G
 W

A
T

E
R

 L
IM

IT
A

T
IO

N
S

:S
in

g
le

 S
a
m

p
le

 M
a
xi

m
u
m

 -
 T

o
ta

l c
o

lif
o
rm

 d
e
n

s
ity

 s
h

a
ll 

n
o
t 
e
xc

e
e

d
 1

0
,0

0
0

 p
e
r 

1
0
0

m
l; 

F
e
c
a
l c

o
lif

o
rm

 d
e
n

s
ity

 s
h

a
ll 

n
o
t 
e
xc

e
e

d
 

4
0

0
 p

e
r 

1
0

0
m

l; 
E

n
te

ro
c
o
c
c
u
s
 d

e
n

s
ity

 s
h

a
ll 

n
o
t 
e
xc

e
e

d
 1

0
4
 p

e
r 

1
0

0
m

l.

72



U
n
if
ie

d
 B

e
a

c
h
 M

o
n

ito
ri
n

g
#
3

S
o
u
th

 O
r a

n
g
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
-S

a
n
 J

u
a

n
 C

re
e
k
 O

c
e
a

n
 O

u
tf
a

ll

R
E

P
O

R
T

 F
O

R
: 
 

A
p
ri

l  
2
0

1
8

R
E

P
O

R
T

 F
R

E
Q

U
E

N
C

Y
:

M
o
n

th
ly

R
E

P
O

R
T

 D
U

E
: 
 

J
u
n

e
 1

, 
2
0
1
8

E
X

A
C

T
 S

A
M

P
L
E

 P
O

IN
T

S
:

A
s 

s
p
e

c
if
ie

d
 in

 U
n
if
ie

d
 M

o
n

ito
ri
n

g
 P

la
n

S
A

M
P

L
E

 S
O

U
R

C
E

:
R

e
c
e
iv

in
g

 w
a
te

r 
su

rf
 z

o
n

e
S

A
M

P
L
E

S
 C

O
L

L
E

C
T

E
D

 B
Y

:S
O

C
W

A
 L

a
b

T
Y

P
E

 O
F

 S
A

M
P

L
E

:
G

ra
b

S
A

M
P

L
E

S
 A

N
A

LY
Z

E
D

 B
Y

:
S

O
C

W
A

 L
a
b

T
id

a
l C

o
n

d
iti

o
n
:

L
o

w
 T

id
e

 6
1
8

W
e
a

th
e
r:

R
a
in

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

:

To
ta

l
F

e
c
a
l

E
n
te

ro
-

C
o
lif

o
rm

C
o
lif

o
rm

c
o
c
c
u
s

M
a
te

ri
a
l o

f 
S

e
w

a
g
e

C
F

U
/1

0
0

m
l

C
F

U
/1

0
0

m
l

C
F

U
/1

0
0

m
l

O
ri

g
in

O
il 

&
W

a
te

r
H

2
0

W
a
te

r 
W

a
te

r

S
T
A

#
D

A
T

E
T

IM
E

S
M

9
2

2
2

B
S

M
9
2

2
2

D
E

P
A

 1
6
0

0
O

n
s
h
o

re
O

ff
s
h
o

re
G

re
a

s
e

O
d

o
r

C
o
lo

r
Te

m
p
(F

)
C

o
n

d
iti

o
n

O
u

tle
t

B
ir
d
s

S
0

0
4

/1
9

/1
8

8
2

5
3

,1
0

0
2

,5
0

0
1

4
0

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

B
ro

w
n

S
lig

h
tly

 T
u

rb
id

S
1

0
4

/1
9

/1
8

8
4

0
<

4
0

<
4

0
2

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

G
re

e
n

S
lig

h
tly

 T
u

rb
id

5
0

S
2

0
4

/1
9

/1
8

7
5

5
2

4
0

9
0

2
2

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

B
ro

w
n

5
9

S
li g

h
tly

 T
u

rb
id

D
S

B
5

0
4

/1
9

/1
8

7
4

0
<

4
0

2
0

7
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
B

ro
w

n
S

lig
h

tly
 T

u
rb

id

S
3

0
4

/1
9

/1
8

8
4

5
4

0
<

4
0

2
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
G

re
e

n
S

lig
h

tly
 T

u
rb

id

D
S

B
4

0
4

/1
9

/1
8

8
5

0
2

0
<

4
0

4
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
G

re
e

n
S

li g
h

tly
 T

u
rb

id

S
5

0
4

/1
9

/1
8

9
0

5
<

3
0

<
3

0
5

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

G
re

e
n

S
lig

h
tly

 T
u

rb
id

D
S

B
1

0
4

/1
9

/1
8

9
2

0
2

0
<

4
0

2
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
G

re
e

n
6

0
S

lig
h

tly
 T

u
rb

id

C
1

0
4

/1
9

/1
8

8
2

0
1

,9
0

0
1

,1
0

0
1

,5
0

0
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
B

ro
w

n
S

lig
h

tly
 T

u
rb

id

R
E

C
E

IV
IN

G
 W

A
T

E
R

 L
IM

IT
A

T
IO

N
S

:S
in

g
le

 S
a
m

p
le

 M
a
xi

m
u
m

 -
 T

o
ta

l c
o

lif
o
rm

 d
e
n

s
ity

 s
h

a
ll 

n
o
t 
e
xc

e
e

d
 1

0
,0

0
0

 p
e
r 

1
0
0

m
l; 

F
e
c
a
l c

o
lif

o
rm

 d
e
n

s
ity

 s
h

a
ll 

n
o
t 
e
xc

e
e

d
 

4
0

0
 p

e
r 

1
0

0
m

l; 
E

n
te

ro
c
o
c
c
u
s
 d

e
n

s
ity

 s
h

a
ll 

n
o
t 
e
xc

e
e

d
 1

0
4
 p

e
r 

1
0

0
m

l.

73



U
n
if
ie

d
 B

e
a

c
h
 M

o
n

ito
ri
n

g
#
4

S
o
u
th

 O
r a

n
g
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
-S

a
n
 J

u
a

n
 C

re
e
k
 O

c
e
a

n
 O

u
tf
a

ll

R
E

P
O

R
T

 F
O

R
: 
 

A
p
ri

l  
2
0

1
8

R
E

P
O

R
T

 F
R

E
Q

U
E

N
C

Y
:

M
o
n

th
ly

R
E

P
O

R
T

 D
U

E
: 
 

J
u
n

e
 1

, 
2
0
1
8

E
X

A
C

T
 S

A
M

P
L
E

 P
O

IN
T

S
:

A
s 

s
p
e

c
if
ie

d
 in

 U
n
if
ie

d
 M

o
n

ito
ri
n

g
 P

la
n

S
A

M
P

L
E

 S
O

U
R

C
E

:
R

e
c
e
iv

in
g

 w
a
te

r 
su

rf
 z

o
n

e
S

A
M

P
L
E

S
 C

O
L

L
E

C
T

E
D

 B
Y

: S
O

C
W

A
  
L
a

b

T
Y

P
E

 O
F

 S
A

M
P

L
E

:
G

ra
b

S
A

M
P

L
E

S
 A

N
A

LY
Z

E
D

 B
Y

:
S

O
C

W
A

  
L
a

b

T
id

a
l C

o
n

d
iti

o
n
:

H
ig

h
 T

id
e

 7
1
7

W
e
a

th
e
r:

O
v
e
rc

a
s
t

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

:

To
ta

l
F

e
c
a
l

E
n
te

ro
-

C
o
lif

o
rm

C
o
lif

o
rm

c
o
c
c
u
s

M
a
te

ri
a
l o

f 
S

e
w

a
g
e

C
F

U
/1

0
0

m
l

C
F

U
/1

0
0

m
l

C
F

U
/1

0
0

m
l

O
r i

g
in

O
il 

&
W

a
te

r
H

2
0

W
a
te

r 
W

a
te

r

S
T
A

#
D

A
T

E
T

IM
E

S
M

9
2

2
2

B
S

M
9
2

2
2

D
E

P
A

 1
6
0

0
O

n
s
h
o

re
O

ff
s
h
o

re
G

r e
a

s
e

O
d

o
r

C
o
lo

r
Te

m
p
(F

)
C

o
n

d
iti

o
n

O
u

tle
t

B
ir
d
s

S
0

0
4

/2
6

/1
8

8
1

5
<

4
0

<
4

0
4

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

B
ro

w
n

S
lig

h
tly

 T
u

rb
id

S
1

0
4

/2
6

/1
8

8
2

5
<

4
0

<
4

0
4

6
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
G

re
e

n
S

lig
h

tly
 T

u
rb

id

S
2

0
4

/2
6

/1
8

8
0

0
<

4
0

<
4

0
5

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

G
re

e
n

S
li g

h
tly

 T
u

rb
id

D
S

B
5

0
4

/2
6

/1
8

7
4

5
<

4
0

<
4

0
2

5
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
B

ro
w

n
6

0
S

lig
h

tly
 T

u
rb

id

S
3

0
4

/2
6

/1
8

8
3

5
<

4
0

<
4

0
5

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

G
re

e
n

S
lig

h
tly

 T
u

rb
id

D
S

B
4

0
4

/2
6

/1
8

8
4

0
<

4
0

<
4

0
2

0
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
B

ro
w

n
S

lig
h

tly
 T

u
rb

id

S
5

0
4

/2
6

/1
8

8
5

0
5

0
2

0
1

0
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
B

ro
w

n
S

li g
h

tly
 T

u
rb

id

D
S

B
1

0
4

/2
6

/1
8

8
5

5
2

0
<

4
0

5
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
B

ro
w

n
S

lig
h

tly
 T

u
rb

id

C
1

0
4

/2
6

/1
8

8
1

0
<

1
0

0
<

1
0

0
9

0
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
B

ro
w

n
S

lig
h

tly
 T

u
rb

id

R
E

C
E

IV
IN

G
 W

A
T

E
R

 L
IM

IT
A

T
IO

N
S

:S
in

g
le

 S
a
m

p
le

 M
a
xi

m
u
m

 -
 T

o
ta

l c
o

lif
o
rm

 d
e
n

s
ity

 s
h

a
ll 

n
o
t 
e
xc

e
e

d
 1

0
,0

0
0

 p
e
r 

1
0
0

m
l; 

F
e
c
a
l c

o
lif

o
rm

 d
e
n

s
ity

 s
h

a
ll 

n
o
t 
e
xc

e
e

d
 

4
0

0
 p

e
r 

1
0

0
m

l; 
E

n
te

ro
c
o
c
c
u
s
 d

e
n

s
ity

 s
h

a
ll 

n
o
t 
e
xc

e
e

d
 1

0
4
 p

e
r 

1
0

0
m

l.

74



San Juan Creek Ocean Outfall

Unified Beach Water Quality Monitoring Stations

SOCWA's NPDES discharge permit requires participation in the South Orange County Unified

Beach Water Quality Monitoring Program. The monitoring stations below are tested by SOCWA

SOCWA at least once per week for Total and Fecal Coliform and Enterococcus Bacteria.

Station Location

DSB 5 Doheny Beach – North Creek Outlet   1500’ up-coast from SJCOO

S2 Doheny Beach- Midway between Jetty and San Juan Creek 

SJC1 San Juan Creek Mouth – up-coast from SJCOO

S0 Doheny Beach at Outfall; surf line over SJCOO

S1 Doheny Beach Campground;  1,000’ down-coast from SJCOO

DSB 4 Doheny State Beach;    1,900’ down-coast from SJCOO

S3 South Day Use;     2000’ down-coast from SJCOO

S5 Doheny Beach near overpass;   3000’ down-coast from SJCOO

DSB 1 End of Doheny State Beach;   3500’ down-coast from SJCOO

75



 

76



MONITORING REPORT Offshore

South Orange County Wastewater Authority

DISCHARGE:  San Juan Creek Ocean Outfall

REPORT FOR: April 2018 REPORT FREQUENCY:  Monthly

REPORT DUE: June 1, 2018

SAMPLE SOURCE:  Receiving water, nearshore and offshore SAMPLING FREQUENCY:  Monthly

EXACT SAMPLE POINTS:  As specified in permit TYPE OF SAMPLE:  Grab

SAMPLES COLLECTED BY:  Seaventures/SOCWA staff

SAMPLES ANALYZED BY:  SOCWA  Lab

Comments: Low Tide 0630

Total Fecal Entero- 0 - None

Coliform Coliform coccus 1 - Mild

Sta Sample Sample CFU/100ml CFU/100ml CFU/100ml Sample Oil & Sewage 2 - Moderate

No. Depth Date SM9222B SM9222D EPA 1600 Time Grease Debris 3 - Severe

A-1 Surface 04/04/18 <2 <2 <2 921 0 0

A-1 Mid depth 04/04/18 <10 <10 <10

A-2 Surface 04/04/18 <2 <2 <2 926 0 0

A-2 Mid depth 04/04/18 <10 10 <10

A-3 Surface 04/04/18 <2 <2 <2 929 0 0

A-3 Mid depth 04/04/18 <10 <10 <10

A-4 Surface 04/04/18 <2 <2 <2 936 0 0

A-4 Mid depth 04/04/18 <10 <10 <10

A-5 Surface 04/04/18 <2 <2 <2 933 0 0

A-5 Mid depth 04/04/18 <10 <10 <10

B-1 Surface 04/04/18 <2 <2 <2 914 0 0

B-1 Mid depth 04/04/18 <10 <10 <10

B-2 Surface 04/04/18 <2 <2 <2 945 0 0

B-2 Mid depth 04/04/18 <10 <10 <10

N1 Surface 04/04/18 <2 <2 <2 905 0 0

N2 Surface 04/04/18 <2 <2 <2 900 0 0

N3 Surface 04/04/18 <2 <2 <2 857 0 0

N4 Surface 04/04/18 <2 <2 <2 854 0 0

N5 Surface 04/04/18 <2 <2 2 852 0 0

N6 Surface 04/04/18 2 <2 <2 849 0 0

REQUIREMENT:  (1) Floating particulates and grease and oil shall not be visible. (2) The  

discharge of waste shall not cause aesthetically undesireable discoloration of the ocean surface. 

77



C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

Su
m

m
ar

y 
R

ep
or

t
Sa

n 
Ju

an
 C

re
ek

 O
ce

an
 O

ut
fa

ll 
 2

01
8

 
 

Ag
en

cy
Vi

ol
at

io
n

Co
ns

tit
ue

nt
Ef

flu
en

t L
im

it
Un

its
Pe

rm
it

R
ep

or
te

d 
Va

lu
e

Po
te

nt
ia

l
Da

te
Vi

ol
at

io
n

Li
m

it
Fi

ne
C

ity
 o

f S
an

 C
le

m
en

te
4/

2/
20

18
Se

ttl
ea

bl
e 

So
lid

s
In

st
an

ta
ne

ou
s

m
L/

L
3.

00
7.

50
$3

,0
00

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 C

le
m

en
te

4/
2/

20
18

Se
ttl

ea
bl

e 
So

lid
s

W
ee

kl
y 

Av
er

ag
e

m
L/

L
1.

50
1.

58
$3

,0
00

SJ
CO

O
 P

er
m

it 
O

rd
er

 N
o.

 R
9-

20
12

-0
01

2

78



SO
C

W
A 

an
d 

M
EM

B
ER

 A
G

EN
C

Y 
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S
SJ

C
O

O
 S

pi
ll 

/ O
ve

rf
lo

w
 R

ep
or

t L
og

 - 
20

18
O

rd
er

 N
o.

 R
9-

20
12

-0
01

2 
 ~

  N
PD

ES
 P

er
m

it 
N

o.
 C

A0
10

74
17

Es
tim

at
ed

D
at

e
R

ep
or

tin
g

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

Vo
lu

m
e

Ty
pe

 o
f 

R
ec

ei
vi

ng
R

ep
or

te
d

D
at

e
Ag

en
cy

Ag
en

cy
(G

al
lo

ns
)

D
is

ch
ar

ge
Lo

ca
tio

n/
C

om
m

en
ts

W
at

er
s

To
 S

ta
te

R
es

ol
ve

d

SO
C

W
A

SO
C

W
A-

JB
L

5,
40

0
Se

co
nd

ar
y

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
va

lv
e 

m
al

fu
nc

tio
n

Sa
n 

Ju
an

 
C

re
ek

02
-0

9-
18

02
-0

9-
18

   

 
 

 

79



Recycled Water Report 

80



C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

Su
m

m
ar

y 
R

ep
or

t
R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
at

er
 P

er
m

it
20

18

 
 

Ag
en

cy
 - 

Fa
ci

lit
y

Vi
ol

at
io

n
C

on
st

itu
en

t
Ef

flu
en

t L
im

it
U

ni
ts

Pe
rm

it
R

ep
or

te
d 

Va
lu

e
R

em
ar

ks
D

at
e

Vi
ol

at
io

n
Li

m
it

SO
C

W
A 

- R
TP

1/
16

/2
01

8
M

an
ga

ne
se

12
-M

on
th

m
g/

L
0.

05
0.

07
SO

C
W

A 
- R

TP
2/

1/
20

18
M

an
ga

ne
se

12
-M

on
th

m
g/

L
0.

05
0.

06
SO

C
W

A 
- R

TP
3/

1/
20

18
M

an
ga

ne
se

12
-M

on
th

m
g/

L
0.

05
0.

06
SM

W
D

 - 
3A

3/
27

/2
01

8
M

an
ga

ne
se

12
-M

on
th

m
g/

L
0.

05
0.

06
TC

W
D

 - 
R

R
W

R
P

3/
29

/2
01

8
N

itr
at

e 
as

 N
O

3
An

nu
al

m
g/

L
45

55
SO

C
W

A 
- R

TP
4/

18
/2

01
8

M
an

ga
ne

se
12

-M
on

th
m

g/
L

0.
05

0.
06

SM
W

D
 - 

3A
4/

24
/2

01
8

M
an

ga
ne

se
12

-M
on

th
m

g/
L

0.
05

0.
06

W
as

te
 D

is
ch

ar
ge

 R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t O
rd

er
 9

7 
- 5

2

81



Q
U

AR
TE

R
LY

  R
EC

YC
LE

D
  W

AT
ER

  M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
:

Ap
r 3

0,
 2

01
8

C
on

st
itu

en
t

U
ni

ts
12

-m
on

th
 A

vg
IR

W
D

-
LA

W
R

P
ET

W
D

-W
R

P
TC

W
D

SM
W

D
 O

so
SM

W
D

 C
hi

qu
ita

SM
W

D
 N

ic
ho

ls
M

N
W

D
-3

A
M

N
W

D
-R

TP
SC

W
D

-C
TP

M
ax

im
um

12
-m

on
th

  
12

-m
on

th
12

-m
on

th
 

12
-m

on
th

12
-m

on
th

12
-m

on
th

12
-m

on
th

12
-m

on
th

12
-m

on
th

 
Pe

rm
it 

Li
m

it
Av

er
ag

e
Av

er
ag

e
Av

er
ag

e
Av

er
ag

e
Av

er
ag

e
Av

er
ag

e
Av

er
ag

e
Av

er
ag

e
Av

er
ag

e
*

**
**

*
TD

S
m

g/
L

10
00

85
8

90
7

94
5

73
3

79
7

81
0

77
0

83
8

72
0

C
hl

or
id

e
m

g/
L

37
5

16
4

18
6

24
2

16
8

17
5

20
4

18
6

22
7

22
0

Su
lfa

te
m

g/
L

40
0

22
6

19
9

25
1

21
2

19
7

19
5

17
3

28
2

19
7

So
di

um
m

g/
L

N
on

e
14

9
18

6
13

3
14

7
15

7
14

3
15

8
14

7
Al

ka
lin

ity
m

g/
L

N
on

e
-

-
-

-
-

-
25

9
17

6
Ad

ju
st

ed
 S

AR
R

at
io

N
on

e
5.

30
-

5.
13

4.
43

4.
65

4.
82

4.
75

4.
83

4.
61

Iro
n

m
g/

L
0.

3
0.

01
3

0.
04

0
0.

02
1

0.
03

6
0.

09
5

0.
01

9
0.

13
0.

18
3

0.
08

9
M

an
ga

ne
se

m
g/

L
0.

05
0.

01
7

0.
01

1
0.

02
0

0.
02

7
0.

02
8

0.
00

3
0.

05
9

0.
05

7
0.

05
0

M
BA

S
m

g/
L

0.
5

0.
15

0.
00

0.
05

0.
40

0.
20

0.
40

0.
40

0.
05

0.
07

Bo
ro

n
m

g/
L

0.
75

0.
33

0.
28

0
0.

29
4

0.
32

0
0.

35
7

0.
34

0
0.

31
0.

30
8

0.
31

Fl
uo

rid
e

m
g/

L
N

on
e

0.
21

1.
27

5
0.

31
1.

01
7

0.
84

1.
02

1.
00

0.
94

0.
88

To
ta

l O
rg

an
ic

 C
ar

bo
n

m
g/

L
N

on
e

10
.0

-
8.

3
10

.7
10

.9
7.

4
9.

8
9.

2
10

.3

* T
he

 L
AW

R
P 

12
-m

on
th

 p
er

m
it 

lim
its

 a
re

 li
st

ed
 b

el
ow

:
**

Th
e 

ET
W

D
 1

2-
m

on
th

 p
er

m
it 

lim
its

 a
re

 li
st

ed
 b

el
ow

:
**

* T
he

 C
TP

 1
2-

m
on

th
 p

er
m

it 
lim

its
 a

re
 li

st
ed

 b
el

ow
:

TD
S

10
00

 m
g/

L
TD

S
91

0 
m

g/
L

 
TD

S
12

00
 m

g/
L

C
hl

or
id

e
18

0 
m

g/
L

C
hl

or
id

e
40

0 
m

g/
L

Su
lfa

te
34

0 
m

g/
L

 
Su

lfa
te

 
50

0 
m

g/
L

SO
U

TH
 O

R
AN

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 W

AS
TE

W
AT

ER
 A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y

82



Fa
ci

lit
y 

or
An

nu
al

Ag
en

cy
R

eg
io

n
Ja

n-
18

Fe
b-

18
M

ar
-1

8
Ap

r-1
8

M
ay

-1
8

Ju
n-

18
Ju

l-1
8

Au
g-

18
Se

p-
18

O
ct

-1
8

N
ov

-1
8

D
ec

-1
8

To
ta

ls
C

SJ
C

1
3-

A 
Pl

an
t/M

N
W

D
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

C
SJ

C
2

C
hi

qu
ita

/S
M

W
D

13
.7

0
19

.2
0

0.
00

14
.4

1
47

.3
1

C
SJ

C
3

N
on

-D
om

es
tic

 W
el

l
13

.3
2

16
.3

1
26

.4
0

50
.3

7
10

6.
40

ET
W

D
R

eg
io

n 
8

59
.0

7
92

.0
1

43
.9

8
14

0.
30

33
5.

37
IR

W
D

4
IR

W
D

 - 
8

55
.6

4
77

.7
7

28
.8

0
11

1.
44

27
3.

64
4

IR
W

D
 - 

9
61

.2
8

72
.8

9
18

.1
5

12
4.

80
27

7.
12

SC
W

D
SO

C
W

A 
C

TP
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
73

.0
5

73
.0

5
M

N
W

D
 J

R
P

43
8.

54
52

2.
48

19
4.

26
45

4.
07

16
09

.3
5

3-
A 

Pl
an

t
0.

00
0.

00
10

7.
73

21
0.

26
31

7.
99

5
C

TP
-3

6.
70

-4
8.

85
-3

8.
12

-1
8.

45
-1

42
.1

1
SM

W
D

O
so

 C
re

ek
14

7.
80

13
2.

33
14

5.
65

13
7.

85
56

3.
63

C
hi

qu
ita

33
0.

98
42

2.
46

31
8.

46
47

1.
60

15
43

.5
0

N
ic

ho
ls

1.
95

1.
75

2.
17

1.
96

7.
83

TC
W

D
R

R
W

R
P

48
.0

0
40

.6
8

42
.1

1
42

.1
2

17
2.

90

TO
TA

LS
10

97
.5

1
13

78
.6

8
92

7.
69

18
17

.8
3

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

52
80

.7
7

1
D

en
ot

es
 tr

an
sf

er
 o

f r
ec

yc
le

d 
w

at
er

 fr
om

 M
N

W
D

 (3
A 

Pl
an

t) 
fo

r u
se

 in
 th

e 
C

SJ
C

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
re

a.
  N

ot
 c

ou
nt

ed
 a

s 
ad

di
tio

na
l p

ro
du

ct
io

n.
2

D
en

ot
es

 re
cy

cl
ed

 w
at

er
 p

ur
ch

as
ed

 fr
om

 S
M

W
D

 C
hi

qu
ita

-W
R

P 
us

ed
 in

 th
e 

C
SJ

C
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

re
a.

 N
ot

 c
ou

nt
ed

 a
s 

ad
di

tio
na

l p
ro

du
ct

io
n.

3
D

en
ot

es
 n

on
do

m
es

tic
 g

ro
un

dw
at

er
 p

ro
du

ce
d 

fro
m

 w
el

ls
 u

se
d 

fo
r l

an
ds

ca
pe

 ir
rig

at
io

n.
4

IR
W

D
 p

ro
du

ct
io

n 
is

 fr
om

 re
cy

cl
ed

 w
at

er
 p

ro
du

ct
io

n,
 n

on
po

ta
bl

e 
w

at
er

 w
el

ls
, a

nd
 s

ur
fa

ce
 w

at
er

 im
po

un
dm

en
ts

5
D

en
ot

es
 tr

an
sf

er
 o

f r
ec

yc
le

d 
w

at
er

 fr
om

 S
C

W
D

 (S
O

C
W

A 
C

TP
) f

or
 u

se
 in

 th
e 

M
N

W
D

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
re

a.
  N

ot
 c

ou
nt

ed
 a

s 
ad

di
tio

na
l p

ro
du

ct
io

n.
   

   
   

   
   

   
 N

ot
e:

  A
ll 

of
 E

TW
D

 re
cl

ai
m

ed
 w

at
er

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
an

d 
us

ed
 in

 R
eg

io
n 

8.
N

R
 =

 N
o 

R
ep

or
t

SO
C

W
A 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Ar
ea

R
ec

yc
le

d 
W

at
er

 P
ro

du
ct

io
n 

(a
c-

ft)
 2

01
8

83



Pretreatment Report 

84



Agenda Item                    
 Legal Counsel Review: N/A 
 Meeting Date: June 15, 2018 

        
TO: SOCWA Board of Directors    
 
FROM: Betty Burnett, General Manager 
 
STAFF CONTACT: Katie Greenwood, Source Control Manager 
     
SUBJECT:     Monthly Pretreatment Report, April and May 2018 
 San Juan Creek Ocean Outfall  
 NPDES Permit #CA0107417 Order #R9-2012-0012  
 Aliso Creek Ocean Outfall 
 NPDES Permit #CA0107611 Order #R9-2012-0013 
 
 
Summary of Program Activities 
 
Staff continues to utilize the CA Manufacturers Directory to identify industrial users. 
 
Public Outreach 
 
Staff participated in the annual SMWD Water Festival on May 19, 2018. SOCWA Staff gave 
away items such as re-usable water bottles and bags and passed out educational flyers and 
brochures which discuss water quality laws and concerns. 
 
Permit Related Activities 
 
The following Wastewater Discharge (WD) Permits, Special Wastewater Discharge (SWD) 
Permits, Nuisance Water-Special Wastewater Discharge (NSWD) Permits, Non-Industrial 
Wastewater Discharge (NIWD) forms, and BMP letters were issued or are in the process of 
being drafted for issuance: 
 
CSC – SWD Permit No. 4-001 (FREY Environmental) –SWD Permit was drafted to allow treated 
groundwater to be discharged to the sewer. However, the SWD Permit Application was 
withdrawn on May 24, 2018. Staff learned the project was transferred to the San Diego Regional 
Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB) and State Staff determined that the remaining 
petroleum hydrocarbon in soil and groundwater does not require remediation. The RWQCB is 
preparing a public notification to announce their intent to close the case.  
 
SOCWA – SWD Permit No. 4-002 – SCWD Groundwater Creekside Park Well –SWD Permit 
expired on December 20, 2017. A renewal permit has been drafted and is currently on hold. 
SOCWA Staff are working with MNWD and SCWD Staff to appease concerns and obtain 
permit signatures. 
 
SMWD – WD Permit No. 1-004 – Applied Medical Resources – Renewal WD Permit to continue 
to allow the batch discharge of passivation and tumbling wastewater. Staff received the renewal 
permit application on May 15, 2018 and issued a new WD Permit on May 24, 2018. The permit 
is effective as of June 1, 2018 and expires May 31, 2023. 
 
SMWD – WD Permit No. 2-006 – ProTab Laboratories – BMP-Based WD Permit to allow for 
continuous discharge of wastewater generated from the washing of vitamin powders from 
equipment and facility floors. Site is required to install facility trench drain filters to remove fine 

85



Monthly Pretreatment Report for April and May 2018 Page 2 of 3 
June 15, 2018 
 
solids and biannually maintain a 1500-gallon interceptor which acts as a clarifier, removing 
solids prior to connection to the sanitary sewer. Staff oversaw the initial pumping of the clarifier 
on May 24, 2018 and is awaiting the submittal of the permit application. A WD Permit has been 
drafted. 
 
Trainings and Committee Meetings Attended  
 
Staff attended an Industry Advisory Council meeting on May 8, 2018 which focused on 
industrial use of reclaimed wastewater. 
 
Staff attended the NACWA 2018 National Pretreatment & Pollution Prevention Workshop May 
15-18, 2018. 

o Included one full day of advanced industrial sampling training. 
 
On May 31, 2018 Hach Company specialists provided free in-house technical training to 
SOCWA Staff on setting up and using new Hach FL900 flow meters and associated software. 
 
Inspections 
 
IRWD – On April 26, 2019, SOCWA Staff inspected Panasonic, located at 26200 Enterprise 
Way, Lake Forest, CA 92630. Inspection findings conclude that a permit is not required to 
continue periodic discharge of ultrasonic cleaning and water jet cutter wastewater. 
 
SMWD – On May 3, 2018, SOCWA and SMWD Staff conducted a joint inspection of ProTab 
Labs, located at 30321 Esperanza Avenue, Rancho Santa Margarita, CA 92688. Inspection was 
prompted through submittal for drain renovation building permits. Inspection findings require 
site to apply for a permit to continue to discharge to the sanitary sewer. The WD Permit will be 
BMP based to ensure removal of fine solids before connection to sewer. A follow-up inspection 
was conducted on May 24, 2018 to oversee the initial pumping of the clarifier and make note of 
any trench drain filters. 
 
CSJC – April 30, 2018, SOCWA met with CSJC Staff and contractors at the Rancho Mission 
Riding Park to conduct informal observations and discuss a potential submittal of a WD Permit 
application for wash waters associated with the washing of horses. 
 
Enforcement 
 
Applied Medical Resources, 22982 Arroyo Vista, Rancho Santa Margarita, and CA 92688. 
Issued a Notice of Non-Compliance (NON) on April 26, 2018 for exceeding their permit limit for 
zinc, failing to notify SOCWA within 24 hours of becoming aware of the permit violation and for 
failing to resample and provide results for zinc within 30 days. Resampling for zinc was 
performed on April 2, 2018 and showed levels measured well below the permit limit. SOCWA 
considers this enforcement action resolved. 
 
Summary of Activities and Types of IUs in the SOCWA Service Area.  
YTD through May 24, 2018.    
MA   Events Permit NIWD BMP FSE OSE Closed Enforcement   # of IUs 
CLB (S)     0   3     2    5     8   111   0 0     129   
CSC (M)     0   7   35  18 181 1283   0 2   1524 
CSJC (S)     0   2   27  59 137  1669   0 0   1894 
ETWD (M)     0   3   98    0 262   134   0 0     497 
EBSD (U)     0   1     0    0     0       0   0 0         1 
IRWD (S)     3   4   51  21   63   920   0 0   1059 

86



Monthly Pretreatment Report for April and May 2018 Page 3 of 3 
June 15, 2018 
 
MNWD (S)   64   5 124  40 620 2073  13 1   2862 
SMWD (S)      23           6   20  20 188   749   3 1     983 
SCWD (S)     7   7   33    7 148   184   0 0     380 
TCWD (S)     0 11     0    0     7     33   0 0       51 
SOCWA (S)     0          3     1    0     0       0   0 0         4  
Totals      94    52 391 170 1614 7156       16       4    9384 
Dentist (All)             444  

 Total Known IUs      9828 
 (S) = SOCWA conducts PT program. NIWD = Non-industrial Waste Discharger.    
 (M) = MA conducts PT program /w SOCWA oversight. BMP = Best Management Practices. 
 (U) = Urban Diversion Only. FSE = Food Service Establishment. 
 YTD = Year to Date. OSE = Other Surveyed Establishment.  

87



Agenda Item                    
 Legal Counsel Review: N/A  
 Meeting Date:  June 15, 2018  

        
TO:   Board of Directors    
 
FROM:  Betty Burnett, General Manager 
 
STAFF CONTACT: Brian Peck, Director of Engineering 
     
SUBJECT:      Capital Improvement Program Status Report  
 
 
The status of the SOCWA Capital Improvement Program is presented in the tables on the 
following pages. 
 
 
 

88



S
O

U
T

H
 O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 W

A
S

T
E

W
A

T
E

R
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

 N
O

. 
2
(R

) 
- 

J
B

 L
A

T
H

A
M

 T
R

E
A

T
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
T

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

S

T
a
s
k
 

C
o

d
e

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

P
h

a
s
e

S
ta

tu
s

32
13

-0
00

W
at

er
 S

ys
te

m
 P

ip
in

g 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 (2

01
4)

D
es

ig
n

 S
tu

dy
 c

om
pl

et
ed

.  
R

em
ai

ni
ng

 w
or

k 
is

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 

Pa
ck

ag
e 

'B
' I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

.  
 

32
14

-0
00

4M
G

D
 D

iv
er

si
on

 F
lo

w
 M

et
er

 &
 C

on
tro

l S
tru

ct
ur

e 
(2

01
2)

D
es

ig
n

 P
ar

t o
f t

he
 P

ac
ka

ge
 'B

' I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
. 

32
12

-0
00

Ea
st

 P
rim

ar
y 

In
flu

en
t C

ha
nn

el
 R

ep
ai

r (
20

15
)

D
es

ig
n

 P
ar

t o
f t

he
 P

ac
ka

ge
 'B

' I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
. 

32
80

-0
00

Fa
ci

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 B
 - 

Ba
si

n 
U

pg
ra

de
s 

(2
01

8)
D

es
ig

n
 A

 re
vi

ew
 m

ee
tin

g 
to

 g
o 

ov
er

 th
e 

35
%

 s
ub

m
itt

al
 w

ith
 

C
ar

ol
lo

 E
ng

in
ee

rs
 is

 s
ch

ed
ul

ed
 fo

r M
ay

 3
1,

 2
01

8.
 

32
52

-0
00

Pl
an

t 1
 S

ta
nd

by
 P

ow
er

 G
en

er
at

or
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

(2
01

7)
D

es
ig

n

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 s

ta
ff 

ha
s 

re
qu

es
te

d 
a 

st
an

db
y 

po
w

er
 

ge
ne

ra
to

r l
ar

ge
 e

no
ug

h 
to

 s
up

pl
y 

po
w

er
 to

 a
ll 

of
 P

la
nt

 
N

o.
1.

  D
es

ig
n 

on
 h

ol
d 

to
 a

llo
w

 c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n.
 

32
51

-0
00

Ef
flu

en
t F

lo
w

 M
et

er
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t (

20
17

)
D

es
ig

n

 H
az

en
 a

nd
 S

aw
ye

r h
as

 in
di

ca
te

d 
th

at
 th

er
e 

is
 n

o 
co

st
 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
m

et
er

in
g 

op
tio

n 
th

at
 w

ill 
al

lo
w

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t t

o 
ex

is
tin

g 
m

et
er

 a
cc

ur
ac

y;
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 o
n 

ho
ld

. 

32
50

-0
00

Pl
an

t 1
 G

rit
 B

as
in

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 (2
01

7)
D

es
ig

n
 P

ro
je

ct
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

aw
ar

de
d 

to
 S

S 
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l. 
 F

ie
ld

 
w

or
k 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 to
 b

eg
in

 in
 S

ep
te

m
be

r, 
20

18
. 

32
53

-0
00

Ef
flu

en
t S

ys
te

m
 V

al
ve

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t (
20

17
)

D
es

ig
n

 H
az

en
 a

nd
 S

aw
ye

r d
es

ig
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
; p

ro
je

ct
 to

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 P

ac
ka

ge
 B

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n.
 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 L
IQ

U
ID

S

('
1

7
/'
1
8
)

89



S
O

U
T

H
 O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 W

A
S

T
E

W
A

T
E

R
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

 N
O

. 
2
(R

) 
- 

J
B

 L
A

T
H

A
M

 T
R

E
A

T
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
T

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

S

T
a
s
k
 

C
o

d
e

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

P
h

a
s
e

S
ta

tu
s

32
18

-0
00

En
er

gy
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

R
oo

f R
ec

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

(2
01

5)
D

es
ig

n
 P

ar
t o

f t
he

 P
ac

ka
ge

 'B
' I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

.  
40

14
-0

00
Fo

ul
 A

ir 
Sy

st
em

 E
va

lu
at

io
n 

(2
01

6)
 (N

C
P)

St
ud

y
 T

hi
s 

pr
oj

ec
t h

as
 b

ee
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
. 

32
16

-0
00

H
oi

st
 S

ys
te

m
 fo

r M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
ho

p 
(2

01
3)

D
es

ig
n

 P
ar

t o
f t

he
 P

ac
ka

ge
 'B

' I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
. 

32
86

-0
00

PL
C

 U
pg

ra
de

s 
(2

01
8)

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
 P

ro
je

ct
 u

nd
er

w
ay

 b
y 

SO
C

W
A 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

t. 

40
01

-0
00

Pl
an

t D
ra

in
 S

ys
te

m
 S

tu
dy

 (2
01

7)
 (N

C
P)

St
ud

y
 T

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 k

ic
k-

of
f m

ee
tin

g 
w

as
 h

el
d 

w
ith

 T
et

ra
Te

ch
 

on
 A

pr
il 

24
, 2

01
8.

 

32
87

-0
00

Fa
ci

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 B
 - 

D
AF

T 
an

d 
An

ci
lla

ry
 

So
lid

s 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 (2

01
8)

D
es

ig
n

 A
 re

vi
ew

 m
ee

tin
g 

to
 g

o 
ov

er
 th

e 
35

%
 s

ub
m

itt
al

 w
ith

 
C

ar
ol

lo
 E

ng
in

ee
rs

 is
 s

ch
ed

ul
ed

 fo
r M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
8.

 

32
10

-0
00

Fa
ci

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 - 
So

lid
s 

Ar
ea

 (2
01

5)
D

es
ig

n

 In
te

rn
al

 in
sp

ec
tio

n 
of

 D
ig

es
te

r N
o.

4 
by

 H
ar

pe
r &

 
As

so
ci

at
es

 (s
ub

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
 to

 T
et

ra
Te

ch
) w

as
 p

er
fo

rm
ed

 
on

 M
ay

 1
4,

 2
01

8.
 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 S
O

L
ID

S

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 C
O

M
M

O
N

('
1

7
/'
1
8
)

90



T
a
s
k
 

C
o

d
e

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
P

h
a
s

e
S

ta
tu

s

36
01

-0
00

Ju
nc

tio
n 

St
ru

ct
ur

e 
 R

eh
ab

ilit
at

io
n 

D
es

ig
n

D
es

ig
n

 A
 re

vi
ew

 m
ee

tin
g 

w
as

 c
on

du
ct

ed
  w

ith
 B

la
ck

 &
 V

ea
tc

h 
on

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
27

, 2
01

8.
 

40
04

-0
00

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
Pl

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t (

20
16

) (
N

C
P)

St
ud

y
 A

 re
vi

ew
 m

ee
tin

g 
w

as
 c

on
du

ct
ed

  w
ith

 B
la

ck
 &

 V
ea

tc
h 

on
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

27
, 2

01
8.

 

40
05

-0
00

D
ilu

tio
n 

St
ud

y 
(2

01
7)

 (N
C

P)
St

ud
y

 M
ic

ha
el

 B
ak

er
 In

c.
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 fo
r t

he
 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 to
 th

e 
Sa

n 
Ju

an
 C

re
ek

 O
ce

an
 O

ut
fa

ll 
di

ffu
se

rs
 a

t t
he

 M
ay

 1
0,

 2
01

8,
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
m

ee
tin

g.
   

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
 N

O
. 

5
 -

 S
A

N
 J

U
A

N
 C

R
E

E
K

 O
C

E
A

N
 O

U
T

F
A

L
L

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J

E
C

T
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

S

S
O

U
T

H
 O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 W

A
S

T
E

W
A

T
E

R
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y

('
1

7
/'
1

8
)

91



T
a
s
k
 C

o
d

e
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

P
h

a
s
e

S
ta

tu
s

13
67

Ex
po

rt 
Sl

ud
ge

 L
in

e 
R

ep
ai

r &
 R

ip
 R

ap
 (R

 - 
2)

 (2
01

2)
D

es
ig

n

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

in
 th

is
 a

re
a 

ha
s 

be
en

 la
rg

el
y 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
ro

ut
in

g 
of

 th
e 

ne
w

 E
xp

or
t S

lu
dg

e 
pi

pe
lin

e 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

m
in

or
 e

m
ba

nk
m

en
t p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
fe

at
ur

es
 th

at
 w

ill 
be

 in
te

gr
at

ed
 w

ith
 E

xp
or

t S
lu

dg
e 

Sy
st

em
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t. 

35
07

-0
00

Ea
st

 P
rim

ar
y 

In
flu

en
t G

at
es

 (2
01

5)
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

Pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 2
01

7;
 th

is
 

w
or

k 
ha

s 
be

en
 s

ub
st

an
tia

lly
 c

om
pl

et
ed

.

35
08

-0
00

G
rit

 S
ys

te
m

 K
ni

fe
 G

at
e 

Va
lv

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t (

20
15

)
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

Pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 2
01

7;
 th

is
 

w
or

k 
ha

s 
be

en
 s

ub
st

an
tia

lly
 c

om
pl

et
ed

.

35
93

-0
00

Pr
im

ar
y 

Sl
ud

ge
 V

al
ve

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t (
20

18
)

D
es

ig
n

 S
ta

ff 
ha

s 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 to
 in

te
gr

at
e 

th
is

 w
or

k 
in

to
 

th
e 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 P
ro

je
ct

. 

35
95

-0
00

Pr
im

ar
y 

D
ev

ic
e 

El
ec

tri
ca

l C
on

du
it 

an
d 

C
on

du
ct

or
 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t (
20

18
)

D
es

ig
n

 S
ta

ff 
ha

s 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 to
 in

te
gr

at
e 

th
is

 w
or

k 
in

to
 

th
e 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 P
ro

je
ct

. 

35
14

-0
00

C
TP

 F
ac

ilit
y 

U
pg

ra
de

 D
es

ig
n 

(2
01

6)
D

es
ig

n

 P
ar

t o
f t

he
 F

ac
ilit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 P

ro
je

ct
; 3

5%
 

su
bm

itt
al

 re
vi

ew
 m

ee
tin

g 
sc

he
du

le
d 

w
ith

 H
az

en
 &

 
Sa

w
ye

r o
n 

Ju
ne

 1
8,

 2
01

8.
 

35
34

-0
00

Ex
po

rt 
Sl

ud
ge

 S
ys

te
m

  (
19

97
)

D
es

ig
n

 T
he

 L
ow

 E
ffe

ct
 H

ab
ita

t C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
Pl

an
 a

nd
 

In
ci

de
nt

al
 T

ak
e 

Pe
rm

it 
Ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

su
bm

itt
ed

 
to

 th
e 

U
SF

W
S 

fo
r r

ev
ie

w
; r

ev
ie

w
 m

ee
tin

g 
co

nd
uc

te
d 

w
ith

 O
C

 P
ar

ks
 o

n 
M

ay
 1

0,
 2

01
8.

 

35
10

-0
00

G
ra

tin
g 

R
eb

at
e 

an
d 

C
on

cr
et

e 
R

ep
ai

r B
et

w
ee

n 
Ae

ra
tio

n 
Ba

si
ns

 a
nd

 P
rim

ar
y 

Ba
si

ns
 (2

01
6)

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
Pa

rt 
of

 th
e 

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 2

01
7;

 th
is

 
w

or
k 

ha
s 

be
en

 s
ub

st
an

tia
lly

 c
om

pl
et

ed
.

35
12

-0
00

G
ra

tin
g 

R
eb

at
e 

an
d 

C
on

cr
et

e 
R

ep
ai

r B
et

w
ee

n 
H

W
 

Bu
ild

in
g 

an
d 

Pr
im

ar
y 

Ba
si

ns
 (2

01
6)

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n

 P
ar

t o
f t

he
 F

ac
ilit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 P

ro
je

ct
; 3

5%
 

su
bm

itt
al

 re
vi

ew
 m

ee
tin

g 
sc

he
du

le
d 

w
ith

 H
az

en
 &

 
Sa

w
ye

r o
n 

Ju
ne

 1
8,

 2
01

8.
 

35
50

-0
00

Ex
po

rt 
Sl

ud
ge

 P
um

p 
Ad

di
tio

n 
(2

01
7)

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
O

ls
so

n 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

ha
s 

su
bs

ta
nt

ia
lly

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
Ex

po
rt 

pu
m

pi
ng

 s
ys

te
m

.

35
94

-0
00

PL
C

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t (
20

18
)

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
 P

ro
je

ct
 u

nd
er

w
ay

 b
y 

SO
C

W
A 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

t. 

('1
7/

'1
8)

SO
U

TH
 O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y

PR
O

JE
C

T 
C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

N
O

. 1
5(

R
) -

 C
O

A
ST

A
L 

TR
EA

TM
EN

T 
PL

A
N

T 
C

A
PI

TA
L 

PR
O

JE
C

TS

C
A

PI
TA

L 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PR
O

JE
C

TS
 L

IQ
U

ID
S

92



T
a
s
k
 C

o
d

e
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

P
h

a
s
e

S
ta

tu
s

35
92

-0
00

Fa
ci

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

ig
n 

(2
01

8)
D

es
ig

n

 P
ar

t o
f t

he
 F

ac
ilit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 P

ro
je

ct
; 3

5%
 

su
bm

itt
al

 re
vi

ew
 m

ee
tin

g 
sc

he
du

le
d 

w
ith

 H
az

en
 &

 
Sa

w
ye

r o
n 

Ju
ne

 1
8,

 2
01

8.
 

35
53

-0
00

Pl
an

t D
ra

in
ag

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 (2

01
7)

D
es

ig
n

 T
et

ra
Te

ch
 h

as
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 d
es

ig
n.

  S
O

C
W

A 
in

te
nd

s 
to

 
ad

ve
rti

se
 fo

r b
id

s 
in

 J
un

e,
 2

01
8.

 

35
54

-0
00

O
do

r S
cr

ub
be

r B
le

ac
h 

Ta
nk

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t (
20

17
)

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
O

ls
so

n 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

ha
s 

su
bs

ta
nt

ia
lly

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
sc

ru
bb

er
 s

ys
te

m
.

35
03

-0
00

Sc
ru

bb
er

 U
pg

ra
de

 (2
01

3)
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

O
ls

so
n 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
ha

s 
su

bs
ta

nt
ia

lly
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 th
e 

sc
ru

bb
er

 s
ys

te
m

.

35
62

-0
00

AW
T 

Ap
pl

ie
d 

W
at

er
 P

um
p 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t (
20

17
)

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
O

ls
so

n 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

ha
s 

su
bs

ta
nt

ia
lly

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
sc

ru
bb

er
 s

ys
te

m
.

35
96

-0
00

Ap
pl

ie
d 

W
at

er
 V

FD
 P

um
p 

Pa
ne

l a
nd

 E
le

ct
ric

al
 

(2
01

8)
 D

es
ig

n 
A 

90
%

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
re

vi
ew

 m
ee

tin
g 

w
ith

 D
ud

ek
 is

 
sc

he
du

le
d 

fo
r J

un
e 

6,
 2

01
8.

35
97

-0
00

M
C

C
 A

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t D
es

ig
n 

(2
01

8)
 D

es
ig

n 
A 

90
%

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
re

vi
ew

 m
ee

tin
g 

w
ith

 D
ud

ek
 is

 
sc

he
du

le
d 

fo
r J

un
e 

6,
 2

01
8.

35
17

-0
00

AW
T 

Ba
ck

w
as

h 
W

at
er

 P
um

p 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t (

20
16

)
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

O
ls

so
n 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
ha

s 
su

bs
ta

nt
ia

lly
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 th
e 

sc
ru

bb
er

 s
ys

te
m

.

C
A

PI
TA

L 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PR
O

JE
C

TS
 L

IQ
U

ID
S

('1
7/

'1
8)

C
A

PI
TA

L 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
A

W
T

SO
U

TH
 O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y

PR
O

JE
C

T 
C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

N
O

. 1
5(

R
) -

 C
O

A
ST

A
L 

TR
EA

TM
EN

T 
PL

A
N

T 
C

A
PI

TA
L 

PR
O

JE
C

TS

93



SO
U

TH
 O

R
AN

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 W

AS
TE

W
AT

ER
 A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y

PR
O

JE
C

T 
C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

N
O

. 1
7(

R
) -

 R
EG

IO
N

AL
 T

R
EA

TM
EN

T 
PL

AN
T 

C
AP

IT
AL

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

Ta
sk

 C
od

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
P

h
a
s
e

S
ta

tu
s

37
01

-0
00

Se
co

nd
ar

y 
El

ec
tri

ca
l S

ys
te

m
 R

er
ou

tin
g 

(2
01

4)
D

es
ig

n
 P

ar
t o

f t
he

 R
TP

 M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 2

01
8 

Pr
oj

ec
t; 

th
is

 w
or

k 
is

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
to

 g
o 

to
 b

id
 in

 J
ul

y,
 2

01
8.

 

37
30

-0
00

Pr
im

ar
y 

G
al

le
ry

 U
pg

ra
de

 (2
01

4)
D

es
ig

n
 P

ar
t o

f t
he

 R
TP

 M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 2

01
8 

Pr
oj

ec
t; 

th
is

 w
or

k 
is

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
to

 g
o 

to
 b

id
 in

 J
ul

y,
 2

01
8.

 

37
02

-0
00

W
as

te
 A

ct
iv

at
ed

 S
lu

dg
e 

VF
D

 C
on

tro
l P

an
el

 (2
01

3)
D

es
ig

n
 P

ar
t o

f t
he

 R
TP

 M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 2

01
8 

Pr
oj

ec
t; 

th
is

 w
or

k 
is

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
to

 g
o 

to
 b

id
 in

 J
ul

y,
 2

01
8.

 

37
52

-0
00

AW
T 

N
o.

2 
U

pg
ra

de
 D

es
ig

n 
(2

01
7)

D
es

ig
n

 C
ar

ol
lo

 d
es

ig
n 

do
cu

m
en

ts
 to

 b
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
Ev

oq
ua

 in
sp

ec
tio

n 
of

 A
W

T 
N

o.
2 

fil
te

r u
nd

er
dr

ai
ns

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

w
ee

k 
of

 M
ay

 7
, 2

01
8.

 

37
81

-0
00

Pr
im

ar
y 

Sc
um

 S
ki

m
m

er
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t (

20
18

)
D

es
ig

n
 D

es
ig

n 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 b
y 

Le
e 

& 
R

o;
 th

is
 w

or
k 

w
ill 
go

 to
 

bi
d 

in
 2

01
9.

 

37
84

-0
00

D
AF

 (M
an

ni
ch

) P
ol

ym
er

 S
ys

te
m

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
(2

01
8)

D
es

ig
n

 P
ar

t o
f t

he
 R

TP
 M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 2
01

8 
Pr

oj
ec

t; 
th

is
 w

or
k 

is
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 g

o 
to

 b
id

 in
 J

ul
y,

 2
01

8.
 

37
85

-0
00

D
AF

 D
is

so
lu

tio
n 

Ta
nk

 S
ys

te
m

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t (
20

18
)

D
es

ig
n

 P
ar

t o
f t

he
 R

TP
 M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 2
01

8 
Pr

oj
ec

t; 
th

is
 w

or
k 

is
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 g

o 
to

 b
id

 in
 J

ul
y,

 2
01

8.
 

37
86

-0
00

Pr
im

ar
y 

G
al

le
ry

 M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l a

nd
 E

le
ct

ric
al

 U
pg

ra
de

 
(2

01
8)

D
es

ig
n

 P
ar

t o
f t

he
 R

TP
 M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 2
01

8 
Pr

oj
ec

t; 
th

is
 w

or
k 

is
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 g

o 
to

 b
id

 in
 J

ul
y,

 2
01

8.
 

40
23

-0
00

Fo
ul

 A
ir 

Sy
st

em
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 
(2

01
6)

 (N
C

P)
St

ud
y

 T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t h
as

 b
ee

n 
co

m
pl

et
ed

. 

37
87

-0
00

Ae
ra

tio
n 

Ar
ea

 U
pg

ra
de

 D
es

ig
n 

(2
01

8)
D

es
ig

n
A 

pr
og

re
ss

 re
vi

ew
 m

ee
tin

g 
w

ith
 L

ee
 &

 R
o 

is
 s

ch
ed

ul
ed

 
fo

r M
ay

 3
1,

 2
01

8.

40
08

-0
00

Ef
flu

en
t E

qu
al

iz
at

io
n 

Po
nd

 a
nd

 G
at

e 
C

on
di

tio
n 

As
se

ss
m

en
t (

20
17

) (
N

C
P)

 C
on

di
tio

n 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
Pr

oj
ec

t h
as

 b
ee

n 
aw

ar
de

d 
to

 V
&A

 c
on

su
lta

nt
s;

 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
 to

 b
e 

pe
rfo

rm
ed

 in
 M

ar
ch

, 2
01

9.

('1
7/

'1
8)

C
AP

IT
AL

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

LI
Q

U
ID

S

94



SO
U

TH
 O

R
AN

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 W

AS
TE

W
AT

ER
 A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y

PR
O

JE
C

T 
C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

N
O

. 1
7(

R
) -

 R
EG

IO
N

AL
 T

R
EA

TM
EN

T 
PL

AN
T 

C
AP

IT
AL

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

Ta
sk

 C
od

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
P

h
a
s
e

S
ta

tu
s

37
15

-0
00

Sw
itc

hg
ea

r U
pg

ra
de

 (2
00

6)
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

 P
ac

ifi
c 

H
yd

ro
te

ch
 is

 w
or

ki
ng

 o
n 

th
e 

pu
nc

h 
lis

t f
or

 th
is

 
pr

oj
ec

t. 

37
60

-0
00

D
ev

el
op

 B
ur

ie
d 

Pi
pi

ng
 R

ec
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

as
te

r P
la

n 
(2

01
7)

St
ud

y
 S

O
C

W
A 

st
af

f i
s 

in
te

gr
at

in
g 

th
e 

Le
e 

& 
R

o 
da

ta
 w

ith
 th

e 
R

eg
io

na
l T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
 T

en
 Y

ea
r P

la
n.

 

37
61

-0
00

Ex
te

rn
al

 L
ig

ht
in

g 
U

pg
ra

de
 (2

01
7)

D
es

ig
n

 P
ar

t o
f t

he
 R

TP
 M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 2
01

8 
Pr

oj
ec

t; 
th

is
 w

or
k 

is
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 g

o 
to

 b
id

 in
 J

ul
y,

 2
01

8.
 

37
88

-0
00

PL
C

 U
pg

ra
de

 (2
01

8)
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

 P
ro

je
ct

 u
nd

er
w

ay
 b

y 
SO

C
W

A 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 D
ep

t. 

37
20

-0
00

D
ig

es
te

r D
om

e 
R

ec
oa

tin
g 

(2
01

4)
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

 P
ac

ifi
c 

H
yd

ro
te

ch
 h

as
 s

us
ta

nt
ia

lly
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 th
is

 w
or

k.
 

14
78

U
nd

er
gr

ou
nd

 P
ip

in
g 

U
pg

ra
de

 (2
00

6)
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

 P
ac

ifi
c 

H
yd

ro
te

ch
 h

as
 s

us
ta

nt
ia

lly
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 th
is

 w
or

k.
 

37
22

-0
00

C
o-

G
en

er
at

io
n 

Sy
st

em
 R

et
ro

fit
 (2

00
8)

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
 F

in
al

 s
ys

te
m

 c
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

is
 s

ch
ed

ul
ed

 fo
r t

he
 w

ee
k 

of
 J

un
e 

14
, 2

01
8.

 

37
90

-0
00

So
lid

s 
Ar

ea
 U

pg
ra

de
 D

es
ig

n 
(2

01
8)

D
es

ig
n

A 
pr

og
re

ss
 re

vi
ew

 m
ee

tin
g 

w
ith

 L
ee

 &
 R

o 
is

 s
ch

ed
ul

ed
 

fo
r M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
8.

37
23

-0
00

R
ec

oa
t T

op
 o

f D
ig

es
te

rs
 (2

01
6)

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
 P

ac
ifi

c 
H

yd
ro

te
ch

 h
as

 s
ub

st
an

tia
lly

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 th

e 
re

co
at

in
g 

w
or

k.
 

C
AP

IT
AL

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

C
O

M
M

O
N

C
AP

IT
AL

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

SO
LI

D
S

('1
7/

'1
8)

95



T
a
s
k
 

C
o

d
e

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
P

h
a
s

e
S

ta
tu

s

36
01

-0
00

R
ea

ch
 B

/C
 T

ec
hi

te
 P

ip
el

in
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t C
on

ce
pt

 
U

pd
at

e 
(R

ea
ch

 B
/C

)
St

ud
y

 T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t h
as

 b
ee

n 
co

m
pl

et
ed

. 

31
81

-0
00

Ai
r V

ac
uu

m
 R

el
ea

se
 V

al
ve

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t R
ea

ch
 D

 
(2

01
8)

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
 E

va
lu

at
in

g 
va

lv
e 

si
ze

 p
rio

r t
o 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t. 

31
82

-0
00

Ai
r V

ac
uu

m
 R

el
ea

se
 V

al
ve

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t R
ea

ch
 E

 
(2

01
8)

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
 E

va
lu

at
in

g 
va

lv
e 

si
ze

 p
rio

r t
o 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t. 

40
04

-0
00

Tr
ai

l B
rid

ge
 C

re
ek

 C
ro

ss
in

g 
Pr

ot
ec

tio
n 

(R
ea

ch
 D

)
D

es
ig

n
 P

ro
je

ct
 k

ic
k-

of
f m

ee
tin

g 
w

as
 h

el
d 

w
ith

 T
et

ra
Te

ch
 o

n 
M

ay
 2

, 2
01

8.
 

T
a
s
k
 

C
o

d
e

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
P

h
a
s

e
S

ta
tu

s

34
80

-0
00

In
te

rn
al

 S
ea

l R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t (
20

18
)

D
es

ig
n

 S
O

C
W

A 
st

af
f i

s 
aw

ai
tin

g 
a 

de
si

gn
 p

ro
po

sa
l f

ro
m

 B
la

ck
 

& 
Ve

at
ch

. 

40
04

-0
00

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
Pl

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t (

20
16

) (
N

C
P)

St
ud

y
 A

 re
vi

ew
 m

ee
tin

g 
w

as
 c

on
du

ct
ed

 w
ith

 B
la

ck
 &

 V
ea

tc
h 

on
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

27
, 2

01
8.

 

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
 N

O
. 

2
4
 -

 A
L

IS
O

 C
R

E
E

K
 O

C
E

A
N

 O
U

T
F

A
L

L
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

S

('
1

7
/'
1

8
)

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

S

S
O

U
T

H
 O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 W

A
S

T
E

W
A

T
E

R
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
 N

O
. 

2
1
 -

 E
F

F
L

U
E

N
T

 T
R

A
N

S
M

IS
S

IO
N

 M
A

IN
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

S

('
1

7
/'
1

8
)

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

S

S
O

U
T

H
 O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 W

A
S

T
E

W
A

T
E

R
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y

96



SO
UT

H
 O

RA
NG

E 
CO

UN
TY

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y
PR

O
JE

CT
 C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

N
O

. 2
(R

) -
 J

B 
LA

TH
AM

 T
RE

AT
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

T 
CA

PI
TA

L 
PR

O
JE

CT
S

Ta
sk

 C
od

e
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Fi
sc

al
 

Ye
ar

 
4t

h 
Q

tr
1s

t Q
tr

2n
d 

Q
tr

3r
d 

Q
tr

4t
h 

Q
tr

1s
t Q

tr
2n

d 
Q

tr
3r

d 
Q

tr
4t

h 
Q

tr
FA

CI
LI

TY
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 P
AC

K
AG

E 
B

D
D

B&
A

C
C

C
C

C
C

32
13

-0
00

W
at

er
 S

ys
te

m
 P

ip
in

g 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 (2

01
4)

D
D

B&
A

C
C

C
C

C
C

32
02

-0
00

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

an
d 

Pr
im

ar
y 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

(P
ac

ka
ge

 "B
")

 (2
01

6)
D

D
B&

A
C

C
C

C
C

C
32

85
-0

00
M

ai
n 

Pl
an

t D
ra

in
 L

in
e 

R
ec

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

(2
01

8)
D

D
B&

A
C

C
C

C
C

C

32
80

-0
00

Fa
ci

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 B
 - 

Ba
si

n 
U

pg
ra

de
s 

(2
01

8)
D

D
B&

A
C

C
C

C
C

C
32

87
-0

00
Fa

ci
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 B

 - 
D

AF
T 

(2
01

8)
D

D
B&

A
C

C
C

C
C

C
32

12
-0

00
Ea

st
 P

rim
ar

y 
In

flu
en

t C
ha

nn
el

 R
ep

ai
r (

20
15

)
D

D
B&

A
C

C
C

C
C

C
32

18
-0

00
En

er
gy

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
R

oo
f R

ec
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
(2

01
5)

D
D

B&
A

C
C

C
C

C
C

32
16

-0
00

H
oi

st
 S

ys
te

m
 fo

r M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
ho

p 
(2

01
3)

D
D

B&
A

C
C

C
C

C
C

32
53

-0
00

Ef
flu

en
t S

ys
te

m
 V

al
ve

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t (
20

17
)

D
D

B&
A

C
C

C
C

C
C

IN
DE

PE
ND

EN
T 

PR
O

JE
CT

S
32

50
-0

00
Pl

an
t 1

 G
rit

 B
as

in
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 (2

01
7)

C
C

C
C

C
32

87
-0

00
; 

32
10

-0
00

Fa
ci

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 - 
D

ig
es

te
r 4

 Im
ps

. (
20

18
)

D
B&

A
C

C
C

32
86

-0
00

PL
C

 U
pg

ra
de

s 
(2

01
8)

C
40

01
-0

00
Pl

an
t D

ra
in

 S
ys

te
m

 S
tu

dy
 (2

01
7)

 (N
C

P)
P

P

 
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 1
8/

19
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 1
9/

20

 

97



Fi
sc

al
 

Ye
ar

 
17

/1
8

Ta
sk

 C
od

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
4t

h 
Q

tr
1s

t Q
tr

2n
d 

Q
tr

3r
d 

Q
tr

4t
h 

Q
tr

1s
t Q

tr
2n

d 
Q

tr
3r

d 
Q

tr
4t

h 
Q

tr
M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 2

01
7

35
07

-0
00

Ea
st

 P
rim

ar
y 

In
flu

en
t G

at
es

 (2
01

5)

35
08

-0
00

G
rit

 S
ys

te
m

 K
ni

fe
 G

at
e 

Va
lv

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t (

20
15

)

35
10

-0
00

G
ra

tin
g 

R
eb

at
e 

an
d 

C
on

cr
et

e 
R

ep
ai

r B
et

w
ee

n 
Ae

ra
tio

n 
Ba

si
ns

 a
nd

 P
rim

ar
y 

Ba
si

ns
 (2

01
6)

35
12

-0
00

G
ra

tin
g 

R
eb

at
e 

an
d 

C
on

cr
et

e 
R

ep
ai

r B
et

w
ee

n 
H

W
 

Bu
ild

in
g 

an
d 

Pr
im

ar
y 

Ba
si

ns
 (2

01
6)

35
50

-0
00

Ex
po

rt 
Sl

ud
ge

 P
um

p 
Ad

di
tio

n 
(2

01
7)

35
54

-0
00

O
do

r S
cr

ub
be

r B
le

ac
h 

Ta
nk

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t (
20

17
)

35
03

-0
00

Sc
ru

bb
er

 U
pg

ra
de

 (2
01

3)

35
62

-0
00

AW
T 

Ap
pl

ie
d 

W
at

er
 P

um
p 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t (
20

17
)

C

35
17

-0
00

AW
T 

Ba
ck

w
as

h 
W

at
er

 P
um

p 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t (

20
16

)
C

FA
C

IL
IT

Y 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 P
AC

K
AG

E
D

D
B&

A
C

C
C

C
C

C
35

92
-0

00
Fa

ci
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
ig

n 
(2

01
8)

D
D

B&
A

C
C

C
C

C
C

35
95

-0
00

Pr
im

ar
y 

D
ev

ic
e 

El
ec

tri
ca

l C
on

du
it 

(2
01

8)
D

D
B&

A
C

C
C

C
C

C
35

93
-0

00
Pr

im
ar

y 
Sl

ud
ge

 V
al

ve
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t (

20
18

)
D

D
B&

A
C

C
C

C
C

C

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 1

9/
20

PR
O

JE
C

T 
C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

N
O

. 1
5(

R
) -

 C
O

A
ST

A
L 

TR
EA

TM
EN

T 
PL

A
N

T 
C

A
PI

TA
L 

PR
O

JE
C

TS

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 1

8/
19

SO
U

TH
 O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y

 

98



Fi
sc

al
 

Ye
ar

 
17

/1
8

Ta
sk

 C
od

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
4t

h 
Q

tr
1s

t Q
tr

2n
d 

Q
tr

3r
d 

Q
tr

4t
h 

Q
tr

1s
t Q

tr
2n

d 
Q

tr
3r

d 
Q

tr
4t

h 
Q

tr
TE

R
TI

AR
Y 

SY
ST

EM
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 2
01

8
D

B&
A

C
C

C
35

97
-0

00
M

C
C

-A
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t (

20
18

)
D

B&
A

C
C

C

35
96

-0
00

Ap
pl

ie
d 

W
at

er
 V

FD
 P

um
p 

Pa
ne

l a
nd

 E
le

ct
ric

al
 

(2
01

8)
D

B&
A

C
C

C

EX
PO

R
T 

SL
U

D
G

E 
SY

ST
EM

 R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T
EN

V
EN

V
EN

V
B&

A
C

C
C

C

13
67

Ex
po

rt 
Sl

ud
ge

 L
in

e 
R

ep
ai

r &
 R

ip
 R

ap
 (R

 - 
2)

 (2
01

2)
EN

V
EN

V
EN

V
B&

A
C

C
C

C
35

34
-0

00
Ex

po
rt 

Sl
ud

ge
 S

ys
te

m
  (

19
97

)
EN

V
EN

V
EN

V
B&

A
C

C
C

C

IN
D

EP
EN

D
EN

T 
PR

O
JE

C
TS

35
94

-0
00

PL
C

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t (
20

18
)

C
35

53
-0

00
Pl

an
t D

ra
in

ag
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 (2
01

7)
B&

A
C

C

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 1

9/
20

PR
O

JE
C

T 
C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

N
O

. 1
5(

R
) -

 C
O

A
ST

A
L 

TR
EA

TM
EN

T 
PL

A
N

T 
C

A
PI

TA
L 

PR
O

JE
C

TS

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 1

8/
19

SO
U

TH
 O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y

 

99



SO
UT

H
 O

RA
NG

E 
CO

UN
TY

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y
PR

O
JE

CT
 C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

N
O

. 1
7(

R)
 - 

R
EG

IO
NA

L 
TR

EA
TM

EN
T 

PL
AN

T 
CA

PI
TA

L 
PR

O
JE

CT
S

Fi
sc

al
 

Ye
ar

 
17

/1
8

Ta
sk

 C
od

e
De

sc
rip

tio
n

4t
h 

Q
tr

1s
t Q

tr
2n

d 
Q

tr
3r

d 
Q

tr
4t

h 
Q

tr
1s

t Q
tr

2n
d 

Q
tr

3r
d 

Q
tr

4t
h 

Q
tr

M
IS

CE
LL

AN
EO

US
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 2
01

7
B&

A
C

C
C

C
C

C
37

01
-0

00
Se

co
nd

ar
y 

El
ec

tri
ca

l S
ys

te
m

 R
er

ou
tin

g 
(2

01
4)

B&
A

C
C

C
C

C
C

37
02

-0
00

W
as

te
 A

ct
iv

at
ed

 S
lu

dg
e 

VF
D

 C
on

tro
l P

an
el

 (2
01

3)
B&

A
C

C
C

C
C

C
37

30
-0

00
Pr

im
ar

y 
G

al
le

ry
 U

pg
ra

de
 (2

01
4)

B&
A

C
C

C
C

C
C

37
81

-0
00

Pr
im

ar
y 

Sc
um

 S
ki

m
m

er
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t (

20
18

)
B&

A
C

C
C

C
C

C

37
84

-0
00

D
AF

 (M
an

ni
ch

) P
ol

ym
er

 S
ys

te
m

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
(2

01
8)

B&
A

C
C

C
C

C
C

37
85

-0
00

D
AF

 D
is

so
lu

tio
n 

Ta
nk

 S
ys

te
m

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t (
20

18
)

B&
A

C
C

C
C

C
C

37
86

-0
00

Pr
im

ar
y 

G
al

le
ry

 M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l a

nd
 E

le
ct

ric
al

 U
pg

ra
de

 
(2

01
8)

B&
A

C
C

C
C

C
C

37
61

-0
00

Ex
te

rn
al

 L
ig

ht
in

g 
U

pg
ra

de
 (2

01
7)

B&
A

C
C

C
C

C
C

CO
G

EN
ER

AT
IO

N 
AN

D
 S

W
IT

CH
G

EA
R

 U
PG

RA
DE

C
37

15
-0

00
Sw

itc
hg

ea
r U

pg
ra

de
 (2

00
6)

C
37

22
-0

00
C

o-
G

en
er

at
io

n 
Sy

st
em

 R
et

ro
fit

 (2
00

8)
C

M
IS

CE
LL

AN
EO

US
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 2
01

8
D

D
37

87
-0

00
Ae

ra
tio

n 
Ar

ea
 U

pg
ra

de
 D

es
ig

n 
(2

01
8)

D
D

37
90

-0
00

So
lid

s 
Ar

ea
 U

pg
ra

de
 D

es
ig

n 
(2

01
8)

D
D

IN
DE

PE
ND

EN
T 

PR
O

JE
CT

S

40
08

-0
00

Ef
flu

en
t E

qu
al

iz
at

io
n 

Po
nd

 a
nd

 G
at

e 
C

on
di

tio
n 

As
se

ss
m

en
t (

20
17

) (
N

C
P)

C
A

C
A

37
88

-0
00

PL
C

 U
pg

ra
de

 (2
01

8)
C

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 1

8/
19

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 1

9/
20

100



Agenda Item                      
 Budgeted:  Yes  
 Budget amount: $3,109,545.00 
 Line Items:  PC 2 Tasks 3280-000 and 

3287-000 
 Legal Counsel Review: No  
 Meeting Date:  June 15, 2018 

        
TO:   Project Committee 2    
 
FROM:  Betty Burnett, General Manager 
 
STAFF CONTACT: Brian Peck, Director of Engineering 
     
SUBJECT:     Change Orders to Carollo Engineers Design Services Contract for the J. 

B. Latham Treatment Plant Package ‘B’ Improvements Project  
 
 
Recommendation 
 
The Engineering Committee recommends that the Board of Directors approve Change Orders 
1, 2, 3, and 4 to the design services contract with Carollo Engineers for the J. B. Latham 
Treatment Plant Package ‘B’ Improvements Project.  
 
Change Orders 
 
1. Recommend Change Orders 1, 2, 3, and 4 to the design services contract for the 

Facility Improvements Package ‘B’ DAFT and Ancillary Solids Improvements (PC 2, 
Task 3287-000). 

  

CO # CO Item Description Change 
Order Price 

Cumulative 
Change 
Order* 

Status 

1 Digester 
Insulation  

Design insulation of domes 
for Digesters Nos. 1 and 2 
to reduce overall heat 
requirement.  

$18,925.00 $18,925.00 

SOCWA 
Engineering 
Committee 

Recommended 

2 

Boiler 
Installation in 
the Co-
Generation 
Engine 
Room   

Identified alternate boiler 
approach with deletion of 
boiler installations in 
Digester Control Building 
1/2 and 3/4 from original 
scope. 

-$2,449.00 $16,476.00 

SOCWA 
Engineering 
Committee 

Recommended 

3 Heat Loop 
Modifications 

Instrumentation 
modifications to allow more 
robust monitoring of the 
digester heating system 

$43,998.00 $60,474.00 

SOCWA 
Engineering 
Committee 

Recommended 

4 

Energy 
Recovery 
Building 
Seismic Wall 
Anchors  

Carollo identified lack of 
seismic resiliency in 
Energy Building during 
condition assessment of 
dewatering system. 

$38,193.00 $98,667.00 

SOCWA 
Engineering 
Committee 

Recommended 

*  Total change order price associated with that specific task code.  

101



Change Orders to Carollo Engineers Design Services Contract Page 2 of 2 
June 15, 2018 
 
Advisory Status  
 
Reviewed and recommended by the SOCWA Engineering Committee on May 10, 2018. 
 
Financial Status 
 

Original Contract Amount:      ____$    1,597,876.00 
Net change by previous change orders:    ____$                 0.00         
Contract amount prior to this change order:    ____$    1,597,876.00 
Net increase, decrease due to this change order:   ____$         98,667.00 
New contract amount, including this change order:   ____$    1,696,543.00 

 
The allocation of the change order costs is shown below. 
 

Task 3287-000 

Moulton Niguel Water District $21,331.81 

City of San Juan Capistrano $29,600.10 

Santa Margarita Water District $28,001.69 

South Coast Water District $19,733.40 

Total $98,667.00 
 
The overall project remains within budget.  The revised project ledger is presented in Exhibit 1.  

102



Facility
Improvements 'B'
- Basin Upgrades

Facility 
Improvements 'B'

- DAFT and
Ancillary Solids
Improvements Total

Budget (2017/2018) 2.337 0.773 3.110

Budget Task Codes 3280-000 3287-000
Estimated Costs-

Constr. 0.000 0.000 0.000
Construction Change 

Orders 0.000 0.000 0.000
Design 0.994 0.604 1.598

Design Change Orders 0.000 0.099 0.099
Contingency 1.3429 0.0701 1.4130
Construction 
Management 0.000 0.000 0.000

Utilities 0.000 0.000 0.000
Total Project Costs 2.337 0.773 3.110

Spending
Total Current

Spending (0.140) (0.087) (0.226)
Remaining Spending (2.197) (0.686) (2.883)
Remaining Budget 0.000 0.000 0.000

Exhibit 1
Project Cost Ledger:  J . B. Latham Treatment Plant

Facility Improvements Package 'B'
(Millions)

103



Agenda Item                      
 Budgeted:  Yes  
 Budget amount: $13,295,000.00 
 Line Items:  PC 17 Tasks 3715-000, 

3720-000, 3721-000, 3722-000, 3789-000, 
and 3791-000 

 Legal Counsel Review: No  
 Meeting Date:  June 15, 2018 

        
TO:   Project Committee 17    
 
FROM:  Betty Burnett, General Manager 
 
STAFF CONTACT: Brian Peck, Director of Engineering 
     
SUBJECT:     Change Orders to Carollo Engineers Construction Services Contract for 

the Regional Treatment Plant Cogeneration and Switchgear Upgrade 
Project  

 
 
Recommendation 
 
The Engineering Committee recommends that the Board of Directors approve Change Orders 
7, 8, 9, 10, and 11 to the construction services contract with Carollo Engineers for the Regional 
Treatment Plant Cogeneration and Switchgear Upgrade Project.  
 
Change Orders 
 
1. Recommend Change Orders 7, 8, and 9 to the construction services contract for the 

Switchgear Upgrade (PC 17, Task 3715-000). 
  

CO # CO Item Description Change 
Order Price 

Cumulative 
Change 
Order* 

Status 

7 SCE Permit 
to Operate 

Additional Carollo 
fee for assistance in 
obtaining the PTO 
from SCE. 

$3,579.00 $100,195.00  

SOCWA 
Engineering 
Committee 

Recommended 

8 
SCE 
Coordination 
and Testing 

Additional Carollo 
fee for onsite 
support and 
coordination for SCE 
commissioning. 

$5,794.00 $105,989.00  

SOCWA 
Engineering 
Committee 

Recommended 

9 Electrical 
Redlines 

Carollo fee for onsite 
review for greater 
detail for as-built 
drawings due to 
changes made with 
CO #1 and other 
changes to 
switchgear/MCC 
wiring. 

$14,776.00 $120,765.00  

SOCWA 
Engineering 
Committee 

Recommended 

*  Total change order price associated with that specific task code.  

104



Change Orders to Carollo Engineers Construction Services Contract Page 2 of 3 
June 15, 2018 
 

2. Recommend Change Orders 10 and 11 for the Cogeneration Upgrade (PC 17, Task 
3722-000) 
 

CO # CO Item Description Change 
Order Price 

Cumulative 
Change 
Order* 

Status 

10 Boiler 
Inspections 

Carollo assistance 
with boiler issues on 
digester gas. 

$9,045.00 $47,233.00  

SOCWA 
Engineering 
Committee 

Recommended 

11 
SCE 
Coordination 
and Testing 

Additional Carollo fee 
for onsite support and 
coordination for SCE 
commissioning 

$2,900.00 $50,133.00  

SOCWA 
Engineering 
Committee 

Recommended 
*  Total change order price associated with that specific task code. 

 
Advisory Status  
 
Reviewed and recommended by the SOCWA Engineering Committee on May 10, 2018. 
 
Financial Status 
 

Original Contract Amount:      ____$      298,428.00  
Net change by previous change orders:    ____$      134,624.00     
Contract amount prior to this change order:    ____$      433,052.00 
Net increase, decrease due to this change order:   ____$        36,094.00 
New contract amount, including this change order:   ____$      469,146.00 

 
The allocation of the change order costs is shown below. 
 

Task 3715-000 3722-000 Total 
El Toro Water District $2,477.69 $2,437.97 $4,915.66 

Emerald Bay Service District $79.69 $70.48 $150.17 

City of Laguna Beach $1,514.14 $1,340.23 $2,854.37 

Moulton Niguel Water District $18,867.61 $7,026.05 $25,893.66 

South Coast Water District $1,209.86 $1,070.27 $2,280.14 

Total $24,149.00 $11,945.00 $36,094.00 
 
The overall project remains within budget.  The revised project ledger is presented in Exhibit 1.   
 

105



Switchgear 
Upgrade

Underground 
Piping 

Relocation
Digester 

Recoating

Co-
Generation 

Upgrade Total 
Budget (2017/18) 3.650 0.636 1.024 7.985 13.295

Budget Task Codes
3715-000;3789-

000 3721-000 3720-000
3722-000; 
3791-000

Actual Bid Costs-Constr. 1.930 0.156 0.316 6.520 8.922
Construction Change 

Orders 0.452 0.000 0.000 0.105 0.557
Previous Costs (Prior 
Construct and Design) 0.365 0.292 0.621 0.443 1.721  

Contingency 0.113 0.148 0.057 0.389 0.708

Construction Management 0.094 0.007 0.030 0.162 0.294

Construction Management 
Change Order No.1 0.191 0.000 0.000 0.035 0.226

Construction Management 
Change Order No.2 0.124 0.000 0.000 0.124 0.248

Construction Services 0.110 0.033 0.000 0.156 0.298
Construction Services 

Change Order 0.121 0.000 0.000 0.050 0.171  
Southern California Edison 

(SCE) 0.150 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.150
Total Project Costs 3.650 0.636 1.024 7.985 13.295

Spending
Total Current Spending (1.900) (0.470) (0.960) (6.100) (9.430)  
Remaining Spending (1.750) (0.166) (0.064) (1.885) (3.865)
Remaining Budget 1.750 0.166 0.064 1.885 3.865

*Grants 1.700 1.700

Net SOCWA Costs 3.650 0.636 1.024 6.285 11.595

Exhibit 1
Project Cost Ledger:  Regional Treatment Plant

Cogeneration and Switchgear Upgrades
(Millions)

106



Agenda Item                      
 Meeting Date:  June 15, 2016 

        
TO:   Board of Directors    
 
FROM:  Betty Burnett, General Manager 
 
STAFF CONTACT: Jim Burror, Director of Operations 
     
SUBJECT:     Aliso Fire Update 
 
 
Summary 
 
A brush fire occurred on June 2, 2018 in the Aliso and Woods Canyon Wilderness Park. 
SOCWA’s Coastal Treatment Plant is in the park and was unaffected by the fire. 
 
Discussion 
 
Weekend staff at the Regional Treatment Plant were notified that there was a fire in the Aliso 
and Woods Canyon Wilderness Park around 1:30 PM at the beginning of the fire. Critical 
communications began immediately to determine the extent of the danger to the Coastal and 
Regional Treatment Plants, and what resources SOCWA needed to mobilize, if any. 
 
There were no immediate operational impacts to either treatment plant, however, the primary 
access to the Coastal Treatment Plant was restricted to emergency personnel only. It was 
communicated to standby staff that access to the Coastal Treatment Plant would need to occur 
through the Ranch Golf Course in Laguna Beach and not the Aliso and Woods Canyon 
Wilderness Park. Early communications from OC Parks also indicated that the fire started near 
the junction of Aliso and Woods Canyon trails and was moving north away from the Coastal 
Treatment Plant. 
 
SOCWA staff was fully prepared to respond to any type of issue that could have occurred from 
this event from its onset. SOCWA management staff monitored the Orange County Emergency 
Office Center communications, live feeds from the news media, and had on the ground reports 
from agency staff in the area. The Chief Plant Operator for the Regional Treatment Plant 
monitored the situation from his back yard overlooking the area in Aliso Viejo. The Director of 
Operations monitored the situation from the parking lot at the Marketplace in Laguna Niguel. 
SOCWA staff in communication during the event included the General Manager, Director of 
Engineering, O&M Superintendent, Coastal Treatment Plant Chief Operator, Safety Manager, 
plant staff, and standby staff. SOCWA staff also provided periodic updates to SOCWA’s Board 
Chair. 
 
Around 6 PM, when the fire damage appeared to be subsiding, we determined that we would 
leave plant staff at the Regional Plant until 8 PM, at a minimum, to respond if necessary to any 
unexpected turn in events. The Coastal Treatment Plant did not lose power during the event 
and was monitored remotely. Prior to leaving at 8 PM, staff tested the communication links to 
the Coastal Treatment Plant from the Regional Treatment Plant to ensure that any issues would 
result in a call out to standby staff. 
 
SOCWA standby staff visited the Coastal Treatment Plant early Sunday morning to visually 
inspect the site. There was no damage found at the plant and all equipment was found in 
working condition. There were several check points established by police and fire crews. 

107



Aliso Fire Update  Page 2 of 2 
June 15, 2018 
 
SOCWA staff was instructed to ensure that they had proper identification with them to access 
the Coastal Treatment Plant as the checkpoints were expected for the next week. 

 
 

 
View from the Aliso Creek                        Helicopter flying over RTP after  
      at the 73 off ramp    filling up with water at the Laguna      

          Niguel Regional Park 
 
Recommendation 
 
Staff recommends receiving and filing this report to the Board of Directors. 
 

108



Agenda Item                      
 Legal Counsel Review: No 
 Meeting Date:  June 15, 2018 

        
TO:   SOCWA Board of Directors    
 
FROM:  Betty Burnett, General Manager 
 
STAFF CONTACT: Dina Ash, Human Resources Administrator 
     
SUBJECT:     Resolution No. 2018-04 - Commendation for Lonnie Wentz 
 
 
Summary 
 
Lonnie Wentz has been employed by SOCWA for a little over 17 years.  He retired on April 26, 
2018. Resolution No. 2018-04 commends Mr. Wentz for his services to SOCWA. 
 
Fiscal impact 
 
None. 
 
Recommendation 
 
Staff recommends the Board approve Resolution No. 2018-04 and authorize Chairman Ferons 
to sign the Commendation on the behalf of the Board of Directors of the South Orange County 
Wastewater Authority. 
 
attachment(s) 
 

Resolution No. 2018-04 
 
 

109



RESOLUTION OF COMMENDATION 
Resolution No.  2018-04 

ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE 

SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WASTEWATER AUTHORITY 
June 15, 2018 

 
COMMENDATION TO LONNIE WENTZ FOR PROVIDING DEDICATED SERVICE 
TO THE SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WASTEWATER AUTHORITY AND THE 
RESIDENTS OF SOUTHERN ORANGE COUNTY FOR THE PERIOD OF AUGUST 
1992 TO APRIL 2018 

 
WHEREAS: South Orange County Wastewater Authority (SOCWA) facilitates and manages the 
collection, transmission, treatment, reuse and disposal of wastewater for more than 500,000 homes and 
businesses across South Orange County. 

 
WHEREAS: Lonnie Wentz began his over 17 service years with SOCWA agencies in 1992 serving with 
MNWD as a Maintenance Mechanic I. In June of 1992, he went to AWMA, SOCWA 's predecessor 
agency, serving at the Regional Treatment Plant (RTP). Lonnie transitioned to operations in 1993 and was 
hired by SERRA, also one of SOCWA’s predecessor agencies, to work as an Operator at the J.B. Latham 
Plant in 1995. Lonnie transferred back to the Regional Treatment to finish out his career. 

 
WHEREAS: During his career, Lonnie Wentz reached the level of Grade V Operator in 2003. Lonnie did 
leave SOCWA for a few years, but returned to become a senior member of the operations staff through 
April 2018. Lonnie was a key staff person for covering weekend and standby shifts. 

 
WHEREAS: Lonnie Wentz has been instrumental these past few years in supporting SOCWA to bring on 
new employees. His knowledge and expertise has been a tremendous resource for the new employees he 
has mentored. 

 
WHEREAS: Lonnie Wentz has added greatly to the success of RTP in achieving the important 
environmental mission of wastewater treatment. He has helped reduce local dependence on imported water 
supplies as RTP successfully supplied over 10,443,000 gallons of recycled water during the 2012 to 2016 
drought years. 

 
WHEREAS: Lonnie Wentz is well regarded by his peers for his continual light hearted humor, bleeding 
blue for the Dodgers, and enjoying the environment he helped protected as an avid mountain biker. 

 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That the Board of Directors of SOCWA and on the behalf of the 
member agencies of SOCWA does hereby commend Lonnie Wentz for his dedicated service and 
commitment to the mission of the South Orange County Wastewater Authority. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY 
WASTEWATER AUTHORITY, County of Orange, State of California on the 15th Day of June 2018. 
 
 
 
      Daniel R. Ferons, Chairman 
 
 
         
(Seal)      Betty Burnett, General Manager and Board Secretary 

110



Agenda Item                    
  
 Legal Counsel Review: No 
 Meeting Date:  June 15, 2018 
 Project Committee: PC-2 and 17 

        
TO:   Project Committees 2 and 17   
 
FROM:  Jim Burror, Director of Operations 
 
SUBJECT:     Biosolids Update June 2018 
 
 
Summary 
 
On May 7th and 8th CalRecycle presented the latest draft regulations to implement SB 1383.  SB 
1383 establishes targets to achieve a 50 percent reduction in the level of the statewide disposal 
of organic waste from the 2014 level by 2020 and a 75 percent reduction by 2025. Biosolids are 
classified as a potential organic waste subject to the proposed regulations. These proposed 
regulations could lead to a ban on landfilling Biosolids. 
 
Landfilling of Biosolids is SOCWA’s lowest cost management option. The impact of a landfill ban 
would be an additional $10 per ton for landfilled materials to be diverted to SOCWA’s lowest cost 
option, or about $130,000 per year. 
 
Background 
 
In September 2016, Governor Brown signed SB 1383 (Lara, Chapter 395, Statutes of 2016), 
establishing methane emissions reduction targets in a statewide effort to reduce emissions of 
short-lived climate pollutants (SLCP) in various sectors of California's economy. The bill codifies 
the California Air Resources Board's Short-Lived Climate Pollutant Reduction Strategy, 
established pursuant to SB 605 (Lara, Chapter 523, Statutes of 2014), in order to achieve 
reductions in the statewide emissions of short-lived climate pollutants. Actions to reduce short-
lived climate pollutants are essential to address the many impacts of climate change on human 
health, especially in California's most at-risk communities, and on the environment.  
 
SB 1383 builds upon California's leading commitments to reduce greenhouse gas emissions and 
air pollution statewide. Governor Brown identified reductions of short-lived climate pollutant 
emissions, including methane emissions, as one of five key climate change strategy pillars 
necessary to meet California’s target to reduce greenhouse gas emissions 40 percent below 1990 
levels by 2030 as established in SB 32. SB 1383 will further support California’s efforts to achieve 
the statewide 75 percent recycling goal by 2020 established in AB 341 and strengthen the 
implementation of mandatory commercial organics recycling established in AB 1826.  
 
Implementation Dates 
 
January 1, 2020: No later than this date, the state must achieve a 50 percent reduction in the 
level of the statewide disposal of organic waste from the 2014 level.  
 

111



Biosolids Update June 2018  Page 2 of 3 
June 15, 2018 
 
July 1, 2020: By this date, CalRecycle, in consultation with the Air Resources Board, must analyze 
the progress that the waste sector, state government, and local governments have made in 
meeting the organic waste reduction targets for 2020 and 2025. If the Department determines 
that significant progress has not been made in meeting the targets, CalRecycle may include 
incentives or additional requirements in the regulations to facilitate progress toward achieving the 
organic disposal reduction targets. The Department may also recommend to the Legislature 
revisions to the targets.  
 
January 1, 2022: CalRecycle’s regulations to meet the organic waste reduction targets for 
2020 and 2025 take effect and are enforceable on this date.  
 
January 1, 2024: Effective on this date, the regulations may require local jurisdictions to impose 
penalties for noncompliance on generators within their jurisdiction.  
 
January 1, 2025: By this date, the state must achieve a 75 % reduction in the level of the statewide 
disposal of organic waste from the 2014 level. In addition, not less than 20 percent of currently 
disposed edible food must be recovered for human consumption. 
 
Discussion/Analysis 
 
The California Association of Sanitation Agencies (CASA) is tracking the regulatory rulemaking 
process and submitting comments at each step of the process. The current assessment of the 
draft regulations for SOCWA is that the County of Orange will be the authority to determine the 
amount of Biosolids allowed in the local landfill. Biosolids will be included in the County’s diversion 
calculations for organics under SB1383.  
 
Since the regulations go into effect in 2022, SOCWA will need to work with the County to balance 
the County’s need for landfill diversions with the need to maintain revenues. This is because SB 
1383 could reduce the County’s revenues by up to 50% in 2025. The County of Orange has not 
taking any specific action for SB 1383. However, the Orange County Waste and Recycling 
Commission has submitted to the County CEO Legislative Analyst suggested waste and 
recycling-related positions for consideration to become part of the County’s legislative agenda for 
2018. 
 
SOCWA staff believes that the County will establish a supplemental fee for organics (including 
Biosolids) going to the landfills to encourage reductions but maintain revenues. However, if this 
strategy does not work, the next step would be bans on waste streams. Biosolids would be a likely 
target. This is because Biosolids represent about 20% of the organic materials going to the landfill 
and the action would require minimal effort by the County. 
 
Biosolids have already been reduced to the landfill by 73% comparing 2016 to 2014 levels. The 
primary reason for the drop is OCSD stopped going to the landfill in 2015. 
 
Statewide Concerns and Issues 
 
These proposed regulations will have widespread impacts on the State. The amount of material 
to be diverted from landfill is about 10 times larger than the current organics recycling market. A 
number of associations and organizations have commented on the need for funding of new 
composting facilities and to develop new markets for the materials. State agencies have been 
working to streamline permitting processes for new and expanded composting facilities, but have 
not come forward with funding yet. 

112



Biosolids Update June 2018  Page 3 of 3 
June 15, 2018 
 
 
Other organizations have noted that the current waste streams are going to landfills and that they 
cannot support waste costs above the current tipping fees at the landfills. Landfills typically charge 
about $20 per ton and composting operations can charge as much as $85 per ton. Thus, rural 
and poor areas in the State may not be able to comply with the new regulations. 
 
Next Steps for SOCWA 
 

1) Continue to track progress on SB1383’s rulemaking. 
2) Continue to work with County staff as they develop a position on implementing local 

regulations for compliance with SB1383. 
3) Continue to explore other options for Biosolids management through the upcoming 

Innovative Biosolids Request for Proposal to understand other options and potential costs 
for Biosolids management. 

 
 
Prior Related Project Committee or Board Action(s) 
 
None 
 
Fiscal impact 
 
The impact of a landfill ban would be an additional $10 per ton for landfilled materials to be 
diverted to SOCWA’s lowest cost option, or about $130,000 per year. 
 
Recommendation 
 
Receive and file report. 
 

113



 
 

Agenda Item                      
  
 Meeting Date:  June 15, 2018 

DATE:  June 15, 2018 

TO:  Board of Directors 

FROM:  Betty Burnett, General Manager 

STAFF CONTACT: Sean Peacher, Environmental Compliance Safety Manager 

SUBJECT:         CUPA Inspection at JB Latham – March 27, 2018 

The Environmental Health Division of the Orange County Health Care Agency (OCHCA) is 
designated as the Certified Unified Program Agency (CUPA) for Orange County by the State 
Secretary for Environmental Protection. CUPA verifies information disclosed by businesses and 
provides the information to agencies (such as fire departments, hazardous materials response 
teams and other local environmental regulatory groups) that are responsible for the protection 
of public health and safety and the environment.  

The Hazardous Material Disclosure and Business Emergency Plan programs require Orange 
County businesses to inventory their hazardous materials, develop a site map, develop an 
emergency plan, and implement a training program for employees. The California 
Environmental Reporting System (CERS) is the statewide web-based system that supports the 
electronic exchange of required Unified Program information among businesses, local 
governments, and the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. Information required to be 
submitted and reported electronically by SOCWA to CERS includes facility data regarding 
hazardous material regulatory activities including chemical inventories, hazardous materials 
business plans, site maps, aboveground storage tanks, hazardous waste generation and 
inspection, compliance and enforcement actions.   

SOCWA’s Environmental Compliance Safety Risk Manager is responsible for providing any 
necessary support to the Director of Operations for SOCWA’s Hazardous Communications 
Program. As a whole, this includes ensuring compliance with all aspects of the CERS database 
and maintaining SOCWA’s internal chemical inventory database for all chemicals utilized at 
SOCWA. All SOCWA employees are responsible for following regulatory and safety 
requirements daily to protect the safety of all site visitors and the environment.  It is the 
SOCWA Operations and Maintenance Employees, under the direction of the Chief Plant 
Operator of each plant, to take appropriate actions needed to ensure regulatory compliance daily 
and in preparation for CUPA Inspections.   

SOCWA’s GSP4 - Hazardous Communication Program, and other written operational 
procedures, provide specific details on the SOCWA personnel responsible for the various 
aspects of hazardous material storage and hazardous waste generation/storage activities. 
These activities include but are not limited to proper storage/tank or container management, 
proper recordkeeping/documentation, and following all regulatory requirements for treatment, 
transportation, and disposal (“cradle to grave” hazardous waste handling).   

The Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasure Plan (SPCCP) for each SOCWA Wastewater 
Plant is prepared to eliminate or minimize the potential environmental risk of oil/contaminate 
spills, resulting from the use of diesel generators, cogeneration engines, and the storage of 

114



CUPA Inspection at J. B. Latham Treatment Plant Page 
June 15, 2018 
 

2 

chemicals including hazardous materials and hazardous waste used or generated in the 
operation and maintenance of the SOCWA Wastewater Treatment Plants.   

SOCWA’s Environmental Compliance and Safety Risk Manager was contacted by the OCHCA 
and a CUPA Inspection was completed at the JB Latham Wastewater Treatment Plant on 
March 27, 2018 with OCHA Inspector Arghavan Rashidi-Fard, along with JB Latham Chief Plant 
Operator (James Jones) and JB Latham Maintenance Mechanic (Gage Gesiriech). CUPA 
Inspections at SOCWA are completed every three years when contacted by OCHCA, to meet 
the CUPA regulatory time interval requirements.  

Below is a summary of the recent inspection activities completed at JBL and the three 
OCHA Inspection Reports that SOCWA received documenting the March 27, 2018 CUPA 
Inspections:    

• OCHCA Inspection Report - Hazardous Material Release Response Plan (HMRRP)  

o Hazardous Materials Business Plan reviewed, including but not limited to: 
• Business Plan – verify plan is established, adequate, and accurate 
• Hazardous Materials Inventory, Business Activities forms, Site Maps, and 

Emergency Response Plans – ensure items are adequately completed and all 
items are electronically submitted via the CERS database  

• Employee Training Records – verify records are adequate and available 
 

• OCHCA inspection Report - Hazardous Waste Generator Report  

o Hazardous Waste Generator Recordkeeping/Documentation reviewed, including: 
• Waste Manifesting, Waste Determination, Waste Reporting, Accumulation Time 

Limits, Container Management, Tank Management, Recyclable Hazardous 
Wastes, Disposal, Site Safety, any possible Large Quantities generated, 
Universal Waste Management, and any possible Electronic Devices or Cathodic 
Ray Tubes    

• OCHCA inspection Report – Above Ground Storage Tank Inspection Report  

o Requirements to Prepare and Implement (40 CFR 112.3) were reviewed, including but 
not limited to: 
• Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasure Control Plan – ensure 5-Year 

certification is complete, accurate, all procedural requirements are in place…and 
all other SPCCP regulatory requirements are included in the plan  

• Inspections/Tests – verify conducted in accordance with written procedures  
• Training of personnel - for maintenance of equipment, discharge procedures, 

laws/regulations, facility operations, and training on the SPCCP itself 
• Facility drainage – verify discussed with responding personnel and adequate 
• Spill prevention briefings – ensure being completed, provide training records    

 
All three OCHCA Inspection Reports summarized above included the following 

comments, “No Violations were observed. The ORANGE COUNTY HEALTH CARE AGENCY 
greatly appreciates your efforts to comply with all health, safety, and environmental laws and 
regulations applicable to your facility.”    
 
Recommendation 
 
Receive and file. 

115



Agenda Item                      
 Budgeted:  Yes 
 Budget amount: $170,893 
 Line Item: IT Software Maintenance 

Agreements - SCADA 
 Legal Counsel Review: No 
 Meeting Date:  June 15, 2018 

        
TO:    Board of Directors    
 
FROM:   Betty Burnett, General Manager 
 
STAFF CONTACTS:  Jim Burror, Director of Operations 
    Mike Matson, Support Services Manager 
    David Lloyd, IT Administrator  
     
SUBJECT:     SCADA Backup and Offsite Storage Services - Award of Contract 

to Tesco, Inc. $58,800 [PC2, 15 and 17] 
 
 
Summary 
 
SOCWA staff is requesting the award of a contract with Tesco, Inc. to purchase and configure the 
Veeam Backup & Replication Enterprise for VMware software for automatic backing up of 
SOCWA’s Rockwell SCADA Servers, at a cost not to exceed $19,600 for each of the three 
treatment plants for a total of $58,800. 
 
Discussion/Analysis 
 
Today the existing SCADA Servers can only be backed up manually and it requires the SCADA 
systems to be shut down for 12 to 14 hours. The SCADA system is unavailable during the 
shutdown to monitor the treatment plants or send out critical alarms. In addition, any missing 
operational data needed for regulatory compliance is manually tracked by staff for recordation at 
the end of the reporting periods. 
 
To keep up to date operational records, the backing up of the SCADA servers needs to be 
improved. The new software will eliminate the loss of SCADA for Operations staff during data 
backups and loss of critical operational data. SOCWA will also be able to increase the frequency 
of backups to minimize operational data loss if a catastrophic server failure occurs.  
 
Tesco, Inc. is the area’s authorized Rockwell vendor that SOCWA uses and will be providing both 
the Software Licenses and configuring the software for the Rockwell systems. Tesco, Inc. will also 
be supporting staff for one (1) year to maintain, update and test the new backup software after it 
is installed. Lastly, Tesco, Inc. provides complementary secure offsite storage of the backup data 
in addition to SOCWA’s onsite storage of backup data. 
 
Prior Related Project Committee or Board Action(s) 
 
None 
 
 
 
 

116



CADA Backup and Offsite Storage Services  Page 2 of 2 
June 15, 2018 
 
Fiscal impact 
 
This project has been budgeted in the IT budget within the Administrative Budget. However, 
because these are specific costs to the three (3) treatment plants, the costs will be allocated to 
each of the three (3) treatment plants during the Use Audit reconciliation. The cost for each plant 
is $19,600. The allocation to be used during the Use Audit will be based on the Common 
allocations at each plant because the SCADA systems serve the entire treatment plant. 
 
The common cost allocations for the project will be as follows: 
 

Agency PC2 PC15 PC17 Total 
CSJC $5,956.44 $0.00 $0.00 $5,956.44 
MNWD $4,380.60 $5,733.00 $15,313.48 $25,427.08 
SCWD $4,786.32 $5,850.60 $981.96 $11,618.88 
SMWD $4,476.64 $0.00 $0.00 $4,476.64 
CLB $0.00 $7,430.36 $1,228.92 $8,659.28 
EBSD $0.00 $586.04 $64.68 $650.72 
ETWD $0.00 $0.00 $2,010.96 $2,010.96 
Total $19,600.00 $19,600.00 $19,600.00 $58,800.00 

 
Recommendation 
 
Staff recommends that the Board authorize the General Manager to award a contract with Tesco, 
Inc. to purchase and install the Veeam Backup & Replication Enterprise for VMware software for 
automatic backup of SOCWA’s Rockwell SCADA server, plus one (1) year of software support as 
follows: 
 

1) The PC2 members authorize a cost not to exceed $19,600. 
 

2) The PC15 members authorize a cost not to exceed $19,600. 
 

3) The PC17 members authorize a cost not to exceed $19,600.  

117



Agenda Item                      
 Budgeted:  Yes 
 Budget amount: $255,000 
 Line Item:  PC2, 15 &17 Lines 5008 
 Legal Counsel Review: No 
 Meeting Date:  June 15, 2018 

        
TO:   SOCWA Board of Directors    
 
FROM:  Betty Burnett, General Manager 
 
STAFF CONTACT: Jim Burror, Director of Operations 
     
SUBJECT:     Contract Award to Miles Chemical for Ferric Chloride [PC2, 15 &17] 
 
 
Summary 
 
The Ferric Chloride chemical contract with Miles Chemical is expiring. This chemical is 
necessary to maintain compliance with air quality regulation for sulfides in digester gas, control 
treatment plant odors, and ensure consistent settling in the wastewater treatment process.  
 
The Board is being requested to approve a 2-year contract with Miles Chemical for Ferric 
Chloride at $493.68 per dry ton, plus applicable fees and taxes including applicable charges for 
split load deliveries, with up to three (3) annual renewals. 
 
Discussion/Analysis 
 
There remain only a few Ferric Chloride manufacturers in the western parts of the United 
States. Staff reviewed recent Ferric Chloride requisitions from around Southern California and 
found that three (3) companies were responding to requests for providing Ferric Chloride. Staff 
contacted the three (3) companies and requested a proposal. 
 
All three (3) companies responded to the Request for Proposals. They included Kemira, Inc., 
Miles Chemical Inc. and Pennco Inc. 
 
The following is the schedule for the solicitation of a new Ferric Chloride contract: 
 
Date  Task/Work Item 
 
18-Apr-18 RFP Released 
8-May-18 Pre-proposal Meeting 
18-May-18 Received Proposals 
5/18-5/22 Review Proposals 
23-May-18 Interview 
7-Jun-18 Board Meeting to approve the Contract 
1-Jul-18 Anticipated contract start date 
 
RFP Process Results and Outcomes 
 
The RFP process involved contacting the three (3) known vendors responding to recent 
requests for Ferric Chloride in Southern California. Each company was contacted to determine 
the appropriate staff person to receive all the necessary RFP documents. 
 

118



Contract Award to Miles Chemical for Ferric Chloride Page 2 of 2 
June 15, 2018 
 
At the close of the proposal period, three (3) proposals were received in response to the RFP 
and reviewed. 
 
Non-Compliant Proposals (Phase 1) Review Results 
 
None of the proposals were determined to be non-compliant. 
 
Initial Proposal (Phase 2) Review Results 
 
The remaining proposals were rated with a maximum score of 60.   
 
Miles Chemical = 55.0 
Kemira = 53.2 
Pennco = 49.5 
 
Pennco offered additional products for odor control but the offer price ($617.00 per ton) was 
significantly higher than Miles Chemical offered pricing ($493.68 per ton). Kimera had similar 
experience, product quality supporting information and testimonies to Miles but Kemira’s pricing 
($524.00 per ton) was elevated above Miles. 
 
Best and Final Offers (Phase 3) Process and Review Results  
 
The preferred vendor, Miles Chemical, was informed that the team wanted to meet and review 
their proposal to better understand their cost proposal. After the phone interview, Miles 
Chemical was informed that they had an opportunity to resubmit a Best and Final Offer (BAFO) 
package for consideration by SOCWA. Miles Chemical declined the opportunity, and the 
original proposal’s pricing would remain in effect. 
 
Post RFP Process Public Comments 
 
No protests were received. 
 
Contracts Fees Comparison  
 
The offered price of $493.68 per ton is 3.5% higher than the current pricing of $477 per ton. 
This new pricing will be fixed for the 2-year term of the contract. The remaining three (3) 
optional annual extensions will be negotiated at the expiration of each term or a new RFP will 
be released if negotiations are not successful. 
 
Prior Related Project Committee or Board Action(s) 
 
None 
 
Fiscal impact 
 
The impact to each of the three (3) Project Committee’s will be a 3.5% increase over the next 
two years, or about $9,000 per year. 
 
Recommendation 
 
Staff recommends: That the Board of Directors authorize the General Manager to enter into a 
contract with Miles Chemical, Inc. for Ferric Chloride at a rate of $493.68 per ton, for a 2-year 
term, plus applicable fees and taxes, with up to three (3) annual renewals. 

119



 
 

Memorandum 
 
DATE:  June 15, 2018   

TO: Board of Directors  

FROM: Betty Burnett, General Manager 
  Dina Ash, Human Resources Administrator 
 
SUBJECT:  Resolution 2018-05, A Resolution Approving New Employee Salary Range 

Summary to the July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2020 Memorandum of Understanding 
between the South Orange County Wastewater Authority and the SOCWA 
Employee Association  

 

 
With the approval of the SOCWA Employee Association MOU in June-2017 the Authority 
authorized a Cost of Living Increase commensurate with the CPI-U for the Los Angeles-Long 
Beach-Anaheim area.  In March-2018 the CPI-U was released at 3.8%.  The SOCWA 
Employee Association MOU sets a CPI-U index floor at 2% and a ceiling at 4%.   

 
Staff would like to capture the outcome of the CPI-U index change for SOCWA records and has 
prepared a revised Salary Range “Exhibit A” for approval by the Board.  This action was 
recommended by the Finance Committee at the May 24, 2018, meeting and is concurred in by 
SOCWA Labor Counsel, Brad Neufeld.    

 
Recommendation  

 
The Finance Committee recommends that the Board of Directors approve Resolution 2018-05, 
A Resolution Approving New Employee Salary Range Summary to the July 1, 2017 to June 30, 
2020 Memorandum of Understanding between the South Orange County Wastewater Authority 
and the SOCWA Employee Association. 

 

120



RESOLUTION NO. 2018-05 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING NEW EMPLOYEE SALARY RANGE SUMMARY TO THE 
JULY 1, 2017 TO JUNE 30, 2020 MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE 
SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WASTEWATER AUTHORITY AND THE SOCWA EMPLOYEE 

ASSOCIATION 

WHEREAS, the employees represented by the South Orange County Wastewater 
Authority Employee Association (SEA) are a viable and important part of the SOCWA 
organization; and 

WHEREAS, the SEA has met and conferred in good faith with the designated Authority 
representatives for the adoption of the current Memorandum of Understanding applicable to the 
period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2020 ("MOU"); and 

WHEREAS, the MOU establishes Salary Adjustments on an annual basis, and thereby 
requires the adjustment of attachment Exhibit "A" Salary Range Summary to the MOU in each 
annual period for the purposes of maintaining a current Salary Range Summary and Job 
Classification Salary Schedule; and 

WHEREAS, the SOCWA now desires to approve a revised Exhibit "A" Salary Range 
Summary to the MOU to memorialize the CPI-U percentage change of 3.8%, the same begin 
consistent with the terms of the MOU; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the South Orange County Wastewater 
Authority does hereby RESOLVE, DETERMINE AND ORDER as follows: 

Section 1. 

Section 2. 

Section 3. 

The MOU provides that salary adjustments will be made according to MOU 
Section IV Compensation (C). Pursuant to Side Letter of Agreement No. 4 to the 
MOU the salary adjustment will be equal to the Los Angeles-Long Beach
Anaheim CPI-U percentage change for the preceding 12 months ended in March, 
subject to a 2% minimum and 4% maximum. Therefore, beginning July 1, 2018 
the salary ranges in Exhibit "A" have been increased 3.8%. 

The General Manager or the Chairperson of the Board of Directors are 
authorized to attach to the MOU for the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019, the 
revised Exhibit 11A" attached hereto. 

The Secretary of SOCWA shall certify the adoption of Resolution No. 2018-05 
and shall maintain a certified copy thereof at the principal office of SOCWA. 

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 15th day of June 2018 

SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WASTEWATER AUTHORITY 

By: __________________ _ 
Dan Ferons, Chairman 

By:-------------------
Betty Burnett, Secretary 

121



122



 
 

Memorandum 
 
DATE:  June 15, 2018   

TO: Board of Directors  

FROM: Betty Burnett, General Manager 
  Dina Ash, Human Resources Administrator 
 
SUBJECT:  Resolution 2018-06, A Resolution Approving New Employee Salary Range 

Summary, Employee Job Classification Salary Schedule and Organizational 
Chart to the July 1, 2017 Employee Manual   

 

 
With the approval of the SOCWA Employee Manual in June-2017 the Authority authorized 
salary adjustments on an annual basis, which thereby requires adjustment of Exhibit “A” Salary 
Schedule and Exhibit “B” Job Classification Salary Schedule, and attachment of Exhibit “C” to 
reflect the current Organizational Chart.  The Employee Manual as adopted is effective until 
revised.     

 
This action was recommended by the Finance Committee at the May 24, 2018, meeting and is 
concurred in by SOCWA Labor Counsel, Brad Neufeld.    

 
Recommendation 

 
The Finance Committee recommends that the Board of Directors approve Resolution 2018-06, 
A Resolution Approving New Employee Salary Range Summary, Employee Job Classification 
Salary Schedule and Organizational Chart to the July 1, 2017 Employee Manual.   

 

123



RESOLUTION NO. 2018-06 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING NEW EMPLOYEE SALARY RANGE SUMMARY EMPLOYEE 

JOB CLASSIFICATION SALARY SCHEDULE AND ORGANIZATIONAL CHART TO THE 
JULY 1, 2017 EMPLOYEE MANUAL 

WHEREAS, the represented and unrepresented employees of the South Orange 
County Wastewater Authority are a viable and important part of the SOCWA organization; and 

WHEREAS, the SOCWA Board approved the South Orange County Wastewater 
Authority Employee Manual {11Manual

11 

) on July 6, 2017. The Manual establishes salary 
adjustments on an annual basis and, thereby requires the adjustment of Exhibit "A" Salary 
Schedule and Exhibit 11 8" Job Classification Salary Schedule to the Manual for the purposes of 
maintaining a current salary schedule and job classification salary schedule; and

WHEREAS, the SOCWA now desires to approve a revised Exhibit "A"and Exhibit "B"
 

to 
the Manual to memorialize the CPI-U percentage change of 3.8%, the same being consistent 
with the terms of the Manual and update Exhibit "C" to reflect the current Organizational Chart; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the South Orange County Wastewater 
Authority does hereby RESOLVE, DETERMINE AND ORDER as follows: 

Section 1. 

Section 2. 

Section 3. 

The South Orange County Wastewater Authority Manual at Section IV, 
Compensation(C) provides that salary adjustments will be made on July 1, 2018 
equal to the March CPI-U (subject to a 2% minimum and a 4% maximum). 
Therefore, beginning July 1, 2018 the salary schedule contained in Exhibit "A

11 

and job classification salary schedule in Exhibit "B" have been increased 3.8%. 

The General Manager or the Chairperson of the Board of Directors are 
authorized to attach to the Manual Exhibit "A", "B'' and "C" on behalf of the 
Authority, attached hereto. 

The Secretary of SOCWA shall certify the adoption of Resolution No. 2018-06 
and shall maintain a certified copy thereof at the principal office of SOCWA. 

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 15 day of June 2018 

SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WASTEWATER AUTHORITY 

By:---------------------
Dan Ferons, Chairman 

By:---------------------
Betty Burnett, Secretary 

124



125



126



127



 
 

Memorandum 
 
DATE:  June 15, 2018   

TO: Board of Directors  

FROM: Betty Burnett, General Manager 
  Mary Carey, Finance Controller 
 
SUBJECT:     FY 2018-19 Operating Expenses and Capital Expenditures Budget; Update from 

the Finance Committee Meetings held May 16, 2018 and May 24, 2018; Finance 
Committee Recommendations 

  

 
The SOCWA Finance Committee held two meetings in May on the 16th and the 24th, 2018 to 
consider recommendations to the Board of Directors for the approval of the FY 2018-19 
Operating Expenses and Capital Expenditures Budget.  The Finance Committee recommends 
several final revisions to the Draft Budget, which are incorporated in the Final Budget delivered 
with the Board Agenda Book.  Several changes are included for specific Board action at the 
June 15, 2018 meeting and are shown as Finance Committee Recommendations in this staff 
report.   
 
This staff report presents final Budget decisions for Board Action, as follows: 
 
A. General Fund Budget Recommendations:  The Finance Committee recommends 

distribution of the General Fund Budget in accordance with the participation percentages 
presented by Trabuco Canyon Water District as follows: 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

TCWD 
Distribution 

%'s 
     City of Laguna Beach 10.8% 
     City of San Clemente 5.4% 
     City of San Juan Capistrano 10.8% 
     El Toro Water District 8.1% 
     Emerald Bay Service District 10.8% 
     Irvine Ranch Water District 8.1% 
     Moulton Niguel Water District 16.2% 
     Santa Margarita Water District 10.8% 
     South Coast Water District 16.2% 
     Trabuco Canyon Water District 2.7% 

Total Member Agency 100.0% 

128



Memorandum - FY 2018-19 Operating Expenses & Capital Expenditures Budget  
June 15, 2018 
Page 2 of 6 

A.1. The Finance Committee recommends utilizing the application of costs against the 
Administration Budget as determined in FY 2017-18 as the multiplier to determine the 
amount of costs allocated to the General Fund, as follows:  

 
General Fund Percentages to be Applied to Administrative Expenses 

  
General Fund %'s 

     Salary/Fringe 
 

  

 Regular Salaries-Admin & IT Footnote #1 

 Overtime Salaries-Admin & IT 50% 

 Comp Time - Admin   

 Fringe Benefits IN to PC's & Depts.   

 
     Total Payroll Costs   

  
  

     Other Expenses 
 

  

 Public Notices/ Public Relations 100% 

 Insurance - Property/Liability   

 Office Equipment Admin or IT 100% 

 Earned Benefit   

 HR Recruitment & Employee Relations   

 Subscriptions   

 Management Support Services   

 Audit 100% 

 Legal 40% 

 Outside Services 100% 

 Postage 20% 

 Board of Directors - Fees   

 Office Supplies - Admin 100% 

 Memberships & Trainings   

 Travel & Conference   

 Scholarship Sponsorship   

 Miscellaneous 20% 

 Mileage   

 Contract Services Misc   

 IT Allocations in to PC's & Depts. 5% 

 Shipping/Freight   

 Monthly Car Allowance   

 
     Total Other Expenses   

 
   

Footnote #1 Finance Committee Recommended Time Allocation 

 
Executive Assistant  50% 

 
Clerk of the Board  50% 

 
GM  50% 

 
Controller 5% 

 
 
 

129



Memorandum - FY 2018-19 Operating Expenses & Capital Expenditures Budget  
June 15, 2018 
Page 3 of 6 

A.2.  The Finance Committee recommendation results in the following General Fund 
Expense distribution for FY 2018-19:  
 

General Fund FY 2018-18 Distribution to Agencies  

 
Amount 558,757  

 

Finance 
Committee 
Distribution 

%'s 

Finance 
Committee 

Selected Cost 
Results 

     City of Laguna Beach 10.8% 60,406  
     City of San Clemente 5.4% 30,203  
     City of San Juan Capistrano 10.8% 60,406  
     El Toro Water District 8.1% 45,305  
     Emerald Bay Service District 10.8% 60,406  
     Irvine Ranch Water District 8.1% 45,305  
     Moulton Niguel Water District 16.2% 90,609  
     Santa Margarita Water District 10.8% 60,406  
     South Coast Water District 16.2% 90,609  
     Trabuco Canyon Water District 2.7% 15,102  

Total Member Agency 100.0% 558,757  
 
Finance Committee Recommendation A: 
 
The Finance Committee recommends that the Board of Directors approve distribution of 
Administration Expenses to the General Fund as proposed (TCWD distribution percentages 
and General Fund Percentages to be Applied to Administrative Expenses as shown above). 
 

B. Administrative Staffing:  The Finance Committee considered a detailed staff presentation 
on administrative staffing needs at the May 15 and May 24, 2018 Finance Committee 
meetings.  After discussion, the following recommendation was supported by the Finance 
Committee. 
 
Finance Committee Recommendation B:   
 
The Finance Committee recommends that the Board of Directors approve funding a limited 
duration two-year contract for an Executive Assistant position with reconsideration of the 
position at least 6 months prior to July 1, 2020.   

 
C. Budget Assumptions:   The Finance Committee discussed changes to the Budget 

Assumptions as requested by MNWD and the same have been included in the Final 
Budget distributed with the Agenda.  Staff concurred in the MNWD requested changes with 
the exception of the final description of the Board’s approval of the Budget Assumptions.  
The Finance Committee voted in support of the following phrase: 

 
“The Board acknowledges the above Budget Assumptions as a part of the 
Budget preparation.” 
 

130



Memorandum - FY 2018-19 Operating Expenses & Capital Expenditures Budget  
June 15, 2018 
Page 4 of 6 

Additionally, the Finance Committee directed that staff prepare the budget 
adoption language as detailed on the Agenda Notice (and as described below) to 
add the following phrase: 
 
“The Board approves the allocation of expenses with approval of this Budget.”   
 

SOCWA staff has prepared the Agenda Notice and action descriptions as directed by 
the Finance Committee.  Director Iseman and Director Erkeneff voted no at the Finance 
Committee meeting with the remaining Directors supporting the additional sentence.  
Director Iseman registered a protest of the action taken. 
 
MNWD contacted SOCWA Staff on May 25, 2018 to request that the Board consider a 
change in the adoption motion for the approval of the budgets as follows: 
 

“Move approval of the ………..budget, including the allocation of costs among the 
Member Agencies, and authorize the General Manager to expend up to and not more 
than the total budgeted funds per the purchasing and/or emergency services policy; 
funding in excess of the authorized budget requires additional Board action.” 

 
At the May 16 and 24, 2018 Finance Committee meetings staff requested that the 
description of the Board Policy with respect to the Budget Assumptions remain 
unchanged from prior approved budgets and retain the statement that: 
 
 “Board approval of the Budget authorizes the above budget assumptions.”   
 
Staff explained that the language had been added to the Budget Assumptions as a 
response to Auditor comments in FY 2014 (June 30, 2014) stating “The basis for 
allocation of costs amongst Member Agencies should be reviewed and approved during 
the Annual Budget process in consideration of the prior year Annual Use Audit.  Member 
Agencies may desire to consider cost re-allocations based on current facility usage and 
agency needs.”   

 
Finance Committee Recommendation C:   
 
The Finance Committee recommends that the Board of Directors approve the Budget 
Assumptions as presented in the Final Budget to include the following phrase: “The Board 
acknowledges the above Budget Assumptions as a part of the Budget preparation.”  
 
Finance Committee Recommendation D:   
 

D. Approval FY 2018-19 Budget 
 
The addition of language as recommended by the Finance Committee is underlined in 
each recommended action below.  
 
General Counsel will cover the vote requirements for each area at the meeting immediately 
prior to the motion and vote on each item. 

 
The Finance Committee Recommends by separate motion and roll call vote:    

 

131



Memorandum - FY 2018-19 Operating Expenses & Capital Expenditures Budget  
June 15, 2018 
Page 5 of 6 

That the Board of Directors approve the following items comprising the FY 2018/19 
Budget, with General Fund Expenses, Operating Expenses and Capital Expenditures as 
proposed.   

1. General Fund Budget 
 
Approval of the FY 2018/19 General Fund Budget.  Approval of the General 
Fund Budget authorizes the General Manager to expend up to and not more 
than the total budget funds per the purchasing and/or emergency services policy; 
funding in excess of the authorized budget requires additional Board action; the 
Board approves the allocation of expenses with approval of the Budget; and 
 
2. Project Committee Operating Budgets 

 
a. Approval of the FY 2018/19 Administration Budget (inclusive of project 
committee administration expenses, residual engineering and IT) and 
authorize the General Manager to expend up to and not more than the total 
budget funds per the purchasing and/or emergency services policy; funding 
in excess of the authorized budget requires additional Board action; the 
Board approves the allocation of expenses with approval of the Budget;  

 
b. Approval of the Project Committee (“PC”) 2 Operations and Maintenance 
Budget (inclusive of Environmental Compliance, Safety and IT) as proposed 
and PC 2 Capital Expenditures Budget (inclusive of large capital, non-capital 
engineering and small capital) and authorize the General Manager to 
expend up to and not more than the total budget funds per the purchasing 
and/or emergency services policy; funding in excess of the authorized 
budget requires additional Board action; the Board approves the allocation 
of expenses with approval of the Budget;  

 
c. Approval of the Project Committee (“PC”) 17 Operations and 
Maintenance Budget (inclusive of Environmental Compliance, Safety and IT) 
and PC 17 Capital Expenditures Budget (inclusive of large capital, non-
capital engineering and small capital) and authorize the General Manager to 
expend up to and not more than the total budget funds per the purchasing 
and/or emergency services policy; funding in excess of the authorized 
budget requires additional Board action; the Board approves the allocation 
of expenses with approval of the Budget;  

 
d. Approval of the Project Committee (“PC”) 15 Operations and 
Maintenance Budget (inclusive of Environmental Compliance, Safety and IT) 
and PC 15 Capital Expenditures Budget (inclusive of large capital, non-
capital engineering and small capital) and authorize the General Manager to 
expend up to and not more than the total budget funds per the purchasing 
and/or emergency services policy; funding in excess of the authorized 
budget requires additional Board action; the Board approves the allocation 
of expenses with approval of the Budget;   

 
e. Approval of the Project Committee (“PC”) 5 Operations and Maintenance 
Budget (inclusive of Environmental Compliance, Safety and IT) and PC 5 
Capital Expenditures Budget (inclusive of large capital and non-capital 
engineering) and authorize the General Manager to expend up to and not 

132



Memorandum - FY 2018-19 Operating Expenses & Capital Expenditures Budget  
June 15, 2018 
Page 6 of 6 

more than the total budget funds per the purchasing and/or emergency 
services policy; funding in excess of the authorized budget requires 
additional Board action; the Board approves the allocation of expenses with 
approval of the Budget; 

 
f. Approval of the Project Committee (“PC”) 24 Operations and 
Maintenance Budget (inclusive of Environmental Compliance, Safety and IT) 
and PC 24 Capital Expenditures Budget (inclusive of large capital and non-
capital engineering) and authorize the General Manager to expend up to 
and not more than the total budget funds per the purchasing and/or 
emergency services policy; funding in excess of the authorized budget 
requires additional Board action; the Board approves the allocation of 
expenses with approval of the Budget;   

 
g. Approval of the Project Committee (“PC”) 21 (ETM) Operations and 
Maintenance Budget and PC 21 Capital Expenditures Budget (inclusive of 
large capital and non-capital engineering) and authorize the General 
Manager to expend up to and not more than the total budget funds per the 
purchasing and/or emergency services policy; funding in excess of the 
authorized budget requires additional Board action; the Board approves the 
allocation of expenses with approval of the Budget;  

 
h. Approval of the Project Committee (“PC”) 8 (Pretreatment) Operations 
and Maintenance Budget (inclusive of Environmental Compliance and 
Safety) and authorize the General Manager to expend up to and not more 
than the total budget funds per the purchasing and/or emergency services 
policy; funding in excess of the authorized budget requires additional Board 
action; the Board approves the allocation of expenses with approval of the 
Budget;  

 
i. Approval of the Project Committee (“PC”) 2SO (PC12) Operations and 
Maintenance Budget (inclusive of Environmental Compliance, Safety and IT) 
and authorize the General Manager to expend up to and not more than the 
total budget funds per the purchasing and/or emergency services policy; 
funding in excess of the authorized budget requires additional Board action.  
Authorization includes the redistribution of the costs of PC 2SO (PC 12) 
among the member agencies to exclude El Toro Water District and Irvine 
Ranch Water District); the Board approves the allocation of expenses with 
approval of the Budget. 

 
j. The Board directs the staff to prepare and distribute a final printed budget 
consistent with any additional changes presented and approved at the June 
15, 2018 meeting.   

   

133



Agenda Item                      
  
 Meeting Date:  June 15, 2018 

        
TO:   Board of Directors        
 
FROM:  Betty Burnett, General Manager    
 
SUBJECT:  Monthly Progress Report on State Audit Recommendations  
 
 
Attached are staff updates for the State Audit Response Schedule. 
 
Recommended Action 
 
The Board will be requested to receive and file the Monthly Progress Report on State Audit 
Recommendations – State Audit Response Schedule. 
 
 

134



 

St
at

e 
Au

di
t R

es
po

ns
e 

Sc
he

du
le

 

Pa
ge

 
Re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l A
ct

io
ns

 to
 Im

pl
em

en
t 

Re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
Pr

ep
ar

at
io

n 
Sc

he
du

le
/R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 S

ta
ff 

Fi
lin

g 
Da

te
 

16
 

Fi
ni

sh
 In

ve
st

ig
at

in
g 

di
ffe

re
nc

e 
in

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
ca

sh
 

ba
la

nc
es

 p
er

 a
ud

ite
d 

fin
an

ci
al

 st
at

em
en

ts
 

De
ve

lo
p 

a 
m

et
ho

d 
th

at
 is

 a
gr

ee
ab

le
 to

 
m

em
be

rs
 fo

r a
llo

ca
tin

g 
ad

di
tio

na
l c

as
h 

to
 th

e 
cr

ed
it 

of
 m

em
be

rs
: 

(i)
 

Co
ns

id
er

 a
llo

ca
tin

g 
to

 
m

em
be

rs
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

ex
ist

in
g 

pr
op

or
tio

n 
to

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
ca

sh
 

(ii
) 

Im
pl

em
en

t i
m

pr
ov

ed
 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 to

 a
cc

ou
nt

 fo
r 

m
em

be
r c

as
h 

(ii
i) 

Pr
ov

id
e 

m
on

th
ly

 re
po

rt
s o

f 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

ca
sh

 b
al

an
ce

s t
o 

m
em

be
rs

 

Ca
sh

 R
ol

l F
or

w
ar

d 
re

su
lts

 
di

sc
us

se
d 

Fi
na

nc
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 

an
d 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 D
ire

ct
or

s A
pr

il-
 

20
18

 (i)
 

Bo
ar

d 
to

 re
vi

ew
 

by
 Ju

ne
-2

01
8 

(ii
) 

U
nd

er
w

ay
 

(ii
i) 

U
nd

er
w

ay
 

 Re
sp

on
sib

le
:  

Fi
na

nc
e 

Co
nt

ro
lle

r 

(i)
 T

o 
be

 C
om

pl
et

ed
: 

Se
pt

em
be

r-
20

18
 

(ii
) 2

01
5-

16
 C

as
h 

Ro
ll 

Fo
rw

ar
d 

w
as

 d
ist

rib
ut

ed
 

to
 B

oa
rd

 A
pr

il-
20

18
; 

20
16

-1
7 

to
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 

by
 F

in
an

ce
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 
M

ay
-2

01
8 

- D
on

e 
(ii

i) 
Co

m
pl

et
e 

20
17

-1
8 

up
da

te
 a

nd
 Im

pl
em

en
t 

m
on

th
ly

 u
pd

at
es

 b
y 

Ju
ly

 
1,

 2
01

8 
19

 
SO

CW
A 

an
d 

M
em

be
rs

 
sh

ou
ld

 a
m

en
d 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

JP
A 

to
 e

xp
re

ss
ly

 st
at

e 
w

he
th

er
 m

em
be

rs
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

sp
on

sib
le

 fo
r S

O
CW

A 
re

tir
em

en
t b

en
ef

its
 

SO
CW

A 
sh

ou
ld

 in
fo

rm
 p

la
n 

pa
rt

ic
ip

an
ts

. 
Be

gi
n 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n 
of

 JP
A 

Re
vi

sio
ns

 w
ith

 a
ss

ist
an

ce
 o

f 
SO

CW
A 

Co
un

se
l b

y 
Ju

ly
-2

01
8 

 Su
bm

it 
to

 A
ge

nc
ie

s f
or

 
ap

pr
ov

al
, J

ul
y-

20
19

 
 Re

sp
on

sib
le

:  
GM

/S
O

CW
A 

Co
un

se
l 

To
 b

e 
Co

m
pl

et
ed

: 
Se

pt
em

be
r-

20
19

 

28
 

De
ve

lo
p 

an
d 

fo
llo

w
 a

 
tim

el
in

e 
w

ith
 sp

ec
ifi

c 
de

ad
lin

es
 fo

r c
om

pl
et

in
g 

ea
ch

 o
f i

ts
 p

la
nn

ed
 y

ea
r-

en
d 

ta
sk

s 

(i)
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

a 
po

lic
y 

re
qu

iri
ng

 
co

rr
ec

tio
n 

of
 fu

tu
re

 in
te

rn
al

 
co

nt
ro

l d
ef

ic
ie

nc
ie

s w
ith

in
 

six
 m

on
th

s o
f i

de
nt

ify
in

g 
by

 
ex

te
rn

al
 a

ud
ito

r 
(ii

) 
De

ve
lo

p 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

st
ep

-
by

-s
te

p 
in

st
ru

ct
io

ns
 

(i)
 C

ou
ns

el
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 b
y 

M
ay

 
20

18
 B

oa
rd

 m
ee

tin
g.

 
Re

sp
on

sib
le

: G
M

/S
O

CW
A 

Co
un

se
l 

(ii
) U

nd
er

w
ay

. R
es

po
ns

ib
le

: 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Co

nt
ro

lle
r 

(i)
 S

ub
m

it 
to

 B
oa

rd
 o

f 
Di

re
ct

or
s:

 b
y 

Ju
ne

-2
01

8 
Co

m
pl

et
ed

 M
ay

-2
01

8 
(ii

) C
om

pl
et

e 
by

 A
ug

us
t-

20
18

. 
   

135



Pa
ge

 1
 

Pa
ge

 
Re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n 
Su

pp
le

m
en

ts
 to

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

Pr
ep

ar
at

io
n 

Sc
he

du
le

/R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 S
ta

ff 
Fi

lin
g 

Da
te

 

28
 

(c
on

tin
ue

d)
 

De
ve

lo
p 

an
d 

fo
llo

w
 a

 
tim

el
in

e 
w

ith
 sp

ec
ifi

c 
de

ad
lin

es
 fo

r c
om

pl
et

in
g 

ea
ch

 o
f i

ts
 p

la
nn

ed
 y

ea
r-

en
d 

ta
sk

s 

Co
nt

in
ue

d:
 

(ii
i) 

Am
en

d 
po

lic
y 

on
 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
ts

 to
 sp

ec
ify

 
th

at
 S

O
CW

A 
sh

ou
ld

 e
nt

er
 

in
to

 a
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 o
f a

t l
ea

st
 

5 
ye

ar
s w

ith
 c

om
pe

tit
iv

el
y 

pr
oc

ur
ed

 e
xt

er
na

l a
ud

it 
fir

m
s. 

(iv
) 

Ad
op

t a
 p

ol
ic

y 
to

 ro
ta

te
 

ex
te

rn
al

 a
ud

ito
r w

he
n 

st
at

e 
la

w
 re

qu
ire

s. 

Co
nt

in
ue

d:
  

(ii
i) 

Co
un

se
l t

o 
de

ve
lo

p 
by

 
M

ay
 2

01
8 

Bo
ar

d 
m

ee
tin

g.
 

Re
sp

on
sib

le
: G

M
/S

O
CW

A 
Co

un
se

l. 
(iv

) C
ou

ns
el

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 b

y 
M

ay
 2

01
8 

Bo
ar

d 
m

ee
tin

g.
 

Re
sp

on
sib

le
: G

M
/S

O
CW

A 
Co

un
se

l. 
 

 
(ii

i) 
Co

m
pl

et
e 

by
 A

ug
us

t, 
20

18
 

(iv
)C

om
pl

et
e 

by
 A

ug
us

t, 
20

18
 

(ii
i) 

an
d 

(iv
) C

om
pl

et
ed

 
an

d 
su

bm
itt

ed
 to

 S
ta

te
 

Au
di

to
r w

ith
 in

iti
al

 6
0 

-
da

y 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
5/

11
/1

8 

34
 

As
su

re
 fu

ll 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 

th
e 

Pu
bl

ic
 R

ec
or

ds
 A

ct
 

(i)
 

U
pd

at
e 

po
lic

y 
on

 P
RA

 a
t 

le
as

t a
nn

ua
lly

 to
 tr

ac
k 

an
y 

ch
an

ge
s i

n 
la

w
s. 

(ii
) 

De
ve

lo
p 

m
or

e 
de

ta
ile

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 

SO
CW

A 
re

sp
on

ds
 to

 
re

qu
es

ts
 fo

r r
ec

or
ds

 in
 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 P
RA

. 
(ii

i) 
Es

ta
bl

ish
 a

 p
ol

ic
y 

to
 re

ta
in

 
ac

cu
ra

te
 re

co
rd

s a
nd

 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

do
cu

m
en

ta
tio

n 
to

 d
em

on
st

ra
te

 fu
ll 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 a
ll 

PR
A 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

. 

(i)
 

Ap
ril

 2
01

8 
Bo

ar
d 

M
ee

tin
g 

 
(ii

) 
M

ay
 2

01
8,

 
Pr

oc
ed

ur
es

/S
ta

ff 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 

Re
sp

on
sib

le
:  

GM
/S

O
CW

A 
Co

un
se

l 
(ii

i) 
Ap

ril
 2

01
8 

Bo
ar

d 
M

ee
tin

g 

(i)
 

Ad
op

te
d 

Ap
ril

 
20

18
 B

oa
rd

 
M

ee
tin

g 
 

(ii
) 

Pe
nd

in
g 

(ii
i) 

Ad
op

te
d 

Ap
ril

 
20

18
 B

oa
rd

 
M

ee
tin

g 
(iv

) 
Su

bm
itt

ed
 to

 
St

at
e 

Au
di

to
r 

w
ith

 in
iti

al
 6

0 
-

da
y 

re
po

rt
 o

n 
5/

10
/1

8 
    

Pa
ge

 2
 

  

136



 
TO:   SOCWA Board of Directors   
 
FROM:  Betty Burnett, General Manager 
 
SUBJECT:      General Manager’s Status Report 
 

 
Environmental Compliance 
 
On April 2, 2018, the City of San Clemente exceeded settleable solids due to a bulking event at 
the treatment plant.  The plant was able to recover within a few days and effluent parameters 
remained under permit limits for the remainder of the month. 
 
On April 9, 2018, the Aliso Creek Ocean Outfall exceeded the chronic toxicity NPDES permit 
limit.  The toxicity exceedance requires six additional tests over a 12-week period.  Staff is utilizing 
the EPA’s CADDIS model (Causal Analysis/Diagnosis Decision Information System) to determine 
the possible source of the toxicity. 
 
On May 9, 2018 SOCWA, SMWD, MNWD, and SJBA staff provided oral comments for inclusion 
in the triennial review process for basin plan amendments in the Middle Trabuco and Middle San 
Juan hydrologic sub areas.  On the basis of meeting Chapter 5 of the RWQCB’s strategic vision, 
SOCWA and member agencies made the case that basin plan amendments were needed to meet 
sustainable, local supplies through the use of recycled water in the aforementioned sub- 
basins.  SOCWA, member agencies, and NGOs continue to work with the RWQCB to assist in 
the work needed to produce local water supplies. 
 
Cybersecurity Update 
 
Staff attended cybersecurity training conducted by the Department of Homeland Security (DHS) 
& the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI).  The training included recommendations based on 
the current threats to the public-sector infrastructure.  Key information included: 
 

• Employee security awareness and cyber security training the best way to prevent attacks.  
• Just visiting a compromised website can download malware in background to PCs. 
• 89% of organizations experience data breaches. Need monitoring in place for all systems. 
• Train employees to recognize and report email phishing attacks. 
• Automate baseline security practices. 

 
Operations & Maintenance  
 
RTP Interstage Pump Rehabilitation Complete 
 
O&M staff has completed the rebuilding of one (1) of the five (5) interstage pumps at the Regional 
Treatment Plant. The project involves removing the pump completely for offsite inspection and 
overhaul. These one-of-a-kind pumps were designed by Mr. Caldwell of Brown and Caldwell. 
These are Archimedean type screw pumps that are low energy pumps. However, the equipment 
needs to be inspected and overhauled every 5 to 10 years. The work has to be done outside the 
rainy season to ensure that RTP has its full pumping capacity during rain events. 
 

     Agenda Item                    
 Legal Counsel Review: No 
 Meeting Date:  June 15, 2018 

137



General Manager’s Status Report  Page 2 of 3 
June 15, 2018 

 
 
JBL Staff Testing New Pumps for the Future Package B Project 
 
O&M staff rented and installed a rotary lobe pump to support engineering’s efforts to replace the 
Seepex progressive cavity pumps. The use of rotary lobe pumps for pumping waste sludges will 
help increase the number of potential bidders for the equipment to potentially lower costs for the 
project. 
 

 
 
Upcoming O&M Procurements 
 
SOCWA is in the process of renewing several key contracts used for the operations of the plants. 
The Ferric Chloride procurement was just completed and the uniforms procurement is expected 
to be presented at the August Board meeting. Staff is reviewing proposals for solar power 
consulting services and landscaping services. Additional procurements will begin soon for bleach 
and polymer. 
 
Engineering 
 
The storm event of January 20 through January 23, 2017, resulted in damages to the Aliso Creek 
embankments at five separate locations within Aliso Canyon.  Two of these locations are on the 
west side of Aliso Creek impacting the paved road that provides access to the Coastal Treatment 
Plant.  Two of the locations are on the east side of Aliso Creek eroding the surface of the dirt road.   
The dirt road is used by SOCWA staff to provide periodic inspections of the route of the Export 
Sludge pipelines as well as to provide service on the air vacuum relief valves on the Effluent 
Transmission Main (ETM).  The fifth site is along the east side of Aliso Creek at the Coastal 

138



General Manager’s Status Report  Page 3 of 3 
June 15, 2018 

Treatment Plant itself.  The exposed area is between the access bridge and the southwest corner 
of the plant property.   
 
TetraTech and Dudek were retained to design improvements and to provide assistance with 
permitting respectively.  The emergency work was delayed as representatives from the U.S. Fish 
and Wildlife Service (USFWS) and the California Coastal Commission (CCC) staff felt that the 
proposed improvements were permanent modifications rather than short term repairs.  The work 
was significantly scaled back to include the following two items: 
 

• Placement of compacted soil in the eroded area at the site along the AWMA Road 
designated as West 1 (W1). 

 
• Replacement of the guardrail that was destroyed by flood waters at the site along the 

AWMA Road designated as West 2 (W2). 
 

The final permit for doing the temporary work was issued by OC Parks in May-2018.  SOCWA 
has issued bidding documents to three contractors for the temporary work.  Bids are to be 
submitted on June 19, 2018.  Contracts will be awarded to allow completion of the work between 
Independence Day and Labor Day in 2018.  The cost of the construction, inspection and biological 
monitoring is expected to be less than $100,000. 
 
The two locations with erosion of the dirt road will be addressed as part of the Export Sludge 
System replacement project.  Projects for the protection of the embankment at the Coastal Plant 
have been included in the draft Ten-Year Plan for the facility. 
 
 
 

Erosion at Site West 1 (W1) 

139



Agenda Item                      
  
 Meeting Date:  June 15, 2018 

        
TO:  SOCWA Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Teri Noson, Clerk of the Board 
     
SUBJECT:     Report of the Nominating Committee - Election of Officers  
 
 
The annual election of officers for SOCWA is typically scheduled for the June Board meeting.  
The Chairman and Vice-Chairman are selected along with the Secretary/Treasurer and an 
Assistant Secretary.  The General Manager is typically selected to serve as the 
Secretary/Treasurer and the Clerk of the Board as the Assistant Secretary.   

At the May Board Meeting Chairman Ferons appointed a Nominating Committee comprised of 
Director Dunbar and Director Collings, to recommend nominees for each position.  The table 
below specifies the Nominating Committee’s recommendations for the FY 2018/19.  It would be 
appropriate for the presiding Chairman to request a verbal report from the Nominating 
Committee before asking the Board of Directors to elect/appoint officers for FY 2018/19.  

NOMINATING COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS – FY 2018/19 
Officer Nominee 

Chairman To be announced 
Vice-Chairman To be announced 

Secretary/Treasurer Betty Burnett, General Manager 
Assistant Secretary Teri Noson, Clerk of the Board 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

SOCWA Board of Directors elect/appoint Officers to serve the Authority during FY 2018/19. 

 

 

140



Agenda Item                      
  
 Meeting Date:  June 15, 2018 

        
TO:  SOCWA Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Teri Noson, Clerk of the Board   
 
SUBJECT:      Appointments to the Finance and Executive Committees 
 
 
It would be appropriate for the Chairman of SOCWA to select members to serve on the Finance 
and Executive Committees for a one-year term.  The Chairman typically makes these 
appointments at the June Board meeting.   
 
The by-laws for the Finance Committee specify the following: 

• Comprised of six (6) members 
• Alternate Directors may be appointed 
• There is no provision restricting membership to no more than two consecutive terms 

 
The by-laws for the Executive Committee specify the following: 

• Comprised of four (4) members  
• Membership is comprised of the Board Chairman and three (3) additional members 

(Chair, Vice-Chair, immediate past Chair and one member from SCWD, MNWD, SMWD) 
• Alternate Directors may only substitute for an appointed Director (same agency) 

 
Current Committee Membership (FY 2017/2018) 

Finance Committee Executive Committee 
Dan Ferons, SMWD Mike Dunbar, EBSD (Chair) 
Joone Lopez, MNWD Dan Ferons, SMWD  

Dennis Erdman, SCWD (Chair) Toni Iseman, CLB 
Fred Adjarian, ETWD Joone Lopez, MNWD 

Toni Iseman, CLB    
Ray Miller, CSJC  

 

Recommendation 

The Chairman makes appointments to the Finance and Executive Committees. 

141


	0000000 5-17-18 Final Draft MINUTES BoD
	000000 5-3-18 Final Draft MINUTES Board of Directors Regular Meeting
	DESCRIPTION                      MOTION MADE BY                    ACTION
	Consent Calendar       Reinhart                       Approved

	00000 Attachment to 5-3-18 BoD Minutes
	000 Approved Finance Committee Minutes 3.21.18
	00 Approved FCM Minutes_03.07.18
	0 Approved FCM Minutes_02.26.18
	1 Agenda Item Financial Matters- BoD 6-7-18
	2 March Financials Exhibits A B C D D-1 E-1 E-2 E-3
	2a IT Budget vs. Actual Comp Exhibit E-4
	2b - AGENDA ITEM Administration Budget_06.15.18
	3 Agenda Item - April 2018 Operations Report
	00R Agenda Item Apr 2018 Operations Report to Jun2018 Board
	01 Monthly Operational Report Cover Sheet
	02 Apr 2018 Ops Report Page 1
	03 Apr 2018 Ops Report Page 2
	04 Apr 2018 Ops Report Page 3
	05 Apr 2018 Ops Report Page 4
	06 Apr 2018 Ops Report Page 5
	07 Apr 2018 Ops Report Page 6
	07A Apr 2018 Ops Report Page Critical Maint Work -2 pages
	08 SOCWA Ocean Outfall Discharges by Agency Cover Page
	09 Apr 2018 Ops Report Page Tab 2

	4 Beach Ocean Monitoring Report Cover Sheet
	5 ACOO_0013
	Effluent
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	Stations
	Offshore

	6 SJCOO_0012
	1
	2
	3
	4
	Stations
	Offshore

	7 Pretreatment Report Cover
	8 2018-5 PT Monthly Report
	9 Capital Improvement Report June 2018
	10 Capital Improvement Report June 2018 Attachment 1
	11 Capital Improvement Report June 2018 Attachment 2
	12 Capital Improvement Report June 2018 Attachment 3
	13 Capital Improvement Report June 2018 Attachment 4
	14 Capital Improvement Report June 2018 Attachment 5
	15 Capital Improvement Report June 2018 Attachment 6
	16 Capital Improvement Report June 2018 Attachment 7
	17 Capital Improvement Report June 2018 Attachment 8
	18 Pc2       Change Order Item Change Orders to Carollo Engineers Design Services Contract for the JB Latham Treatment Plant Package B Improvements
	19 PC2      Change Order Item Change Orders to Carollo Engineers Design Services Contract for JB Latham Attachment 1 Exhibit 1 Project Ledger
	20 Pc17     Change Order Item Change Orders to Carollo Engineers Construction Services Contract for the Regional Treatment Plant Cogen Switchgear Upgrade
	21 Pc17     Change Order Item Change Orders to Carollo Engineers Construction Services Contract for the RTP Switchgear Cogen Upgrade Attachment 1 Exhibit 1 Ledger
	GM Reports - v2Binder 2.pdf
	21a Agenda Item - Aliso Fire Update
	22 AGENDA ITEM Wentz Commendation
	23 AGENDA ITEM Wentz Commendation - Attachment 1 - Resolution No. 2018-04 Commending Lonnie Wentz
	ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE

	24 Agenda Item - Biosolids Update
	25 AGENDA ITEM - 4-2-18 CUPA Inspections
	26 AGENDA ITEM - v2Contract SCADA Backup Software Project 2018
	27 AGENDA ITEM_Ferric Chloride June 2018
	27a Agenda item RESO-05 Employee MOU CPI Change Resolution 6 15 18 BoD
	27b Agenda Item RESO-06 Employee Manual Revisions 6 15 18 BoD
	28 - v3Memo Board Budget Approval 6 15 2018v1
	29 AGENDA ITEM Monthly State Audit Updates 
	30 Monthly - State Audit Response Schedule
	31 v2GM Status Report 6-15-18
	32 GM - Nominating Committee recommendations officers
	33 Appointments to FinCom & ExCom




